AR M

10.

11.

12.

411V 4
V4 Olores, {96
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
January 8, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the December 4, 2023, Regular Board Minutes.

B. Approval of the Expenditures.

C. Approve the promotion of Eric Cowles from Interim Police Chief to Police Chief.

D. Approve the promotion of Randy Kumm from Interim Police Sergeant to Police
Sergeant.

E. Approve the promotion of Trevor Schultz from Assistant DPW Director to DPW
Director.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
A. None
Unfinished Business
A.  None
New Business
A. Approve the 2024 Saginaw Future Agreement.
B. Approve the Fire Department selling the 2003 Ford Excursion and fire hose with the
reels by using an electronic format.

Reports

A. Supervisor E. Community Development L. Police Dept.

B. Clerk F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
C. Treasurer G. Finance K. Nature Center

D. Manager H. Fire Dept. L. Board Members
Executive Session

A. None

Adjournment



Page 2
Board Agenda, 01/08/2024

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



N

1 1M

7@«@%2

/

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
December 4, 2023
7:00 p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT: Weise, Sommers, Monahan, Thayer, DeLine, Witt, McDonald
ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Assistant Township
Manager/Finance Director, Deidre Frollo; Deputy Clerk/Administrative Assistant,
Connie Watt; Community Development Director, Dan Sika; DPW Director, Rick
Hopper; Assistant DPW Director, Trevor Schultz; Parks & Recreation Director, John
Corriveau; Nature Center Coordinator, Lynda Thayer; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Interim
Police Chief, Eric Cowles; Otto Brandt; Township Attorney and several interested
parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Sommers, seconded by Witt, to approve the agenda as presented.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
December 4, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the November 6, 2023, Regular Board Minutes.

B. Approval of the Expenditures.

e

= o

Z BrRDe

Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Rick Keith, Robert Puddy and
Allan Vroman to the Fire Board of Appeals for the term of 12/31/23-12/31/26.
Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Mike Wenglikowski

to the Downtown Development Authority Board for the term of 1/1/24-1/1/28.
Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Renee Kretz to the Downtown
Development Authority Board for the term of 1/1/24-1/1/27.

Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Donald Milne to the Zoning
Board of Appeals for the term of 1/1/24-1/1/27.

Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Doug Bird, Jennifer Curry
and Dave Sommers to the Planning Commission for the term of 1/1/24-1/1/27.
Approve the Supervisor’s recommendations for the Township Board Standing
Committees.

Approve Otto Brandt as the Township Municipal Attorney for 2024/2025.

Approve Masud Labor Law Group as the Township Labor Attorney for 2024/2025.
Approve Spicer Engineering as the Township Engineer for 2024/2025.

Approve Vector Tech Group as the Township Computer Firm for 2024/2025.
Approve the promotion of Gregory Vanherweg to regular, part-time Electrical
Inspector.

Approve hiring Terry Horstman as temporary, part-time Project Manager.



Thomas Township Board Meeting December 2023

Page 2 of 5
O.  Approve the hiring of Joshua Federspiel as a probationary, paid, on-call Fire Fighter.
P. Approve the offer of conditional employment as a Police Recruit to Devon Barron.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
7. Public Hearing
A. None
8. Unfinished Business
A.  None
9. New Business

A.  Brief Presentation to the Township Board
Approve Spicer Group proposal to provide engineering services for water and sanitary
sewer projects for Project Phoenix.

w

C.  Approve proceeding with the acquisition of property and easements for infrastructure
Construction for Project Phoenix.
D.  Approve proceeding with negotiations with neighboring communities as needed to
provide water and sanitary sewer services for Project Phoenix.
E.  Approve preordering equipment for the water and sewer projects for Project
Phoenix.
Approve the continuation of negotiating change orders to current construction contracts
to construct strategic water and sanitary sewer improvements to support Project
Phoenix.
Authorize applying for a Strategic Fund Site Readiness grant (SSRP).
Approve Ordinance 23-G-04; amending Chapter 3 of Title 5, “Truck Traffic”
Approve Resolution 23-26 for MDOT Annual Right-of-Way Permits.
Approve Resolution 23-28 to appoint the trustee, Deidre Frollo and alternate trustee,
Connie Watt, to the Mid-Michigan Waste Authority for a term to expire 12/31/24
Approve Resolution 23-29 in support of the Category A Grant for improvements to
North Orr Road by the Saginaw County Road Commission.
L.  Accept the recommendation of the Fiscal Services Director to waive penalties on
December tax collection for the period of February 14, 2024 through February 28, 2024.
M.  Award the mowing bid to Tri Valley Landscaping in the amount of $87,150.00 with
the option to add 2025 and 2026.
N.  Approve the Intent to Purchase six (6) Ford Fleet 2024 Trucks from McDonald Ford.
O.  Approve the purchase of reverted property, parcel 28-12-3-25-1031-000 also known as
463 N. River Road, from Saginaw County.
P.  Approve the proposed addendum to the 2-Party Wastewater Treatment Capacity
Agreement between Thomas Township and Hemlock Semiconductor.
Q. Approve Proclamation 23-27 recognizing the retirement and years of service of
DPW Director, Rick Hopper.

~oEe  om

~

10. Reports
A. Supervisor E. Community Development I. Police Dept.
B. Clerk F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
C. Treasurer G. Finance K. Nature Center
D. Manager H. Fire Dept. L. Board Members
1. Executive Session
A. None
12. Adjournment
5 Motion was made by DeLine, seconded by Witt, to approve the Consent Agenda

as presented. Motion carried unanimously.
A. Approval of the Board Minutes from the November 6, 2023 regular meeting.
B. Expenditures consisting of: $3,048,945.23

Clearing Fund $3,159.60
General Fund $71,897.63
Public Safety-Fire Department $15,735.69
Fire Apparatus $9,662.61
Public Safety-Police Department $18,344.84
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement $0.00
Downtown Development Authority $1,670.74
Revolving Road Fund $0.00
Sewer Fund $237,521.19
Sewer Improvements Grant Fund $2,344,329.40

Water Fund $309.471.38



Thomas Township Board Meeting December 2023

Page 3 of 5
Municipal Refuse $1,883.11
Technology Fund $19,415.67
Tax $15,853.37

C.  Approved the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Rick Keith, Robert
Puddy and Allan Vroman to the Fire Board of Appeals for the term of
12/31/23-12/31/26.

D.  Approved the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Mike Wenglikowski
to the Downtown Development Authority for the term of 1/1/24-1/1/28.

E.  Approved the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Renee Kretz to the
Downtown Development Authority for the term of 1/1/24-1/1/27.

F.  Approved the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Donald Milne to the
Zoning Board of Appeals for the term of 1/1/24-1/1/27.

G.  Approved the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Doug Bird, Jennifer
Curry, and Dave Sommers to the Planning Commission for the term of
1/1/24-1/1/217.

H.  Approved the Supervisor’s recommendation for the Township Board Standing

Committees.

Approved Otto Brandt as the Township Municipal Attorney for 2024/2025.

Approved Masud Labor Law Group as the Township Labor Attorney for

2024/2025.

Approved Spicer Engineering as the Township Engineer for 2024/2025.

Approved Vector Tech Group as the Township Computer Firm for 2024/2025.

Approved the promotion of Gregory Vanherweg to regular, part-time Electrical

Inspector.

Approved the hiring of Terry Horstman as temporary, part-time Project Manager.

Approved the hiring of Joshua Federspiel as a probationary, paid, on-call Fire

Fighter.

P.  Approved the offer of conditional employment as a Police Recruit to Devon Baron.

6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

A. Mr. Jerry Paquette of 8112 Shields Drive expressed concerns with his property tax
bill. Mr. Paul Junge of Grand Blanc introduced himself to the Board as he is
running for Congress.

P Public Hearing

(_4!—4

oz Zrpm

A. None.
8. Unfinished Business
A. None.
9. New Business
A. A brief presentation was made regarding Project Phoenix.

B. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Thayer to approve the Spicer Group proposal
to provide engineering services for water and sanitary sewer projects for Project
Phoenix. Motion carried unanimously.

G It was moved by Sommers, seconded by McDonald, to approve proceeding with
the acquisition of property and easements for infrastructure construction for
Project Phoenix. Motion carried unanimously.

D. It was moved by Monahan, seconded by Sommers, to approve proceeding with
negotiations with neighboring communities as needed to provide water and
sanitary sewer services for Project Phoenix. Motion carried unanimously.

E. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Monahan, to approve preordering equipment
for the water and sewer projects for Project Phoenix. Motion carried
unanimously.

F, It was moved by McDonald, seconded by Witt, to approve the continuation of

negotiating change orders to current construction contracts to construct strategic



Thomas Township Board Meeting December 2023

Page 4 of 5

G.

H.

water and sanitary sewer improvements to support Project Phoenix.

Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Witt, to approve applying for a Strategic
Fund Site Readiness grant. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Witt to approve Ordinance 23-G-04;
amending Chapter 3 of Title 5, “Truck Traffic”. Motion carried unanimously.
It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve Resolution 23-26 for
MDOT Annual Right-of-Way Permits.

Roll Call:
Ayes: Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise, McDonald
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

Resolution was adoped.

It was moved by McDonald, seconded by Thayer, to approve Resolution 23-28 to
Appoint trustee, Deidre Frollo and alternate trustee, Connie Watt, to the Mid-
Michigan Waste Authority for a term to expire 12/31/24.

Roll Call:
Ayes: McDonald, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

Resolution was adopted.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine, to approve Resolution 23-29

in support of the Category A Grant for improvements to North Orr Road by the
Saginaw County Road Commission.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Weise, McDonald, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

Resolution was adopted.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by McDonald to accept the recommendation of
the Fiscal Services Director to waive penalties on December tax collection for
the period of February 14, 2024 through February 28, 2024. Motion carried
unanimously.

It was moved by Monahan, seconded by Witt, to award the mowing bid to Tri
Valley Landscaping in the amount of $87,150.00 with the option to add 2025
and 2026. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Witt, to approve the letter of intent to
purchase six (6) Ford Fleet 2024 Trucks from McDonald Ford. Motion carried
unanimously.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by McDonald, to approve the purchase of
reverted property, parcel 28-12-3-25-1031-000 also known as 463 N. River
Road, from Saginaw County. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by Monahan, to approve the proposed addendum
to the 2-Party Wastewater Treatment Capacity Agreement between Thomas
Township and Hemlock Semiconductor. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine to approve Proclamation 23-27
recognizing the retirement and years of service of DPW Director, Rick Hopper.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise, McDonald



Thomas Township Board Meeting December 2023
Page 5 of 5

10.

11.

12.

Nays:

None

Abstain: None

Absent: None
Proclamation was adopted.
Report of Officers and Staff:

0w

P

oA

Supervisor’s Report — Announced he will not run for reelection.

Clerk’s Report —Thank you for the hard work on the agenda this month.
Treasurer’s Report — none

Manager’s Report — Offered to Mr. Paquette to remain after and discuss tax bill
with Deidre.

Receive and file Community Development Reports.

Receive and file the DPW Report.

Receive and file the Finance Department Report. Reminded everyone of the
Christmas party on Thusday, December 141,

Receive and file the Fire Department Report. Introduction of Austin Kraszewski.
Advised that there is a response team drill taking place at Apple Mt.

Receive and file the Police Department Report. Operation Safe Delivery received
its first packages. Lupe Olivarez will begin his third phase. A thank you to Rick.
Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report. Winter Wonderland is coming.
Receive and file the Nature Center report.

Board Member Reports — Sommers expressed his compliments to the Township
staff and a thank you to Rick & Trevor and their staff on the Christmas lights.

Executive Session:

A.

None

It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers, to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Michael Thayer, Clerk

Dated



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: January §, 2024

e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS':
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2023/2024
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures were
$7,551.70. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures. Payroll
expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

© MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $4,372,398.71 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing Fund .........cccocovvereinieeereeeeeceeeecene 3,159.60
General Fund .........cocooovvvvvieiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee e 398,288.47
Public Safety - Fire Department .......................... 10,060.46
Fire Apparatus ........cccceeevveveereeeeeieeceercececeeseceennans 522,858.98
Public Safety - Police Department....................... 17,484.60
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement............... 0.00
Downtown Development Authority .................... 191.09
Road Revolving Fund.........cccocoevveviiereinivenennnns 0.00
Sewer Fund ........cooveveiieeiciciieeeecesee e 2,103,991.23
Sewer Improvements Grant Fund....................... 464,450.92
Water Fund ........c.ooouveveiieiiiiiiceeeeeee e 297,788.26
Municipal Refuse......cccoeevieveereveererirceeceeceereeen. 76,262.23
Technology Fund.........ceoveueeevvieecniciieiierennee. 12,431.43
K (- - P 465,431.44

As shown on checks #68362-68484



ySE8Y 00°00L €z/82/11 €20C YIANIAON W/JQO/XDYIANT SYANNSNOD/XINIIA/NZWY MNYE FIVLS €z/ve/11 000°096-STZ-T0T
0789 00°0T ge/er/et 7202 IIUM/YIAVHL - SHNA JIHSYEEWIW $20Z OJ0SSY SMHMITD VIMY 0D MUNIOVS €2/11/21 000" 708-GTC-T0T
pGEB9 00°SL €c/82/11 €20 YIGWIAON KW/dA0/XDYINT SUAWASNODI/XINLIA/NZWY MNVE FIVIS €ec/ve/1t 000" %708-S1Z2-T0T
86€£89 0G°LE gz/zt/zt €202 ¥IgRIDAA SADIAYIAS TYOIAT IANY¥d OLIO €2/%0/21 000°208-ST2-T0T
7SE89 69°0T €2/82/11 €20C YIIWIAON W/dA0/ADYANT SUINNSNOD/AANIIA/NZWY MNYE FIYLS €z/ve/11 000°0%L-ST2-T0T
6£€89 00°¥%T €2/82/11 €202 ¥IIWIDIA d3d¥/ALITIEVSIA/AIIT HIIT TUNOILYN NOSIAYW €c/10/21 00€°9TL-STC-TO0T
0EEBY 0L 9FT €2/82/11 LTSTTES000SIY WNIWEYd €20C ¥YIIWIDHEA TYINId YITId €z/10/21 002°9TL-G12-10T
6€£€£89 79°9¥ €z/82/11 €202 ¥IENIDEA a®av¥/ALITIEVSIA/FAIT HITT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYKW €z/10/2T 00T 9TL-GTZ-T0T
1Z€89 6z°2c €2/82/TIT T/T10-0Z2/ZT-€£000 NOISIA/HITYEH IW 40 QTIATHS FNTd SSOYD HANTH €T/6T/1T 00T 9TL-STZ-T0T
12€89 ZETG6T'T €2/82/11T 1/10-02/2T1-£000 NOISIA/HITYIH IW A0 QTAIHS INTL SSO¥D FNTII €T/6T/11 000°9TL-STZ-T0T
M9A1O 61z 3dea

6Z°€S SNOILOETE 16T 3ded Iod Telol
rSE89 62°€S €2/82/11 €202 YHIWIAON W/da0/A9¥IANT SYIWNSNOD/AINIIA/NZWY MNYE FIVLS €z/ve/TT 000°07L-T6T-TOT
SNOILOATA I61 3deq

TL°TI9'C IATIVILSININAY-YIADYNYH ZLT 3ded Iod Telol
PGE8Y 6L"LY €2/82/11 €202 YAIAWIAON KN/dA0/XDYANT SUAWNSNOD/AINLIA/NZHY MNYE FIVLS €e/ve/1T 000°096-2LT-TOT
pSE89 65°68 €2/82/11 €202 YAINIAON W/dA0/ADYANT SHIWNSNOD/AINLIA/NZWY MNYE TIYLS €2/vZ/1T 00T 0S8-2LT-TOT
pSE89 88° 1€ €2/82/1T €202 YIIWIAON KW/dA0/XDYIANT SHAWNSNOD/AINILIA/NZWY MNYE JLYLS €2/vZ/1T 000" 0%L-2LT-TOT
6££89 €€°€T €2/82/11 €202 ¥IAGNIADAA asav¥/ALITIEYSIA/ATT FIIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYK €z/10/2T 00€°9TL-ZLT-TOT
0£€89 0L 9%T €2/82/11 LTISTTES000STY WAIRTEd €20¢ ¥HEWNIADAA TYINId YITEd €2/10/2T 002°9TL-ZLTI-TOT
6££89 0€°28 €z/82/11 €202 9IIRADIA as3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/IIIT HJIIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYW €2/10/2T 00T 9TL-ZLI-TOT
12€89 ET°6T €2/82/TT T/10-02/21-£000 NOISIA/HIIYEH IW A0 ATHAIHS HFNTI SSOMD FNTH €2/6T/11 00T 9TL-CLT-T0T
12€89 66°0LT’Z €2/82/TT T1/10-02/21-£000 NOISIA/HLIYEH IW J0 QTAIHS INTE SSOYD HANTH €2/6T/1T 000°9TL-2ZLT-TO0T
IAIIVIISININAY-93OUNYH LT 3daa

8E°67C'T IATILVISIOAT-AYY0d 10T 3ded xod Te3ol
16£89 88°96¢ €2/21/21 LS902ZL TI¥YEH DITENd IDOILON/STUOIAT/OHIN A¥d dNo¥d YIAAW FAITW €2/0€/T1 000" 006-T0T-TOT
P0v89 00°ST g€z/et/et v20C LIVYM/YIAVHL - SINA dIHSYIIWIW $Z0Z OO0SSY SMYUITD YAYY 0D MUNIONS €2/11/2T 000°%708-TOT-TOT
86€£89 0G°LE6 gz/er/zt €202 ¥IIGHIADAA SADIANAS TYOIAT IANYdE OLIO €z/v0/¢t 000°208-T0T-T0T
IAILVISIOAT-a¥¥od TOT 3ded

0z°szo’s 000 3deg z03 Te30L
75€89 00°8%6 €2/82/1T €827 YIIWIAON/¥IALOLOO SIOT LEZ AVM SIUY YIIASYIIL AINNOD MUNIOVS €T/VT/11 000°6%7%-000-T0T
z5£89 00°08L €z/82/11 T9LZ YHINIAON/¥IALOILOO SIOT S6T AOOMIAOHAL YIINSYIYL ZINANOD MUNIOVS €C/VI/1T 000°6%%7-000-T0T
z5€89 00°8§ £€2/82/11 0€8T YHAIWIAON SIOT 6Z SONISSOYD SYWOHL YIIASYIITL XINNOD MUNIOYS €2/60/T1 000°6%7-000-T0T
15€£89 00°LEZ €2/82/1T €827 YIAIWNIAON/¥ALOLOO SIOT LEZ AWM SIUM YIINSYHAYL AINNOD MUNIOVS €2/VT/TT 000°677-000-TOT
15£89 00°G6T €2/82/11 T9LZ YIAIWIAON/¥ILOLOO SIOT S6T AOOMIADAH YIYASYIIL AINNOD MUNIOVS €2/PT/TT 000°6%7%-000-T0T
TG€89 0S8 %T €2/82/11 0€8T YHIIWIAON SIOT 6Z SONISSOMD SYWOHI YIINSYIYL AINNOD MUYNIOUS €2/60/TT 000°6%7%-000-T0T
0€EB9 L6°GEE €2/82/11 LTSTTES000SIE WATINAYd €20C YIIWIDIA TYINTA ¥I1T13a €2/10/21 9TL 0F0-000-TI0T
12€89 987 €06 €2/82/T1 1/10-02/ZT-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH IW J0 ATATHS INTd SSO¥D FNTH €Z/6T/TT 9TL°0%¥0-000-TOT
6TE89 L8°2SE'T €2/82/11 €/2T-10/21-%000 IONWVINSNI HITYIH IW J0 JTAIHS dANTd SSO¥D HATH €2/L0/TT 9TL 0¥0-000-TOT
69€89 00°009 €2/L0/2T 7-€202 - GNYTYIANOM ¥IINIM - ANAJI FONYHO SMY¥d AN TINID dML SVWOHL €2/0€/1T 00T "700-000-TO0T
000 3daqg
aNOd ONILVYEAO TYHIANED TOT pung

09°6ST‘¢E aNAJ SNI¥YYITO 00T Pund Ioj Te3log

09°6GT’¢€ 000 3ded xo4 TR3O0g
12€89 06°¢¢e €2/82/11 T/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HITIYEH IW J0 ATIIHS INTE SSOWD INTH €C/61/11 LTL TEZ-000-00T
12£89 0T"L96°2 €2/82/1T 1/10-02/2T1-€000 NOISIA/HITIYIH IW J0 dTAIHS INTL SSO¥D FNTd €2/6T/TT 9TL TEZ-000-00T
vSE89 00°09T €2/82/1T €202 YHEWIAON W/JAO/XOIIANT SYANNSNOD/AINLIA/NZWY MNVE ALYLS €2/%2/1T GLS TEZ-000-00T
000 3dea
aNAd ONI¥VATO 00T pung
J09YD Junoury 23eq 3yd aD0TOoAUT *0se(Q °oTOoAUT IOpUBA 9]eQg °90TO0AUT IoquInNN I9

11/1 :abeq

MDEHD ¥3EdV¥d :HEJXL MOEHO - dI¥d dNY NHdO HIOH
dIZITYNINOLNAN ANV dIZITYNINOL HIOL
€202/%1/2T - €202/82/1T SAILVA 1SOd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od IL¥0dd¥ NOILAGINISIA T9 FOIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyy, :dd

J9aI3a :xssn

WNd SP:2T #Z0Z/f0/TN



AIALANED 9,z 3dea

PL TT6'STE SANNOY¥D ® ODNIATIALE G9Z 3ded Iod Te3oL
12789 0S°€0L'Y €z/21/21 01-8022 YOSd/H0W dMI SYWOHL ONI ‘SIDALIHOYY JASSL €2/50/2T 000" 7L6-G92-101
61789 00°000‘00€ €c/c1/z21 €#dd - L6€8E OSJI ® dOW JIHSNMOL SYWOHI - TGGEZY NOIIWVYOd¥0D SHAAIY FTYHL €2/L2/1T1 000°¥L6-S92-T0T
11789 LE"LLS'9 £2/31/¢L 08962z I1dIA T¥IJ 3 94T NIWNAY dMI SYWOHI *ONI 40099 ¥YdADIAS €2/62/11 000°¥L6-992-T0T
pSEB9 0T1°292'1 €2/82/11 €202 YIIWIAON W/JdA0/ADYIANT SHYINASNOD/AANLIJ/NZWY YMNYE ALYLS €2/%2/11 000°7L6-592-10T
LTP89 00°00% €eg/21/21 LEOLTMLSO - DJAS TINIVYAJO/HONYNIAINIVA TYANNY OTT ‘0D SWYITIIM MM HHI €2/80/21 000°9€6-592-10T
08€89 09°ETT €z/21/et €202 ¥IEWIDAA FONYNIINIVH/ SYIVdAT SEDIAMIS LIQIYD I0dAA FAWOH €2/80/21 000°0€6-592-10T
pSEB9 LZ*LS €2/82/11 €20C HAEWIAON KW/dQ0/ZOYEANZT SUYANNSNOD/AANLIA/NZWY MNYE ALYLS €2/v2/T1 000°0€6-592-10T
81789 T2 06 €2/21/21 /10/21-€2/10/60 ad ¥dTIIN N 6%Z - TTId ALITILN ¥ILYM dMI SYWOHL €z/10/21 000°026-592-10T
GZE89 £€8°0€ €2/82/11 €8GZVTITEQTOC ad IOIIWY¥D €98L - TIId ALITILA 00 Z9YEANT SYIAWNSNOD €C/ST/TT 000°0¢6-592-10T
GzE89 L8 ED €2/82/11 P8GZFTITEQTOC Q¥ IOIIV¥D 6069 - TT1Id XLITILN 00 A9YIANT SYAWASNOD €2/ST/T1 000°026-592-10T1
GZEBY 70 8¢ €e/82/11 GB8GZVTITESTOC Q¥ INZI0T TO0T - TIId ALITIIN 00 X99ENA SYIWASNOD €2/GT/11 000°026-59¢-10T
52€89 98- LT €2/82/11 060808F€E8F0T Ay IOIIVY¥D 0,28 - TTII9 ALITIIN 0D Z9¥ANI SUAWNSNOD €2/GT/11 000°026-592-10T
SZEB9 LT €T €2/82/11 9629699F7550¢ LD YETIIN 6€Z - TTId ALITIIN 02 ZADYANT - SYIWNSNOD €2/GT/11 000°026-59¢2-10T
52€89 96" LSL €2/82/11 0ETTIZL6LTSOC Q¥ ¥ATIIN N 622 - TII9 XLITILIN 0D X9YIANA SYAWNSNOD €2/ST/T1 000°026-G92-T0T
GZEBY 18°6€8 €2/82/11 TETZTZL6LTSOT ad JFTIIN N 672 - TIIg€ ALITIIN 0D AD¥IENT SIIWASNOD €Z/GT/T1 000°026-592-10T
0LEBY 2 9Tl g€e/e1/zt L6TEZ9 ADTA¥IS ANOHAITAL IAN €21 €2/10/21 000°068-592-10T
PSEBY L6°09T €2/82/11 €20C YIEWIAON W/JddO/XDYIANT SYAWNASNOD/AINLIA/NZWY MNYVE JIVIS €2/%2/11 000°068-G92-101
$G£89 G8°68T €2/82/11 €202 YIIWIAON W/dd0/XD¥INT SYAWNSNOD/XANLIA/NZWY MNVE FIYLS €2/v2/11 089°07L-G9C-10T
pSEB9 26 °82F €2/82/11 €202 YAANIAON RW/ddO/ADYANT SYAWNNSNOD/AANLIA/NZWY MNVE FLVLS €2/v2/T1 000°07L-G92-T0T
9vE89 66°69 €2/82/11 6T8F9GGE TYMANTY TYANNY NOII¥I0dd0d T1Ind €2/80/11 000°0FL-992-101
SANNOY¥D 3 9ONIATINd S9z 3daa

29°68£’8 ONISSHASSY LGz 3deQ Iod TelolL
LBEBY LT "%9€’8 €e/et/ct G101 SHDIAYAS ONISSHSSY ¥AGWIDAA NOILITYOD ONISSASSY NUYOIHIIW £2/80/21 000°0T8-LGZ-T0T
6€€89 06°1 €2/82/11 €202 ¥IEWIADIA d3a¥/ALITILYSIA/FATIT HAIT TYNOIIUYN NOSIAVW €2/10/21 00€"9TL-LSZ-T0T
0€E£89 L9°PT €2/82/11 LTSTTIES000SIY WATIWNIYd €202 YAGWNIDAd TYINAd YITEd €z/10/21 00Z°9TL-LGZ-T0T
6€€£89 LO"L €2/82/11 €202 ¥dIWADIAQ a3d¥/ALITIEVSIA/FAIT JATT TYNOIILYN NOSIAYRW €z2/10/21T 00T 9TL-LSZ-T0T
0Z€89 I8°1T €2/82/11 1/10-02/21-2000 IONYYASNI HITVYEH IW J0 ATIIHS INTd SSO¥D INTd €2/6T/11 00T 9TL-LGZ-T0T
ONISSASSY LGZ 3Idaqa

vy 989 ‘6¢ INIWLIYdEA FONUNII-YHINSYAIL €52 3ded I0d Te3OoL
PSEB9 2R A4 €2/82/11 €202 YIIWIAON W/dd0/ADYINT SYTWASNOD/XANILIJ/NZWY MNVE FIVLS €2/v2/11 000°096-€£G2-10T
Z8£89 Pi°8 €2/21/21 €20 YIWWAS GZ-€-2T1-82 - INI INAWNOANL - ANNJITT YIVAZIMD ARIUIAL €2/90/21 000°9G66-€52-10T
50789 GG ELL'9T €ec/21/21 8ET6 ¥d INIWAIVIS/STIOY XYL ¥YALNIM €202 YAINSYIAYL AINNOD MUNIOYS €2/50/21 000°0£8-€G2-T0T
£0789 65°0¢28 g€e/zr/et ZhvZL - HAIND NOILVWYOANI XYL $202-£202 NOILIVYOJ¥OD HNIINI¥d dTOWIFH €C/0€/11 000°0€8-€£GZ-T0T
£0789 20°9LV'T €2/21/21 Thvb2L HAIND NOILYWIOANI XVYIL $20Z2-€£202 NOIIWVNOAMOD ONILNI¥d dTOWIFM €C/0€E/TT 000°0£8-£G2-T0T
GBESY 16 012 €c/21/21 YAdAeZOETT SONITIVW H¥AHDOO¥ME ¥aAd NI YILNAD ADIAYIS WOOM TIVW €Z/0€E/1T 000°0€8-£GZ-T0T
GB8EB9 8E"2ZK8’‘E XA EAVEAN €COETT SAXYL YHINIM €202 NI ¥AINID HIIAYAS WOOY TIVKH €2/0€/TT 000°0€£8-€£52Z-T0T
£6€89 00°%08'% €2/21/21 78601 TI-€£Z/T10/2T - TMNY NOILIQYE WAIWIEd AYd SINAOJOV - OTT ’‘XIYIINAW €2/10/0T 000°018-£G6Z-1I0T
yS€89 PEEST €2/82/11 €202 YIIWIAON W/dA0/A9¥ANT SYAWNASNOD/AANLIA/NZWY MNVE HIVIS €e/ve/11 000°0FL-€SZ-T0T
62€£89 00°66 €2/82/11 8ZS6TGTITTEZALZ0 J TUANNY dOIHSYTIdS - INIWISYNLGWITT 0TT0¥d FTIAIFA €2/VvT/11 000" 0PL-€GC-TO0T
8EEBY 00°002 €2/82/11 £€202-21 SISOD HAYYOHITYHAH ANIAAILS AAIILAT ¥EMONL ¥NIMON €2/02/11 009 "9TL-£G2-T0T
6€£€89 L9 LE €2/82/11 €202 ¥IEWADIA a3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/TAIT FJAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW €2/10/21 00€"9TL-€G62-T0T
0€€£89 LO"PST €2/82/11 LTSTTES000STIY WAINZ¥d €202 ¥AAWIADEAA TYLINIA ¥ITAA €2/10/21 00Z°9TL-£G2-T0T
6EE89 €6°0€T €2/82/11 €20¢ ¥IIWIADIA d3d¥/ALITIEVSIA/AIIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW €2/10/21 00T "9TL-€SC-T0T
12€89 6E°ET €2/82/11 T1/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HLIIVAH IW A0 ATAIHS ANTII SSO¥D ANTd €C/61/11 00T"9TL-€£S2-10T
0Z€89 I8°C1T €¢/82/1T T1/10-02/2T1-2000 AIDNYIASNI HITVIH IW 40 dTAIHS ANTd SSO¥D NI €2/6T/11 00T 9TL-€GZ-T0T
12€89 0T°G26 €¢/82/11 T1/10-02/ZT-£000 NOISIA/HITIVAH IW J0 QTATHS FNTd SSO¥D INTd €2/61/11 000°9TL-£G2-T0T
ININIIYAIA FONUYNIA-UAINSYAIL €62 31daa

v1°8G62’¢ M9ATO GT¢ 3deg 104 Te3OL
MYATO §TZ 3dad
aNNd ONILVEEJ0 TYHENAS T0T Pund
309D IIUNOUrY 23ed U 90TOAUT 0S8 90TOAUT IOPUSDA s3eg 9O0TOAUT IaqumpN 9

T1/¢

:obeg

ADEHD ¥3ddVd :HdAL MOHHD - dI¥d ANY NIJO HIOHL
EZITYNINOLNN ANV dIZITYNINOL HILOL
€202/p1/2T - €202/8Z/TT SAIYA ISOd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥OJ I¥O4d¥d NOTIAGIMISIA 19 ADIOANI

drysumo], sewoyyl :dd

HJAIEa -x=sn

WNd S§V-2T ¥20¢/€0/10



6££89 66" 1€ €2/82/T1 €20¢ ¥IIGWIADIA a3dy¥/ALITIEYSIA/TITT FIIT TYNOILUN NOSIAVW €z/10/21 00€°9TL-2SL-TOT
0€££89 18°681 €2/82/11 LTGTTES000STY ROIKIEd €202 ¥IGWIOIAA TYINIA YITIA £€2/10/21 00Z2°9TL-TGL-TOT
6£€89 L GTT €2/82/11 €202 YAANIDAA a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/TIIT FAIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYW €2/10/21 00T"9TL-2SL-TOT
12€89 62°LT €2/82/1T 1/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HITIYAH IW 40 dTAIHS INTA SSO¥D FNTL €2/61/11 00T"9TL-2GL-T0T
12€89 vLTESE’T €2/82/T1 T/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HIIYEH IW J0 dTIIHS INTd SSO¥D INTL €C/61T/11 000 9TL-2GL-TO0T
NOIIWIISININAY zGL 3daa

0Z°%92't SWYY90¥d a¥od 06k 3ded zod Te3olL
22e89 0z v9z'T €2/82/1T 90L6T diady ILIIATND - gy ALYIS NWOD d¥0d ALNAOD J0 advod £€C/vC/1T 000°0E6-0S¥V-T0T
SWYY90dd avod 06y 3dea

9L°TE9’S ONIIHOIT IA®YLS 8%y 3deg zod Te3lO0L
79£89 9599’1 €2/L0/21 Z089TEL60T0C Q¥ IHOIT QAT 6098F - TIIE AIITILA 0D X9YEANT SYIWASNOD €2/0€/11 000°026-877-T0T
79€£89 TI°L96°€E €2/L0/21 Z9LS6126L902 SIHOIT IAAELS - TII9 ALITIIN 0D ADYANA SYAWASNOD €2/0€/11 000°026-8%%-T0T
ONIIHOIT IITILS 8%y adea

g€e9te’e SHEA0D NOILONYISNOD TZy 3ded Iod Te3og
0Tv89 S T9T g€z/et/zt 698269€6 TI0d TASAIA/SYO ONI XEM/AYMAIALS €2/0€/11 00T 8€6-TZV-T0T
PSE89 20702 €2/82/11 €20 YIEWIAON W/dA0/ADYANT SHIAWASNOD/AANIIA/NZHWY MNVE ALVLS €e/ve/11 00T 0S$8-12F-T0T
96€89 00°00T €2/21/21 vzoze ¥MIS - I JTHSHEEWIW p20Z VY STYIDIAA0 HA0D IW NETHIMON €2/%0/21 000°%¥08-TZ%-T0T
pSE89 GT°20T €2/82/11 €202 JIEWIAON W/ddO/XDYIANT SYANASNOD/XANLIL/NZWY MNYE FIVLS €2/%2/11 000°0FL-TZV-TOT
6££89 88°€T €2/82/11 €202 YIIWIDEA a’3dy¥/ALITIEVSIA/TAIT FAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYW €2/10/21 00E€°9TL-TZV-TO0T
0€£89 F0"9LT €2/82/11 LTSTTES000STYH WOINTEd €202 YIIWEOHA TYINIA YITIA g€z/10/21 00Z°9TL-1ZV-T0T
6££89 S6°1S €2/82/11 €202 ¥IEWIDIA a3ay¥/ALITISYSIA/FITT FIIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYH €2/10/21 00T"9TL-TZV-TO0T
12€89 9691 €2/82/11 T1/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HITIYEH IK J0 AQTIIHS INTE SSOMD ANTH €2/6T/11 00T"9TL-TZV-TOT
0z€89 19°¢ €2/82/1T T1/10-02/21-2000 IONVEASNI HITYIH IW JA0 QTIIHS INTd SSO¥D INTH €2/6T/11 00T°9TL-1ZV-TOT
12£89 81°0L9'T €2/82/11 T1/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH IW Jd0 ATAIHS INTH SSO¥D FNTd €2/6T/T1 000°9TL-T2¥-T0T
SEA0D NOILONYISNOD Tzp adsa

68°LVL'T INIWJOTHATA ALINOWWOOD TILE 1dsd I0d Te30L
¥SE89 6E°Ch €2/82/11 €207 YIAAWIAON W/dA0/XOYANT SHIAWNSNOD/AANLIA/NZHWY MNYE FIVLS €2/%2/11 000°096-TLE-TOT
01789 67 0€ €2/21/21 698269€6 THNA TASHAIA/SYD ONI X3IM/AYMAIIJS €2/0€/11 00T"8E6-TLE-TOT
16£89 9T 06€'T €2/21/21 L6902, T¥YHH OITENd FDILON/STYDIT/OIW a¥d dnoYs YIAIW FIAITH €2/0€/T1 000°006-TLE-TOT
PSE89 TE €Y €2/82/11 €202 YHEWIAON W/dA0/ADYEANT SYTWNSNOD/XIANIIA/NZHWY MNVE FIVIS €T/%2/11 00T 0S8-TLE-TOT
86€£89 007062 €2/21/21 €20¢ ¥IEWIAOIA SAOIAYAS TYOAT LANY¥E OLIO €2/v0/21 000°208-TLE-TOT
VSE89 88°1T €2/82/11 €20C YIINIAON W/dA0/XDYANT SYAWNSNOD/AINIIA/NZWY MNVYE FIVIS €2/v2/11 000°SPL-TLE-TOT
10789 05°0L gez/et/et T00-LLEZOTO AZd WWOD - Xd0D IVINOd IDONA0o¥d HDIAI0 SSTIAXE INTHd €2/0€/11 000°0VL-TLE-TOT
PSES9 6€°8 €2/82/11 €20 YIEWIAON W/dd0/AO¥EANT SYINASNOD/XANIIA/NZWY MNVE JLYLS €2/%2/11 000°0FL-TLE-TOT
67E89 00°0¢€ €2/8Z/1T 0T ’‘0¢ YAGWIAON 000-TEOT-SZ-€-TT-8Z - HDONVAIANOD SAIIA JO0 YALSIOTT 0D MUNIOYS €2/02/11 000°0FL-TLE-TOT
6£€89 L8722 €2/82/11 €202 9gAdWIDAd a’ay¥/ALITIEVSIA/FAIT HIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW €2/10/21 00€°9TL-TLE-TOT
0€€89 LLTLLT €2/82/11 LTSTTES000SIH WAIKTEd €202 YIIWIOIA TYINIA YITIA €2/10/21 002" 9TL-TLE-TOT
6£€£89 €6°G8 €2/82/T1 €20¢ YIINADIA a’3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/HATT HIAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW €z/10/21 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
12€89 SZ°9 €2/82/TI1T T1/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH IW J0 ATAIHS INTE SSOMD ANTH €2/6T/11 00T"9TL-TLE-TOT
0z€89 A €2/82/TT 1/10-02/21-2000 HONYYNSNI HITVIH IW 40 dTAIHS IANTd SSO¥D FANTd €2/61/11 00T°"9TL-TLE-TOT
12€89 TE°G96 €2/82/11 1/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HIIVEH IW J0 QTIIHS INTL SSO¥D FNTd €Z/6T/T1 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
ININJOTIATA ALINAWWOD TLE 3dad

60°90€ HDIW M¥¥d HOHEL SHEMYT I¥Td9 zgz 3daa Ioa Teaog
GzE89 60°90€ €2/82/11 921821608102 a4 WYHYID N TGE€ - TII9 XIITIIN 0D ADYINT SYTWNSNOD €2/ST/TT 000°026-282-10T
IOIW MY¥d HOFAL SANVI I¥A¥O zgz adeq

00°00T AYILANID 9.7 3ded zod Te3zol
Z0789 00°00T N EAVEAN TPP-€2TT LETIOL ATAVINOA - /@9 ¥IATY N G6€Z O ¥YIAMAS ALIDS.MVIMOMIVS ‘€°Yd €2/0€/11 00T"0%6-9L2-T0T
XgIIENAD 9,z 3deq
aNNd ONIIVYHJO TVIANED T0T pund

3}09yD Junoury 23ed JUd 90ToAUT 0S8 80TOoAUT JIOPUSA

TT/¢€

:obeg

ADEHD ¥E4Vd :EJAL MOEHD - QIVd ANV NIJO HIOH
AEIZITYNIAOLNA ANY dIZITYNMNOL HIOLE

€202/%1/2T - €20¢/82/TT SHEL¥A 1SOd
dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od IdOd®¥ NOIINGINISIA T9 FDIOANI

91eQg °90TOAUT

IsqumN TO

dtysumo], sewoyy :gd

d4dIda :xesn

Wd S7:2T ¥20¢/€0/10



Z1p89 Py LOS €c/cr/zt 00-¥€97020T ANYTIHANOM ¥AINIM - SAITAANS ANYANOD JI¥IDITE QUVANYLS €Z/0€/TT 000" 0PL-PLL-TOT
2189 (99°26¥%) XA EAVEAN 00-S€9¥%020T SMY¥d - 901d dy-MpF - IIAadD ANYdHWOD DJTYIDIETE QUYANYLS €2/ST/11 000°0PL-PLL-TOT
60789 0z°GzL €c/z1/et £8€£8¢ NNYE JdIHSYOSNOAS ANVTYAANOM YAINIM ONI IDYWI NOIS €2/10/21 000°0FL-FLL-TOT
T0v89 00°9%¢S €2/21/21 TO0-00FP20TO0 JTUNHDOHE/SIAMOIL ANVTYIANOM ¥YHAINIM LONAO¥d HFDIJIO SSHIAXE INIMd €2/10/21 000°0FL-%LL-TOT
08€£89 €0°99€’T €z/21/21 €202 YIENIDEA FONYNAINIVH/SYIvddd SEDIAY¥AS LIQIID IOddAAd HAWOH €2/80/21 000°0%L-PLL-TOT
89€£89 00°08 g€e/L0/2t €202 d SI¥Y3IE0Y - ONYTHIAANOM MALNIM €202 NOSI¥M I¥d €2/10/21 000°0FL-FLL-TOT
L9EBY 00°00F €z/L0/21 €20C d SIYEE0Y - ANYTIIANOM HIALINIM €202 T SIADIAYAS NMOTO TAAHM XIMY¥d €2/0€/11 000°0VL-¥LL-TOT
LSEBY 76°60T €2/82/11 €202 YIAINIAON HONYNIINIVH/SYIVdTT SHIOLS ISL €2/02/11 000°0FL-VLL-TOT
pSEBY 06°68 €2/82/11 €202 9IIWIAON W/dA0/ADYEANT SUAWASNOD/XINLIJ/NZWY MNYE AIVLS €2/%2/11 000°0FL-PLL-TOT
€5€89 9% °"G18 €2/82/11 00-6282020T ANYTYIANOM ¥IINIM - SIIT4ANS ANVANOD OIMIDIATE QUYANVYLS €2/L0/T1 000°07L-bLL-TOT
SINIAY TYIDAAS pLL 3daq

8T°'86C'T YHINID/FIANASTANd TUAIYN ZLL 3deg 104 Te3og
y9€£89 €6 °60€ €z/L0/2t Z0TG0EG25902 Q¥ I0ILVY¥D 0999 - TIId ALITILN 0D ADYIANT SYIWNSNOD €2/92/11 000°026-2LL-TOT
T0v89 00°2L €z/21/2t T00-79€20T0 ATAAIHOS FYNIUYN MIAEWIADAA ILDONAOYd ADIJAJIO SSAUAXE INIUd €2/82/11 000°T06-CLL-TO0T
08€89 GZ 16T €e/e/zet €202 ¥AIWADAJ FONYNIINIVH/ SYIVdTT SEDIAYMAS LIQE¥D IOdEA FWOH €2¢/80/21 000°0%L-2LL-TOT
pSEB9 00°GzL €2/82/11 €202 YIEWIAON W/JA0/ADYIANA SYAWASNOD/XANLIA/NZWY MNVE AIVLS €2/v2/11 000°07L-CLL-TOT
MIINID/FIAMASHIA TUAIYN ZLL 3daa

EET6LS'Y AONUNILNIVA ¥ SNOIIVIHEAO 0,L,L 3dsd Iod Te3ol
0TPB9 968°¢Le €c/21/21 698C69€6 TINd TISHIA/SYD ONI XHM/ZAY¥YMAIIAS €C/0€/11 00T 8E6-0LL-TOT
r6€£89 8L 1 €2/21/21 €202 YIINIAON FONVYNAINIYW ATOIHIA SI¥Vd OLOV Yd¥N €Z/0€/TT 000°8E€6-0LL-TOT
95€£89 00°LS €2/82/11 LEBGGT - OdYYIATIS AATHD 9002 - SNHD TIO *ONI ISEMHIMON H¥IL NALLOL €EC/VT/TT 000°8E6-0LL-TOT
£€E89 €6 ETP €2/82/11 296009 ¥VYd - OAYYIIATIS AFHO 800Z - ¥IVATY ONI SO ¥IE¥YD €C/ET/TT 000" 8E6-0LL-TOT
PTv89 GZ°Z6 €z/21/21 €202 YHAIWIAON TI0SdOL/ANYS TOOd ONI LSIND INOLS €2/0€/11 000°0E€6-0LL-TOT
08€89 6 °9z¢ €z/21/21 €202 ¥IAIWIDIA FONYNIINIVH/SIIVdTd SEDIA¥IAS LIQE¥D I0dAA AWOH €2/80/21 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
LGEBY 96°9%¢€ €2/82/11 €202 YIAIWIAAON FONUYNIALNTIYW/ SEI¥dad SHYOLS OSL €2/02/11 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
PSEBY 96 FTT €2/82/11 €202 YIAWIAON W/JA0/ADYANT SHAWNSNOD/AINIIA/NZWY MNVE HIVLS €2/92/11 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
LPEBY 8879991 €2/82/11 NI-68VETZO0 SMYYd - YITIIWN S GGF - AILTUONOD "ONI  XIW XA¥ay ¥%¥ €2/60/11 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
8189 LE"T9 €2/21/21 /10/Z1-€2/10/60 # - ¥A SATAIHS GTg8 - TIId AIITILIN YIILYM dMI SYWOHL €2/10/21 000°0Z26-0LL-TOT
81789 96 "6€T €2/21/21 /10/21-€2/10/60 ad XdddT 00€ - TTII9 ALITILN JILYM dMI SYWOHL €2/10/21 000°026-0LL-TOT
81789 €9°9¢€ €2/21/21 /10/21-€2/10/60 a9 IOILVY¥D GE€G6 - TII€ ALITILIN YILYM dMI SYWOHL €2/10/21 000°026-0LL-TOT
p9€89 09°€22 €e/L0/2t €E€LS6TCHL90C 9IT ¥1 Q¥ XAdAT 00€ - TII9 ALITIIN 0D ADYINA SYIWASNOD €2/0€/1T 000°026-0LL-TOT
P9€89 20"€8 €2/L0/21 ZSLS6TZ6L90Z 9IT ¥ LS NOO¥E GGL - TTIId ALITIIN 0D ADYIENT SYIWASNOD €2/0€/11 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
F9E£89 G8°20T €2/L0/21 £08T0600EV0C ad ¥3TTIIN S G09 - T1I9 ALITIIN 0D ZADYENT SYHWNSNOD €2/L2/11 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
5z€89 Z1°6 €2/82/11 L78821608102 a4 IOILYYD GEG6 - TIId ALITILN 0D AD¥IENI SYHWNSNOD €C/GT/11 000°026-0LL-TOT
GZE89 TG 9% €2/82/11 G9G98L2T0S0C a9 ¥IAIY S 00L - TII9 XALITILIN 0D ZDYENE SYAWNSNOD €2/GT/11 000°026-0LL-TOT
52€89 88°FLT €2/82/11 78706L8S0L0T Q¥ XAAET 00€ - TII9 ALITILIN 0D A9¥ENT SYAWASNOD €2/GT/11 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
5z€89 ZE'VOT €2/82/11 98F06L8G0L0C 'T00d - Q¥ AQQIT 00% - TII9 AIITILIN 00 A9YIANI SYAWNSNOD €2/GT1/11 000°026-0LL~-TOT
GZE89 PE‘6C €2/82/11 L8706L8G0L0T a¥ AddIT 00F - TTIIE ALITILA 0D X9DYINI SYIAWNSNOD €2/ST/11 000°026-0LL-T0T
PSERD PG GET €2/82/11 €202 YIAIWIAON W/dd0/AD¥ANT SHANNSNOD/AINIIJ/NZWY YMNVE JIYLS €2/%2/11 00T°068-0LL-TOT
FSEB9 8L 6ET €2/82/T1 €20C ¥IIWIAON W/dd0/AD¥INT SUANASNOD/AANLIA/NZWY MNVE HIVLIS €2/%2/11 000°068-0LL-TO0T
HONUNAINIYW 3 SNOILVYAJO 0LL 3dead

9V E€T SWYY90¥d SNHZIIIO ¥OINIS 29, 3dag 104 Te3of
PGEBY 97 "EET €2/82/11 €202 YIHWIAON W/dd0/ADYIANT SHYAWNSNOD/AINLIA/NZWY MNVE AILVIS €2/v2/11 000°0¥L-29L-T0T
SNYYO0¥d SNHZILID ¥OINAS z9L 2adaa

€8°GL6°S ON¥LSNOD/NOILISINDDOY ALITIOVA 96, adeg 1od Te3og
1189 0S°vP6‘S g€z/er/et 92G6S2Z WLIS YIAINAD FUNLYN dTIHSNMOL SYWOHL *ONI d4N0¥9 ¥9HEIIdS €2/L2/T1 GLS PL6-9GL-TOT
7SE89 €E€°1E €2/82/11 €202 YHIIWIAON W/dAO/ADYANT SIAWNSNOD/AINIIJ/NZWNY MNYE ALVLS €2/v2/11 GLS PL6-9GL-TOT
ONYILSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 96L adsa

LS vOL'Z NOILVYISINIWAY ZG. 3dea zod R3O0l
NOIIWILSINIWAY ¢S, 3daa
aNNd SNIILVYEJO TYIINIS 10T pung
J}03/YD Junowy 23ed yd 9D0TOoAUT ‘0S89 9O0TOAUT IOpUSA 231eQ 9D0TIOCAUT IsaqunyN T9

I1/v

:abeg

ADEHD ¥dd¥d

‘EdAL MOHEHD - dIVd dNY NIJO HIOH

QEZITYNINOLNA ANV JIZITYNMNOL HIOg

€20¢/P1/21 - €202/82/T11 SALYA LS04
dTHSNMOL SVYWOHEI ¥Od IMOd@d NOILAEIMISIA T9 IDIOANI

drtysumo], sewoy :dd
F4dIEa :Iesn
Wd S¥:ZT 9202/€0/T0



£T789 00°09 €z/2c1/21 L8TLZ9-TGS 44 NOIILVILSIONY YOS NUYDIHOIW J0 ALVILS €2/v0/21 ooa.homuoooumON
000 3dea
ADITOd-ALAAYS DITdNd L0Z Pung

86°8G68'22S SNIY¥YddY FYId 90¢ Pung Iod Te3og

86°868°zzS 000 3dsg z04 Te30L
12789 05°962'% €e/z1/z1 0T-802¢2 Y0Sd/90W dMI SYWOHL ONI ‘SIOILIHOMY JASSL €2/60/21 000'¥L6-000-902
61789 09°EVL'60G [N ARAVEAN €#dd - L6£8E OSI 3» €OW dAIHSNMOL SYWOHL - TSGEZY NOILVIOd¥OD SYIAIY AAIHL €z/Le/11 000°7L6-000-90¢2
TT¥89 88°818’2 g€z/cr/et 0895¢¢  Ld3EA FYIA ® 90T NINAY dMIL SYWOHL "ONI dN0o¥d ¥IDIFgS €2/62/11 000°%L6-000-90¢
ZEESY 00°000‘9 €2/82/11 Z-8€9G0T ¥OSd - ASYHO¥Nd INIWTITIVISNI €202 OTId ILHO9IYM NOSNINOIA €2/%0/01 ooo.v>m|OOO|wON
000 3dadg
SNIV¥VAdY FdId 90 pung

9% "090°0T LNANIYYdEd FYIJI-AIFAVS OITdAd G0Z Pund I0Jd TeIOL

9%°090 0T 000 3deq zod Te30l
7SE89 PG TIE €2/82/11 €20C YEAWIAAON W/dA0/XOYINT SHANNSNOD/AANIIA/NZWY MNVE ILVLS €2/vZ/11 000°096-000-502
0S€89 00°0§ €2/82/1TT 0T ‘ZT 9YAEWIAON OIW dIHSYIEWIN ¥OIDS ¥AEWHOHEA V¥ SAATIHD TIII XINNOD MUNIOVS €2/21/11 000°096-000-502
(A 4:1] 00°08z‘z €2/82/11 76089201 H¥Id ~ ONINIVYI ¥EMOL LSH9D IDATTIOD ALINAWWOD ANYTINYO €2/80/T1 000°096-000-502
0Tv89 9L°80L €e/zt/e1 698269€6 TINA TIASIIA/SYD ONI X3IM/AYMAAALS €2/0€/TT 00T°8E£6-000-G0C
80789 S6°LS €2/21/21 €202 YAIRIAON H¥Id - FONUNIINIVA TTOIHIA 07T JENT ¥MOIND SATAIHS €e/v0/2t 000°8£6-000-50¢
76€89 86°67 €e/ec1/et €202 YIAAWNIAON HDNYNIINIVW HTOIHIA SI9Yd 0ILAY Yd¥N €2/0€/T1 000°8£6-000-502
08€89 6L €T g€z/er/zct €202 ¥IEWNIDHA HONYNIINIVW/ SYIVdTY SHOIAYAS LIAEMD 10d3d FWOH €c/80/2t 000°8£6-000-S0¢C
L6€E8Y 8T°2Z8 €z/et/et TPCEIETOVO0T 2/62/20-€2/10/2T - DJAS FONUNIINIVH ANYANOD ¥OIVAATHE SIILO EC/ET/TT 000°9€6-000-S0C
08€£89 9% " Z¢€ €2/21/21 €202 ¥ddWIADIA FONUNIINIVH/ SYIYdHTd SADIAYIS LIQAYD IO0dAd FWOH €2/80/21 000 0€6-000-S0C
7SES9 CEVI €2/82/11 €C0C YAGWIAON W/JdA0/XD¥INT SYAWASNOD/AHNLIA/NZWY MNYE IIVLS €2/v2/11 000°0£6-000-50¢
8T1r89 0T 90T €¢/21/21 /10/21-€2/10/60 ¥9d SATAIHS GT28 - T1I9d ALITILIA YILYM dMI SYWOHL g€z/10/2t 000°026-000-S0C
81v89 6Z°6LE €2/21/21 /10/21-£2/10/60 Q¥ YITTIIN N GGE€ - TTII9 XALITIIN YHIYM dMI SYWOHL €2/10/21 000°026-000-502
9€£89 (4 4 €z/Lo/zt 8L80Z6EEOTOC a4 NIJIIS 60987 - 1119 XALITILN 0D ZXDYINI SYINNSNOD €2/0€/11 000°026-000-GS0¢
SZ€89 90° T8¢ €2/82/11 €200L9¥72LG0C Q4 dI0IA 0L66 - TIId ALITIIN 0D Z9Y3INIT SYHANASNOD €2/91/11 000°026-000-50¢
SzE89 25°29¢€ €2/82/11 06906L850L0C ¥d SATIIHS G128 - TII9 ALITIIA 00 AD¥ENI SYIWASNOD €C/ST/11 000°026-000-S02
GZE89 €€°620'T €2/82/11 CETTITL6LTS0T ¥ ¥IdTTIN N GGE€ - TTId ALITIIN 0D X9¥ENE SYAWASNOD €2/ST1/11 000°026-000-S0¢
PSEBY €V 6TT €c/82/11 €20C ¥IEWIAON W/ddO/ADYIANT SYANASNOD/XINLIIA/NZWY MNVE AIVLS €2/v2/11 00T " 058-000-S0C
0LEBY IF°9TT XA EAVEAR L6TECO HOIAYES ENOHAATHL LAN'ECT €2/10/21 000°058-000-G0¢
vS€E89 66 €S €2/82/11 €20C YHIWIAON W/JQO/XDYINT SYTWNASNOD/XINILIA/NZWT JNYE TILVLS €2/v2/11 000°058-000-S0¢
¥S€E89 81°88¢€ £€2/82/11 €202 YAGWIAON W/dd0/ADYANT SHAWNSNOD/XANIIL/NZWY JMNYE ALYLS €c/ve/11 000°0T8-000-S02
10789 8E'ET IXAEAVEAN T00-9T%20T0 IMSMIAZSYEN - HIVIdINYN IDNdO¥d IOIJAJI0 SSHAMAXHT INIUd €2/60/21 000°0%L~000-S0C
yS€E89 08°T¥T €2/82/11 €20C ¥HEWIAON W/JdO/ADYUIAINT SYFWASNOD/XINLIA/NZWY MNYE JLYLIS €c/ve/1t 000°0%7L-000-50C
€7€89 L8"88 €¢/82/11 8L66ET-IS ¥Id - SWHOAINA SYILLTIALAO XIFIYS XINIOHA €2/12/11 000°0%7L-000-S02
6E£€£89 06° ¥ €c/82/11 €20C ¥AAWNIADAA d3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/TAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW €2¢/10/21 00E£°9TL-000-50C
0€€89 00°00€ €2/82/11 LTSTTES000SIY WATIWIYd €202 JIEWADIA TYINIA YITAA €z/10/21 002°9TL-000-502
6€€89 L?°8GT €2/82/11 €202 ¥dgWIDAd a3d¥/ALITIEYSIA/TATT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW €c/10/21 00T"9TL-000-50C
1z€89 8T°8% €2/82/TT 1/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HLIVIH IW J0 QTIIHS IANTH SSOYD ANTH €C/6T/TT 00T"9TL-000-502
12€89 §9°269'c €2/82/TT T/T0-02/ZT-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH IW IO dTIATIHS FNTd SSO¥D HANTd €2/61/11 000°9TL-000-502
000 3daqa
ININLIVdEAd FIII-XILTIVS OITINd SO0Z pung

L7 88Z'86¢€ dNNd ONILYYEJO TYYINID T[0T Pund Iod Telo]

TE'LVO'S SINIAT T¥IDAAS F.L 3dea xod Te3ol
99€89 00°0G¥ €2/L0/2T 20T ‘6 YEAWIOXA d SIYELIOM - ANYTIIANOM HIINIM €202 Yv¥dds dIdNVT €c/vo/et 000" LTI8-VLL-TOT
59€£89 00°0S¥ €2/L0/2T 20T ‘8 ¥EEWIDEA d SIMAGOM - ANYTIEANOM WIAINIM €202 gYAdS dT9AVT €2/v0/21 000" LT8-¥LL-TOT
SILNIAX TVIOHAS vLL 3dag
aNNd ONILYIEdO TYIIANID T0T pung

}09yD 3Junoury 23ed YD 20ToAUT *0s9Q 8D0TOoAUT

T11/8

:abeg

IOpuUsA

MDHEHD ¥3AVd :FJAL MOHHD - dIVd ANY NZJO HIO™
QEZITYNENOLNN ANY dIZITYNENOL HIOHE

€20Z/vT/2T - €202/82/11 SAI¥A 1SOd
dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d Id90d®¥ NOILAFGIMISIA T9 HOIOANI

931eJ °DTOAUT

IsqumnN T

dtysumog, sewovy] :gd

d9dIda :xesn

Wd S¥:¢T ¥20¢/€0/10



vEEB9 G6°LE €2/82/11 7€88 S¥YX Z - SIYDIQOI¥dd YATONY SIANVT IVAYD €2/0T/T1 000°0€EL-000-TLZ
€2E89 TL"9LZ €2/82/11 G€88 syood ITYD - ONI ONINJVAT FDYONHD €2/0T/11 00T 8ZL-000-TLZ
8TE89 SP T19€’T €2/82/11 9€88 SYM00€ ITNd¥/NAIATIHD YOTAYIL 3 Y¥aMvd €C2/0T/11 00T°82L-000-TLZ
8TEBY 0z°9€8'1 €2/82/11 9€88 SM00€ 110d¥/NIMATIHD YOTAYL ® 9daMvd €C/0T/11 000°82L-000-TLZ
SVE8Y TT 6PT €2/82/TT 8 - T00-8G020T10 AdYIEIT - SHITA4AS IDIJA0 IDNAOEd ADIAIO SSTUAXI INI¥d €2/€2/01 000°LZL-000-TLZ
T€E€89 8C €61 €2/82/11 0v88 - PTIL96EL X¥¥9gIT - SHITAAAS ADIAJO ONI ODWHA €2/60/T1 000°LZL-000-TLC
6G£89 88°TTL €2/82/11 8£88 AYYEEIT - ALITIEYSIA SEIN% WANA €2/0T/11 00S°9TL-000-TLC
0€E€89 TI1°6€ €2/82/11 LTGTTES000SIN™ WNIWAYd €202 YAGNADAA TYINId YIT3Id €c/10/21 000°9TL-000-1TLZ
12£89 LY 696 €2/82/11 1/10-02/2T-€£000 NOISIA/HLIVEH IW 40 QTHIHS INTd SSOYD HANTH €2/61/11 ooo.mahuooouwbm
000 3dad
aNQd AMYIEIT TLZ Pung

60°T6T 3troyany juswdo(sas®q UMOIUMOQ 8FZ PUNI 104 TEIOL

60°T6T 000 3dsg zod Tel0lL
8z£89 €EETLY €2/82/11 99¥62160810¢C a4 WYHYEO N 02 - TTIId ALITILIN 00 Z9YIANE SYANNASNOD €2/GT/11 000°026-000-8%2
GzE89 z28°0¢€ €2/82/11 €8GCHTITEQTOT Q4 LOILVY¥D €98L - TII€ XLITILN 0D X9¥WENI SYIAWASNOD €C¢/ST/11 000°026-000-8%C
GZ€89 LB EY €2/82/11 78SZHFTITEITOT Q4 IOILVYD 6069 - TTIE ALITILA 00 A9YIENE SYAWASNOD €2/GT/T1 000°0Z6-000-8¥%2
GZEBY 70 8¢ €2/82/11 G8GZVTITESTOZ Q¥ FMZINT T0T - T71I9 ALITILA 0D ADYENT SYIAWASNOD €2/ST/11 000°026-000-8FC
SZE89 S8°LT €2/82/11 060808F€E8F0C ad IOILVYD 0.LZ8 - TIId ALITILN 0D ADYIANT SYIANASNOD €C/ST/11 000°026-000-8F2
5ze89 8T €T €2/82/11 962969975502 L0 ¥ATIIN 6€Z - TII€ ALITIIA 0D X9YIENT SYIWNSNOD €C/GT/11 ooo.omm|oooumqm
000 3ded
A3Taoyany juswdoTeasd UMO3UMOd 8FZ PUnd

0998V ‘LT ADITOd-ALIIVS OITENd L0Z Pung I0J TeIOL

09°v8F ‘LT 000 3dag z0d Te3OL
pSE89 0C°%0T €2/82/11 €20C YAGWIAON W/dd0/XDYANT SYANNSNOD/AINLIA/NZWY MNVE HLYLS €2/92/11 000°096-000-L02
PSEBY 96°20T €2/82/11 €202 YHIWIAON W/Jdd0/ADIANT SYANNSNOD/AINLIA/NZWY MNYE AIYLS €2/%2/11 000°9G66-000-L02
01789 €0°61F T €2/21/21 698269¢€6 TINd TASATIA/SYD ONI XIM/AYMAIAIS €C/0€/TT 00T"8£6-000-L0C
06€89 00°8L g€z/2t/¢1 GTOEBIT Z0S# HDITOd - OJAS MOL “ONI JIDIAYAS ¥ANOTIM S IMIW €2/2z/11 000°8€6-000-L0C
98€89 I8° 997 ‘T €c/cr/et T/886TT09 ITOd - ¥E¥OTAXA Q¥0d 6T0Z - ¥IVATY I¥MNZNS Q904 QTYNOAOW €2/62/11 000°8€£6-000-L02
8LEBY 99° L €z/21/21 PSTT09 dEDITOd -0d 0STJd Q¥Od 2Z0Z - 9IYddd ONI SO ¥dgdyd €2/22/11 000" 8E6-000-L0C
L6EBY 6T°¢8 €2/21/21 TPCEIETOVOOT 2/62/20-€2/10/2T - DAS FONYNIALNIVRW ANYANOD YOLVYAITH SIIO €C/ET/TT 000°9€6-000-L0C
rSEB9 [4 08 At €2/82/11 €202 YIGWIAON W/dA0/XDYANF SYHAWASNOD/AINLIA/NZWY MNYE FIVLIS €2/%v2/11 000°0€6-000-L0C
81789 0T 90T €2/21/21 /10/21-€£2/10/60 dd SATHIHS G128 - TTIE ALITILIN YHLYM dML SVYRWOHL €2/10/2T 000°026-000-L0¢C
GZ€89 €6°29¢ €2/82/11 06906L850L02 ¥d SATIIHS GIZ8 - TIIE ALITIIA 0D ADYINI SYIAWASNOD €2/ST/11 000°026-000-L02
ySE89 0£°S6T €2/82/11 €20C YIIWIAON W/ddO/XDYEANT SYANNSNOD/AINLIA/NZWY MNYE FIVLS €2/v2/11 00T°068-000-L0T
0LEBY IP-91T €z/ct/21 L6TEZY AOIAYAS INOHAHATAL IIN"€21 €¢/10/21 000°058-000-L0C
00789 00°00F €z/21/21 97 V0TI NOILVATYAT HAXOTAWA IONVHO NI SYANIYYd €2/22/11 000°9€8-000-L0C
pLEBY 00°02T €2/21/21 voLzZLZ TYDISAHd FAXOTIWH TYNOILYANDDO INUYNINOD €2/10/21 000°9€£8-000~-L02
TS€89 08°2Zv1 €2/82/11 9688 €202 ¥ILOID0 SINIWNOIVIEY YAINSYTIL ALNNOD MUNIOVS €C/ET/TT 000°0T8-000-L02
PvEBY 00°62T €2/82/11 vzoze SANA dIHSHHEWAW F20Z INNOD H¥S-ISSY SJAIHD FDITOd €2/02/11 000°708-000-L0C
86€89 00°S0Z'1 €2/21/21 €202 ¥AIRIADAA SADIAYIS TYOAT ILANY¥d OLIO €2/%0/21 000°208-000-L0C
EPEBY 96°6%T €2/82/11 7966€ET-IS EDITOd - SKMNOJNA SYALLIALNO ALIAYS XINHOHA €2/12/TT 000°2vL-000-L0C
rSEB89 TE"9¥ €2/82/11 €20¢ YIHWIAON W/dA0/XOYIANT SYAWASNOD/AINLII/NZWY MNVE ALYLS €2/%2/11 000°0%L-000-L0Z
pZEB9 00°002 €c/82/11 €202-21 SLSOD FYVYDHLIVIH ANIJILS IAFIILTA ¥IMO0dd IITIVHD €2/L2/TT 009 °9TL-000-L02
6€€£89 FS EET €2/82/11 €202 ¥IIWIADAA asd¥/ALITIEYSIA/AAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW €2/10/21 00€°9TL-000-L0T
0€€89 L9°Z8L €2/82/11 LTISTTIES000STY WAINAYd €202 YAWADEA TYINIA YITHEd €2/10/21 00Z2°9TL-000-L0C
6E£€89 0€°0GF €2/82/11 €202 ¥IENADIA asd¥/ALITIEYSIAQ/AAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW €z/10/21 00T 9TL-000-L0Z
TZ€89 88°26 €2/82/11 T1/10-02/21-£000 NOISIA/HITIYEH IW Jd0 QTIIHS ANTH SSO¥D FNTd €2/61/11 00T 9TL-000-L0Z
6TEBY 00°002 €2/82/11 €/21-10/2T1-%000 IONYYASNI HITVAH IW J0 JTIIIHS FNTId SSOUD HANTd €2/L0/T1 0G0°9TL-000-L0T
12€89 €9°6G62'6 €2/82/11 1/T10-02/2T1-£000 NOISIA/HIIVAH IW A0 ATAIHS ANTI SSO¥D dANTId €2/61/11 000°9TL-000-L0Z
000 3dea
H0ITOd-ALAIVS OITdAd L0Z Pung
ID9YD Junoury 23ed U 90TOoAUT "0S3(Q 9D0TOAUT IOPUSA 91eg 90TOAUT IaqunN T

T1/9 1abeg

ADHEHD ¥dd¥d

*ddAL MOFHD - dIV¥d ANY NIAJO HIOH

dIZITYNINOLNA ANY QAZITYNINOL HIOH

€202/%1/CT - €202/82Z/11 SIIYA ISOd
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d I¥OdHEM¥ NOIINEIMLSIA 19 IDIOANI

drtysumo] sewoy] :dd

HYAIHEa :x9sn

Wd S¥:2¢T $20¢/€0/T0



18€89 88°96 €2/21/21 /82/11-€2/62/80 TIFGIOILS 000T - TTII9 ALITILIN dIHSNMOL SIAWYL €2/82/11 000°026-0FS-06S
GZE89 20" €6€ €2/82/11 £06L69975502 IS ENITIAVW 89LL - TIId ALITIIN 0D ADYIENT SYAWNSNOD €2/91/11 000°026-075-06G
GZE89 6L°82 €2/82Z/11 78€2L0T188902 ¥ ¥IAIY N €2€2 - TTId ALITIIN 0D ADYINI SYIWASNOD €C/9T/11 000°026-07S-06S
GZEB9 €2 €€ €2/82/11 2860627T990¢C ¥ ¥INYITO N G0GT - TII9d ALITILIN 02 XA9YIANT SYAWNSNOD €Z/91/11 000°026-07S-065
Gze89 T6°66 €2/82/11 968L69975502 a4 SYWOHL N 0€G% - TII9 ALITILIN 0D X9¥IANT SYAWNSNOD €2/91/11 000°026-075-066
S2E89 00°29 €2/82/11 S¥2ZL8B0O0EFOT ad ¥IAIY N FH6E€ - T1Id AIITILA 0D XOYIENI SYAWNSNOD €2/9T/1T 000°026-075-06S
GZEBY 72 190°T €2/82/11 C96TTOEEZENZ N Q9 YIANVATO N GOGT - TIIE XIITIIN 0D ZA9YINI SYTWNSNOD €2/91/11 000°0¢6-0¥5-06S
52€89 A ARAAN €2/82/11 G0SPZTLB86TOZ WA QUIENIANAHL GGLT - TII9 XIITIIN 0D A9¥INA SYAWNSNOD €2/91/11 000°026-075-066
52E89 6E£°2Z6¥ €c/8z2/11 TI8G62L60T02 0¥ SYWOHL N 00Z€ - TII€ XLITIIN 0D XA9¥ANI SUAWNSNOD €2/91/11 000°026-075-06G
GZE89 GZ°96GT €2/82/11 B8EC668ZZTIV0C Q9 JL¥LS 9LGL - TIIE ALITIIN 00 ADYINT SYAWNSNOD €2/91/11 000°026-075-06G
SZE89 08°€¥S €e/82/11 06906L850L0C ¥d SATAIHS G128 - TII9 ALITIIN 0D Z9¥IENI SYAWNSNOD €2/S1/11 000°026-075-06G
GZEBY TO"8ET €2/82Z/11 €87LETOCLTOZ ¥A YILSADNOTO I GZT - TII9 ALITILIN 00 A9YINT SYAWNSNOD €2/ST/TT 000°026-075-06S
SZE89 98°€21 €2/82/11 TPPGOTESHTOT 04 WYHYH¥D S p6vT - TII9 ALITIIN 0D A9YIENI SYAWNSNOD €2/ST/1T 000°026-075-06G
Gce89 96°0S €2/82/11 796280EVECZOC Y JINI0OM NYA 0F8 - TT1I9 XLITILN 0D XDYIANH SYHNASNOD €C/S1/11 000°026-0¥S-066S
S2E89 6L°8C €2/82/11 8VS6E88LVF0T Q¥ ¥aANVITO S G2 - TII€ ALITILN 00 Z9¥ENT SYAWNSNOD €C/ST/TT 000°026-0F5-06G
§2€89 6L°82 €2/82/11 268G56997550¢C Q4 ¥ITTIIN L99T - TII9 XIITILN 0D ZDYINT SUAWNSNOD €Z/ST/1T 000°026-075-06G
G2EB9 IL°6LC €2/82/11 LSPTE9ETBS0C dd MYY¥LS I 0¢ - T1I9 ALITILIN 0D XOWIANA SYHINASNOD €C/ST/11 000°026-0FS-06S
SZ€89 ZrTLTIT €2/82/11 8GVTE9ET8S0C TSd# QY WYHYYEO N 68 - TIId ALITIIN 00 ZOYIANT SYAWNSNOD €2/GT/11 000°026-07S-06S
GZE89 [A°R 87 €2/82/11 61688608090 NITYD ANYTIHOIH 00£6 - TII9 ALITIIA 0D A9¥IANT SYAWNSNOD €Z/GT/TT 000°026-07S-06S
52E89 I6°vIE’'C €2/82/11 G8T199018890¢ a4 TILIOMLIS 0969 - TTIId XLITILAN 00 A9¥INT SYAWNSNOD €C/ET/TT 000°0C6-07S-06G
pSE89 [ZANS Al €2/82/11 €202 HAIWIAON KW/dA0/ZDYANT SHANNSNOD/AANIIA/NZWY MNVE FIYLS €c/veZ/11 00T°058-075-06G
0LEBY I7°9TT €e/e1/zi L6TECO IOIAYES INOHAATAL LAN"€TCT €2/10/21 000°058-0%G-06S
PSE89 2Z2°00T €2/82/11 €20C YEAWIAON KW/dA0/XDYANT SHAWNNSNOD/XINLIA/NZHWY MNVE AIYLS €2/%2/11 000°058-075-06G
11789 GL"8GS'T €2/21/21 TGEGZZ S XDFLVYLS VALYMALSYM - dMI SYWOHL *ONI dNO¥9 YHAII4S €z/22/11 000" LT8-0%S-065S
6€£€89 T0°62 €2/82/11 €20¢ ¥IEWIAIIAA asdv¥/ALITIYSIA/JIIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYKW €2/10/21 00E€°9TL-0FS-06S
0€E89 68°09¢ €2/82/11 LTSTIESO00STIY WAINIYd €202 ¥AIWIDHA TYINIA YITAd €2/10/21 00Z'9TL-0FS-06G
6££89 60°L0T €2/82/11 €202 ¥IgWIDIA a®d¥/ALITIEYSIA/TIIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYKW €2/10/21 00T 9TL-075-06G
TZEBY L9° €T €2/82/11 T1/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HLIYIH IW A0 QTIAIHS INTH SSO¥D IANTL €2/6T/T1 00T"9TL-07G-06G
12€89 T6°886°'T €2/82/11 1/10-02/ZT-£000 NOISIA/HLIVEH IW J0 QTIAIHS FNTE SSO¥D ANTd €2/61/11 000°9TL-07G-06S
HONYNILNIVN 3 SNOILYYEdO 0%S 3daa

G8°€L9'Z NOIIWIISINIKAY 9¢G 3deg xod Te3o0l
PSE89 00°02T €2/82/11 €20 ¥IEWIAON W/dA0/A9DYINT SYAWNSNOD/AINIIA/NZWNY MNVE JLYLS €2/v2/11 000°0T8-9£5-065
zzr89 Z€°18% €C/2T/21T 20T ‘b ¥EEWIDIA HdALUYM - €LZ# LINdAd IOYLSOd M1Ind EOIA¥AS TYLSOd 'S N €e/v0/2t 000°07L-9€G-06G
€0F89 20°L6 €2/21/21 €C0E€L JL¥ESNI/ATOL - STIIL ¥AIYM ¥IEWIDIA NOIILWNOJHOD ONIINI¥d dTOWITI €c/s0/z2t 000°0FPL-9€5-06G
10789 6% 2L IXAEAVEAN T00-66€20T0 YHIMIAS/YALYM - ¥EdYd ALITIIA IDNAOYMd IDIAIO SSTMAXHA INIHd €z/10/2t 000°07L-9€G5-06G
6£€£89 Z6°2c €2/82Z/11 €202 ¥AIWIADHEQ a3dv¥/ALITIEYSIA/TIIT FATIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW €ec/10/21 00€"9TL-9€G-066
0€€£89 6% 82T €e/8¢/11 LTSTTES000SIY WAIWEYd €20¢ YIIWADAA TYINZA YITAd gc/10/2t 002 9TL-9€5-06G
6€£€89 88°6L €¢/82/11 €202 ¥IINADAA asay/ALITIEYSIA/TIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW €z/10/2t 00T"9TL-9€5-06G
TCEBY CL ST €2/82/11 T/T10-02/Z1-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH IW J0 dTAIHS INTI SSOYD ANTd €C/6T1/11 00T°"9TL-9€S~-066G
12€89 T0°969'1 €2/82/11 T1/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HIIYEH IW J0 ATAIHS INTE SSOYD ANTL €C/61/11 000°9TL-9€G-06S
NOIIWMISINIWNAY 9¢€G 3dsa
aNnd ¥IMIS 06G pPung

OL"TGS'L aNNd AYVH¥EIT TLZ Pund Iod Te3or

—

OL"TSS'L 000 3deg zod TR3OJ
LEEBY 00°VES €2/82Z/11 €88 - TTTSET XHYILIT - SO¥dd NYTd HSWID ONI DJdIITOL €2/€2/01 000°956-000-TLC
LTEBY 00°0T2 €e/82/11 - €20z ¥IEOLOO X¥YYEIT - AONUNALNIVW NMY'T HONUYNIINIVN NMYT 939 €C/1€/0T 000" 0€6-000-TLZ
SZ€E89 60°08L €2/82/11 68906L850L0¢ ¥d SATIAIHS L028 - TTIId ALITIIN 0D ADYINI SYAWASNOD €C/GT/11 000°026-000-TLZ
85£89 00°99 €2/82/11 L€88 AHYIEIT - SAWYLS IDIA¥AS TYLSOd "S 'n €Z/01/1T 000°T06-000-TLZ
19€89 €L°CEE €2/82/1I1 - €207 YIIWIAON NOYLOAAS/ LLY NOINN IIQHYD FEIJAdATIM €2/02/11 000°058-000-1LZ
SEEQY ZL €S €2/82/11 £€88 XEY9EIT - dd9S - SINIWIASHNIWITT ¥IYAY LIANYL €2/0T/11 000°2EL-000-TLZ
000 3daq
ANNd XYV¥EIT TLZ Pung
309yD 3Junouy 231eqg YD 80TOoAUT 0S8 80TOoAUT JIOPUSA 231eQg °O0TOAUT IaqumN I9

I1/L :abeg

MOFEHD ¥E4Vd :EAXL MOFEHD - AI¥d ANV NIdO HIOG
QIZITYNINOLNN ANY dIZITYNENOL HIOH

€20C/%1/2T - €202/82/11 SALVA ISOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHLI ¥0d I¥0d3d NOILAEI¥ISIA T9 HUDIOANI

dTysumo] sewoy] :gd
dJdIda :Issn
Wd G7:2T ¥202/€0/T0



ySE89 00°02T €2/82/11 €202 YIEWIAON W/dA0/ADYINT SUANASNOD/AINLIJ/NZWNY MNYE ALVLS €2/%2/11 000°0T8-9€S-16G
22189 2 18% €2/21/2T 20T 'b ¥IEWADIA YALYM - €LZ# ILIWIEd AOYISO4 M1Ind FDIA¥AS TYLISOd S ‘N €2/%v0/21 000°0PL-9€G-T6S
£0¥789 €0°L6 €z/21/2t €20€L JIMESNI/QIOL - STIIE ¥IALVM YIWIDAA NOILYIOJIHOD SNIINI¥d ATOWIEE €z/s0/21 000°0¥L-9€G-T16G
10789 0s cL €z/21/21 T00-66£20T0 YAMIS/HELYM - ¥EAYd ALITIIA IDNQ0¥d IDIAJAO SSAMAXH INIHd €2/10/21 000°0FL-9€G-T6G
6€€89 z6°¢2z €2/82/11 €202 YAIWIOIA a®ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/FATT FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW €z/10/21 00E°9TL-9€G-166
0€E£89 67 82T €2/82/11 LTSTTES000SIY NOTWIEd €202 YIAAWNIADAA TYINIA YITEd €2/10/21 00Z2°9TL-9€G-16G
6E£€89 88°6L €z/82/11 €202 ¥IIWIDTAA a3Qy¥/ALITIEYSIA/TAIT FATIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW €2/10/21 00T 9TL-9€G-T6G
12€89 ZL"ST €2/82/1T 1/10-02/21I-£000 NOISIA/HITIVAH IW A0 dTITHS ANTE SSOYD ANTH €2/6T/11 00T"9TL-9€G-T6S
12€89 T0°9G69'T €2/82/1IT T1/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HLIVEH IW J0 QIFIHS ANTd SSOUD ANTId €C/6T/T1 000°9TL-9€EG-T6S
NOIIWEISININAY 9€S 3dag
aNnd ¥ILYM T16G pund

S1°2hh’896°¢2 aNnd ¥EMIS 06S Pund I04d TeIOL

EV V66 LIV'C TOMINOD TVII4YD 006 3ded Iod Tel0L
66€£89 00°GLO'T €2/2T/21 - €T0OT ¥AEWIDIA I0AL0¥d XINIOHd - SADIAYAS TY9AT IANY¥E OLIO €2/v0/21 G8T1°¥L6-006-06G
9LERY 00°9€€ €z/c1/21 0Z8ST 10r¥d XINHOHd - SIDIAMES TIVHAT SHAOHY HOAZYNE ZITAHOS ATHVI €2/62/11 G8T1°¥L6-006-06S
FS€89 L6°G6E £€2/82/11 €202 ¥IIWIAON W/ddO/ZADIEANT SYAWNSNOD/AANLIA/NZWY MNVE HALYLS €2/%2/11 G8T1°¥L6-006-06G
SPE8Y 06°21 €2/82/11 T00-9T€Z0TO0 NYWLSYOH - SA¥¥D SSANISAE LOAAO¥d HADIAAO SSIUAXA INIMd €2/02/11 G8T1°¥L6-006-06S
SZh89 00°21¥ €ec/zt/21 8STOFOS O NOISIAIQ - ILO,¥d OSH FATYA 3 AdTd NYDIHOIW €2/v0/21 SLT " %L6-006-06G
rAZ:L) 00°506’¢2 €2/21/21 6ETOROS O NOISIAIQ - LDLr¥d OSH JATYA 3 ddId NUYOSIHOIW €2/%0/21 SLT"7L6-006-06SG
GZh89 00°8TL'T [NV EAVEAN 0ETO®OS O NOISIAIQ - ID0dd OSH FIATYA 3 FdId NYDIHOIW €2/v0/21 SLT " #L6-006-06S
A 41 00°GZ6 €e/21/21 €1T0F0S O NOISIAIQ - 1D0¥d OSH IATYA 3 IdTd NYDIHOIW €2/82/11 GLT ¥L6-006-06S
GZ789 00°ST6’6 XA AVEAN TG86€0S ¥ NOISIAIQ - 1ID0¥d OSH HIATYA ¥ HATId NYSIHOIW €c/v0/21 SLT " %L6-006-06S
£9€89 68°6EG'L9T €c/Lo/zt 8YFSZ2 WAYAWI ¥AMAS XUYLINYS - dMIL SYWOHL *ONI dNo¥o ¥dADIdS €2/LT/TT SLT"¥L6-006-06G
29€89 L6°209'GTT £2/L0/21 - TZOCZOSGEETET LNWAYMAWI ¥IMAS AYYLINYS dMI SYWOHL alT ‘ONILYAYOXE NYOIYINY €2/1€/01 SLT"7L6-006-068
91€89 G9°LIB'BEE’T €2/82/11 - TZOCZOSSEETET INWAYAWI YAMAS XUYLINYS dMI SYWOHL NOIILWYI0d¥0d VTITAEYSI FHL €2/1€/01 SLT"PL6-006-066S
STE89 SP ET9'HLY €2/82/11 - TZOCOSSEETET INWAYAWI ¥AMAS AUYLINYS dMI SYWOHL ONI‘*0D NOIIDNYLISNOD T2¥ €2/1€/01 SLT " FL6-006-06S
PTEBY GL*69T'TI0T €2/82/11 0TL6T VWILINUS - M¥M Q¥ YWH SIYOV ONITIWYH WNWNOD A¥0¥ AINNOD Jd0 a¥¥0od €c/ve/1t SLT"¥L6-006-06S
T1p89 GZ°9G6’2 (XA EAVEAL 677G2C OTd 9 ON NOILVLS dWNd - dMI SYWOHL *ONI dNo¥o ¥HEDIFgS €g/L2/1T 000" 7L6-006-06G
TOMINOD T¥LIAYD 006 3deq

LB ELL LYT FONUYNIINIVW 3 SNOILVYHdO 0FG 3ded Iod Te3oln
£8€£89 1670 XAEAVEAN €202 YIINIM a4 TIFEOYLS 0009 - INAWAYA XYL YEYNSYAYL ‘¥ATHIOD I INNYOL €z/10/21 000°9G96-0¥S-06G
0TF89 ZL 0P8 g€z/zt/et 698269€6 TANd TISAIA/SYD ONI XdM/AYMAIAIS €2/0€/11 00T "8E£6-0VS-06G
02789 v 082 €2/21/21 G9L66TC dd - GEPT IYAIA NHOL - HONUYNILNIVRN INIARAIN0d XINQOD-I¥L €z/10/21 000°8E6-07S5-06S
02v89 €1°602 €z/c1/2t ZETIOZZ MdAA - 09 IAYAAA NHOL - HAONUYNILNIVN ININIINOI XINNOD-IHL €2/L0/21 000°8E6-07G~06G
LTP89 00°00€ I XAEAVEAN GEOLIMLSO - DAS 'INLVIIJO/IAONUYNALNIYW TYANNY OTT ‘OD SWYITIIM MM HHL €2/80/21 000°9€6-075-06S
LTP89 00°00¢ €2/21/21 PEOLIMLSO - DAS INIVYIJO/TONUNALNIYW TYANNY OTT ‘0D SWYITIIM MM FHL €£2/80/21 000°9€6-075-06G
LTP89 00°00€ €z/21/21 TEOLTMLSO LSO6TANWT ODNIM 07T ‘0D SWYITIIM MM FHL €2/80/21 000°9€6-07S-06G
PZh89 L6°LT gz/zr/zt T/G9€8L Mdd - FONUNALNIVA/SHIVdTT AUVYMAYYH TIFATHOM €2/80/21 000°0€6-0¥5-06S
€289 PL"9€6 g€e/er/zet 6E£020Z00ANT Mdd - STITAANS FAONYNIINIYHW M00gANTEYSN €2/12/11 000°0E6-0¥5-065
fand:k] L9°€9 RAEAVEAN €202 YHAIWIAON TIOSd0L/ANYS TOOd ONI LSIND INOLS €2/0€/11 000 0€6-0FS-06S
2089 00°00L €2/21/21 96F-€CTT CGW 3 ONOYLSWYY O ¥EMIS ALIDJS MYIMOMIVS "d9°d €C/0€/11 000°0€6-076-066
20789 00°529’e €z/21/21 P8FP-E€ZTT GANITIAVW/INS/AYIGYIANNHL/QY SYWOHL O ¥AMIS ALIDS.MYIMOMIVS -g°d €2/0€/11 000°0€£6-0¥S-06S
08€89 v v8F €z/et/21 €202 ¥ILWIADAA HONYNILNIVN/ SUIVdTI SEDIA¥ES IIAIE¥D LOdAd IWOH €2/80/2T 000°0€E6-075-06G
TLEBY 05°29 €2/21/21 GTOET MOTd - dOLS HATONY dTIIM ONI SNIQTEM ATdY €2/L0/2T 000°0£6-075-065
LSEBY GG LTT €2/82/11 €202 ¥IEWIAON HONYNIINIVN/ SEIVd=T SE¥OLS OSL €2/02/11 000°0E6-0%75-06S
pSE89 C0°9LT €2/82/11 €202 YIHWIAON W/dd0/ADYENE SYAWNSNOD/AANLIJ/NZWY MNVE dIVLS €g/ve/11 000" 0€6-0¥5-065
€89 00°0S2 €2/82/11 8ZLEZ IS AIVLS - NOILVLS dWNd HOTAW/AddsS ONIJYISANYT NI¥AW €2/60/11 000°0£6-07S5-065
0veE”y 00°92T €2/82/11 99GLTIT MOL ¥ALYM QIILVAITH - NOILVZIMAINIM SAS YWATMNI¥YAS NMYT 0D OTHYW €2/20/01 000°0€6-075-06G
8VEBY L9°68F 621 €2/82/11 8VE00Sd VYN0 Q¥€ - FAA INIWIYINL HALYMAILSYM dIHSNMOL ¥AILYYHD MUNIOYS €2/81/L0 000°226-07S-06S
8189 88°€CT €2/21/21 /10/21-€2/10/60 LD ¥FTIIW 162 - TT1I9 XALITIIN YAIYM dMI SYWOHL €2/10/21 000°026-075-06G
HONYNIINIVH 3 SNOILWMAdO 0FS 3dea
aNnd ¥IMIAS 06S pPung
09YUD Junouy @31ed YD 2oTOoAUT *0s3(Q 90TOAUT IOPUSA 231®eQg 90TOoAUT IaquInN T9

T1/8

:9beg

ADHHD ¥EJYd

*EdAL MDOIHD - dIVd dNY NEAO HIod

QEZITYNINOLNA ANV dIZITYNMAOL HIOH

€20¢/¥T/2T - €202/82/1T SELYA 1SOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I¥04d¥ NOILONEIMISIA 19 HDIOANT

drtysumoyg, sewoy], :dd
d4dIda :xssn
Wd SP:¢T ¥202/€0/T0



68£89 €z°29z'9L €z/e1/2t €202 ¥IEOLOO SIDIAYES HLSYM dITOS ¥ILHOLOO ALIHMOHINY FLSYM NYDIHOIW QIR €2/%0/21 ooo.mom|OOO|Wmm
000 3dsa
aNnd Isnddy TYdIDINAW 96S pung

9z°88L’'L62 aNnd ¥II¥M T6G puni Iod Te3or

87 6LG'9T TOYINOD TYLIAYD 006 3dea xod Teaol
66€£89 00°SLO’T €2/21/2T - £20Z ¥3gWIDIA IJIro¥d XINFOHd - SHDIAYAS T¥OAT LANYEE OLLO €2/%0/21 G8T ' ¥L6-006-16S
9L£89 00°9¢€¢€ €z/21/21 0Z8ST I00¥d XINIOHd - SHDIAYAS TVOET SHAOHY HOAZYAD ZITAHDS AFHYI £€2/62/11 GBI VL6-006-T6S
7SE89 86°56¢€ €2/82/11 €207 ¥IEWIAON W/dA0/AD¥ANT SHIANNSNOD/AANIIA/NZWY MNYE FIVLIS €2/ve/1T G8T " VL6-006-T6S
SvE8Y 06°2t €2/82/11 T00-9TEZ0TO NYWISYOH - SA¥Y¥D SSEANISNA 1DONA0o¥d FOIJI0 SSHYAXE INIHd €2/02/11 G8T " ¥L6-006-T66G
11789 00°09L'FT €z/21/2t 0S7S2Z NOISNIIXHT NIVW WALYM FATIA FDYTIYM *ONI dno¥9 ¥IADIAS €2/LT/11 000" 7L6-006-16G
TOMINOD TYLIAYD 006 21dad

16°v€S’8LT HONUYNAINIVW 3 SNOILVYHJO 0FS 3dsa Iod Te3IOL
01¥89 ZL 0%8 €z/21/2t 698269¢€6 TINd TASIIA/SUYD ONI XIM/AYMAFALS €2/0€/11 00T°8€£6-075-16S
0Zr89 1v°08¢ gz/et/et G9L66TZ dd - GEPT HYAAA NHOL - FONUNIINIVW INIRAINOH AINNOD-TIHL €2/10/21 000°8€£6-075-16S
02789 €1°602 €2/21/21 CETT02Z MAd - 09 I¥AAd NHOL - FONUNAINIVW INIRAINOT XINNOD-IYL €2/L0/21 000" 8€£6-07G6-165
LT789 00°00¢€ g€z/e1/et GEOLTIMLSO - DJAS INIVYHJO/TDONYNIINIVHW TYANNY OTT ‘0D SWYITIIM MM FHI €2/80/21 000°9€6-075-16S
LTV89 00°002 €z/21/21 7EOLTMLSO - JAS TINIVYEJO/IONUNAINIVN TYANNY 011 ‘0D SWYITIIM MM FHI €2/80/21 000°9€6-07S-16S
L1789 00°00€ €2/21/21 TEOLTIMLSO LSO6TAWT OJNIM 07T ‘0D SWYITIIM MM FHI €2/80/21 000°9€6-05G6-16S
¥Zv89 86°LC €z/zt/zt T/GS9€8L Mdd - FONYNAILNIVW/SYIVAET TYYMAYYH TIZITHOM €2/80/2T 000" 0€6-05G-16S
£2V89 vL 9€6 €ec/e1/z1 6€0Z20C00ANT Mdd - SHEITAANS ADNYNIAINIVR MO0gINTEYSN €C/12/11 000°0£6-07S-16S
pT89 89°€9 gez/er/zt €202 JIGNIAON TI0SdOL/ANYS T00d ONI ISAND ANOLS €2/0€/11 000" 0£6-055-16S
20789 00°09% €z/21/21 €00-£221 Q¥ SIAAIAD 0E€6TT O ¥AMIAS ALIDS,MYIMOMIVS "€°¥ €2/50/21 000°0€6-07G-1665
88€89 00°S¥0‘T €2/21/21 G800F0S Mdad - SIITAANS FONYNALNIVH FATVA 3 AdId NYOIHDIW €2/LT/11 000" 0€6-07S-165
P8ESY ZL EEL'9 INARAVEAL 089 S IJAIT -~ Q¥ IIVLIS 9LGL - FAVOSANYT NINSIAYID HJYISANYT ge/ee/1t 000°0€6-075-165
08€£89 TV ¥8% €2/21/21 €202 ¥AGWIDRA FONYNILNIVH/ SHIVdTT SHEOIAYES LIAE¥D 10dEd HWOH €2/80/21 000" 0€6-0FS-165
1LEBY 06729 €z/21/2t GTOET MOTd - d40LS FTONY ATIAM ONI OSNIQTAM FTdY €2/L0/21 000°0€6-07S-165
LSEBY GGLIT €2/82/11 €202 YAIWNIAON FONYNIINIVH/ SHIVAHY SAYOLS OSL €z/02/11 000°0€6-07S-166G
pSE89 20"9LT €2/82/11 €202 ¥YIIWIAON W/dA0/ADYIANA SYIWASNOD/AANLIA/NZNY MNYE JIVLS €2/ve/11 000°0€6-07S-T65
T7E89 00°0S¢ €2/82/11 8CLEZ IS IIYIS - NOILVIS dWAd HOTAW/AAAS ONIAYOSANYT NI¥AW €2/60/11 000" 0€6-0%5-T6S
€LEBY 00°229'201 €z/21/2t £202/0€/11 IAY IOIIV¥D €0L9 - ADYSA MYNIDVYS J0 XLID €2/0€/11 00T"L26-07G5-165
€LEBY 29 10V ‘8ST €z/2t/et €202/0€/11 IAY IOILVYD €£€0L9 - F9YSN MYNIOVS J0 ALID €2/0€/11 000°L26-075-16S
81789 88°€2T €2/21/21 /10/21-£2/10/60 ID ¥ETIIN 16¢ - T1I9 XIITIIN YIIYM dMI SYWOHL €2/10/21 000" 026-07S-T6S
¥9€£89 6L°82 €z/L0/2T G6PSCZCHIETOZ a¥ SIAAED 0GE€ZT - TIIL ALITILA 0D XDY¥ENT SHAWNSNOD €2/0€/11 000°026-0%S-16G
Gz€89 6L°82 €2/82/11 C86LG688GE0Z  HEASSYMVEVILIL G996 - TTIIL ALITILA 0D ADYIANT SUIAWNSNOD €2/91/11 000°026-0%S-166G
SzE89 08°€vS €2/82/11 06906L850L02 ¥d SATAIHS GTZ8 - TIIE ALITIIN 00 XO¥IANI SUTWASNOD €2/ST/11 000°026-0%S-165
GZ€89 6L°82 €2/82/11 STOTSTZHSTIO0Z @4 ¥¥0 0202 - TII9 ALITILO 0D AD¥IANT SUAWNSNOD €T/ST/TT 000°026-075-16S
SzE89 09°vLE €2/82/11 259968221702 @9 WYHYYD N L9TT - TII9 ALITIIN 00 ZDYMEANT SUIAWNSNOD €2/ST/11 000°026-075-16S
PSEBY AR AN €2/82/11 €20 YIIWIAON W/d4A0/A9¥EANT SYTWASNOD/AANLIA/NZHY MNYE FIYLS €z/ve/11 00T 058-0%S-T16G
0LESY IV 9TT ge/zr/zt L6TEZY HOIA¥IS INOHAATAL IAN' €21 €2/10/21 000°058-07S-T6S
PSE89 65792 €2/82/11 €20C 9IEWIAON W/dA0/ADYANT SYAWASNOD/AANLIA/NZKY MNYE AIYLS €T/v2/11 000°058-075-T6S
S6£89 00708 €c/21/21 TEFOCET Mdd - €3S ONILSITL SEWIN ONI ‘HDIAYAS FANYT NITHINON €2/LT/T1 000°0T8-07G-16S
ZLEBY 9€°19¢ ge/er/et 067S7PT08 TNTTID/IINN AYS SNILSOH TIW NODVAL *ONI ¥EAIAW ¥IOHAYL €2/62/11 000°0T8-0FS-T6S
6££89 T0°62C €2/82/11 €202 9YAdWIDAd a’a¥/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FIIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYH €2/10/21 00€°9TL-07S-T16G
0€€89 68°092 €2/82/11 LTSTTES000STIY WOIKNTEd €202 YAGWIDHA TYINIA YIT1Id €2/10/21 00Z°9TL-0%S-T6S
6€£€89 60°L0T €2/82/11 €202 YAGWNIADIAA a3d¥/ALITIEYSIA/TAIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW €z/10/21 00T°9TIL-0¥S-T6S
12E89 L9° €2 €2/8Z/1T 1/10-02/2T-£000 NOISIA/HIIVIH IW 40 QTAIHS INTd SSO¥D FNTL €2/6T/1T 00T 9TL-0%S-T6S
12€89 16°886°T €¢/8Z/1T 1/10-02/ZI-£000 NOISIA/HLTIYEH INW J0 QTAIHS FNTd SSOMD FNTIH €2/6T/11 000°9TL-0FG-16S
IDONYNIINIVN 3 SNOILVYMEJO 0vS 3ded

LB €L9'Z NOILVNISININAY 9¢G 3ded xod Te3oL
NOILWMISINIWAY 9¢S 3adaq
aNNd ¥IIYM T6G pung

3}29YD Junoury 23edg JyYd 90TO0AUT *0SseQg 90ToAUT

T11/6 :9beg

Iopusp

@3eg 90TOoAUT

JMOFEHD ¥3AVYd :ddAL MOFHD - QI¥d ANV NIAdO HIOg
QIZITYNINOLNAN ANV AIZITYNINOL HIOLE

€202/%T/2T - €20¢/82/11 SALVA ISOd
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHIL ¥0d I90d¥™d NOILAEIMISIA TI9 FDIOANT

Tsqumy T9

dTysumog, sewoyl :9q
d49dIHEa :xssn
Wd S¥:CT vZ02/€£0/10



vy IEV 'S9P aNnd XYL €0L Pund Iod Te30L

bb'TEP 'S9P 000 3dag o4 TB3OL
L0b89 8T°2L6'F0T €2/21/21 €202 YIINIM €2/90/21-€2/10/21 - SINIWAVA XYL asI MYNIOYS €2/90/21 000°9€2-000-€0L
SLEBY 9T"GLT ‘9% €z/ct/21 €202 YWHINIM €2/90/21-€2/10/2T - SINIWAYd XYL d9ETTI0D YIT1dd €2/90/21 000°S€£CZ-000-€0L
STh89 £€6°698°28 €2/21/21 d - €202 YAINIM €2/90/21-€2/1T0/2T — SINIWAYd XYL IDI¥LSIA TOOHOS AATIVA NUMS €z2/90/21 TET"S2Z2-000-€0L
91789 67 "€9679T €2/2T/2T 0O - €20C ¥IINIM €2/90/21-€2/T0/2T - SINIWAVA XY IOT¥LISIA TOOHIS XATIVA NUYMS €2/90/21 0€T°G22-000-€0L
6LE89 L 0%8'9 €2/21/21 €202 YIINIM €2/90/21-€2/10/21T - SINAWAYA XYL IOI¥ISIA TOOHDS MOOTWHH €z/90/21 €80°622-000~-€0L
6LE89 9L°8L9°92 €2/21/21 €202 YAINIM €2/90/21-€2/10/21 - SINIWAYA XYL IOT¥LSIA TOOHOS MOOTWIH €2/90/21 T80°522-000-€0L
6LE8Y ET"TIGS’E €2/21/21 €202 YIILNIM €2/90/21-€2/10/21 - SINIWAYA XYL IOIMISIA TOOHDS MOOTWIH €2/90/21 080°G22-000-€0L
LLESY 0T 60L'TT €c/e1/21 €202 YIINIM €2/90/21-€2/10/21 - SINIAWAYd XYL ILOI¥ISIA TOOHDS ANYTIAFIA €z/90/2t Z2L0°G22-000-€0L
LLEBY L8°8TF'Z €c/zr/et €202 YAINIM €2/90/21-€2/T0/2T - SINIAWAYA XYL IOI¥ISIA TOOHDS ANVTIATIA €c/90/21 0L0"52Z-000-€0L
90789 00°%16'2 €c/2t/21 €202 YINWAS €2/90/21-€2/22/11T - SINIWAYA XVI YIUASYILL AINNOD MUNIOVYS €c/90/21 00F°222-000-€£0L
2G€89 L6°TLG'8 €2/82/11 €202 YIWWAS €2/22/T1-€2/L2/0T - SINIWAYA XVl YAYASYHIL XINNOD MUNIOVS g€z/cz/1t 00%°22Z-000-€0L
G0b89 L9°068'’S €c/21/21 €202 YIILNIM €2/90/21-€2/10/2T - SNITYA YTINSYAIL XINNOD MUNIOVS €2/90/21 00€°222-000-€0L
S0v89 8G°€89 ‘9€T €z/21/21 €202 YAINIM €2/90/21-€2/10/2T - SINIWNAYA XYL YAIASYHIL XILNNOD MUNIOVS €z/90/21 000°222-000-€0L
50789 €L PSE’'Z €z/2t/21 €202 ¥IAWWAS €2/90/21-€2/22/1T - SINAWAYd XYL VIUASYTIL AINNOD MUNIDUS €z/90/21 000°222-000-€0L
T5€89 €8°926°9 €2/82/11 €202 ¥IAWWAS €2/22/11-€2/L2/0T - SINAWAYd XYL YTIASYIIL XAINNOD MUNIOYS €c/cz/11 000°22Z-000-€0L
9€€89 LS PGE €2/82/11 €202/82/TT OTIT-GZ-€-2I-8¢ PUNIdY XBJL WNS§ €Z0Z Y¥IYdZIMD XWEYIAL €2/8Z/T1 000°202-000-€0L
000 3dea
aNnd X¥I €0L pung

EV TEV ‘2T ANNd X9O0TONHOAL €09 Pund Iod Te30]

€V TEV ‘2T 000 31deg o4 TeR10g
Z6£89 Pp°"T199 €2/21/21 ET6EEVOECE TII I¥04dNS/IDIAIA TYANNY UOWOAAIA ONI ‘SNOIINTOS YTIOYOLOW €2/82/11 00E°S¥PL-000-€09
09€89 00°00S°TT £€2/82/11 PISE0T 00°GTT$ ® SYH 00T HWIL JO NDOTH dN0¥d HOAL ¥OLDIA €2/22/11 G2Z'SHPL-000-€09
PSERY 66°69C €2/82/11 €202 YIGWIAON W/ddO/ADY¥IANT SYIWASNOD/AINLIG/NZWY MNYE HALVLS €2/v2/11 GZZ SvL-000-€£09
000 3daqg
aNNd ASOTONHOIL €09 pung

€2°292'9L aNQd dSNAHTY TYAIDINAN 96G PUnNJ IOod Telol

€2°292'9L 000 3dsg IoJ TE3lOL
000 3dadg
aNQd ESNAFY TYVdIDINAW 96§ Pung
309y) Junoury 21ed JYD 90TOoAUT *0S3(Q 9DTOAUT IOPUSBA 931e(g 90TOAUT Iaqumpn 19

MOHHD ¥HdVYd :HJAL MOHHD - dIVd AN¥ NIJO HIOH

QHIZITYNINOLNA ANV dEZITYNYNOL HIOH drysuMol sewoyl :gd
€202/%1/21 - €202/82/11 SILYA LSOd d9dIdEg -xesn
11/0T tabegq dTHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥0d I¥Odd¥ NOILNGIMISIA TD HDIOANI Wd G%7:2T ©¥202/€0/T0



IV 066 '6LE Y ispund TTY Iod Te3oL

bh TIEY ‘G9P aNnd XYL €0L pung
€V TIET ‘2T aNnd A90TONHOEL €09 pund
€2°29Z2'9L aNQd ISOAT TYAIDINAW 965 pung
9Z°88L'L6Z aNnd dEIVM T6S pung
ST 2vr’89G°¢2 dNQA ¥EIMIS 065 pundg
0L TSS‘L aNnd ZYVEEIT TLZ pund
60°TI6T Ioyiny PGMEQOH®>®Q umMmojlumoqg 8¢ pung
09 987 ‘LT IOITOd-ALIIVS JITENd L0OZ Pung
86 °858°22G SNIV¥YddY TUId 902 pund
9%°09001 ANIYYdId FEII-ALIAYS OITANd G0z pund
LV 88Z'86¢E aNQJd DNILVYEJO TVYENED 0T pung
09°6ST’€E aNNd ONIWYETO 00T Pung
:STe105 pung
3O9UD 1unoury 93BQ MUD 9DTOAUT *0S8(Qg °90TOAUT IOpUSA 93e(Q ®DTOAUT Ioqunpy 9
MDEHD ¥EdY¥d :I4AL MOFHD - AIVd ANY NIJO HIOH
QIZITYNINOLNN ANV AEZITYNEAOL HIOY drysumoy sewoys :gd
€20¢/¥T/21 - €202/82/1T SAIVA LS04 I¥AIEa :Ixssn

TT/11 :abeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od IMOJTd NOIIAETHISIA T9 EITOANT WA SB:7T $707/£0/Tn



411\

s

/
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the promotion of Eric Cowles Interim Police Chief to
Police Chief.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: As you know, with Al Fong’s resignation we promoted
Eric to Police Chief on a six month interim basis. Six months has now passed. He has
performed well since that time and should continue to do so. With the Personnel
Committee’s support, I am recommending that his promotion be made permanent.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ,
supported by , to approve the promotion of Eric Cowles Interim
Police Chief to Police Chief.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Promote Randy Kumm from Interim Police Sergeant to Police
Sergeant.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Concurrent with Eric Cowles promotion to Interim Police
Chief, six months ago we promoted Randy Kumm to Interim Police Sergeant. Randy
received a positive six month review, so we are recommending that his position also be
made permanent.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ,
supported by , to promote Randy Kumm from Interim Police
Sergeant to Police Sergeant.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




Uiy 4

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the promotion of Trevor Schultz from Assistant DPW
Director to DPW Director.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The plan to eventually promote Trevor Schultz to DPW
Director was put in place a few years ago. We knew that Rick would be retiring at the
end of that time period, so we purposely began training and preparing him to take over.
Since that time, he has steadily taken on more responsibilities in the department and has
consistently performed very well. Rick Hopper has officially retired, so we need to
formalize Trevor’s promotion to Director as planned.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ;
supported by , to approve the promotion of Trevor Schultz from
Assistant DPW Director to DPW Director.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the Saginaw Future, Inc. Agreement for Services for the
year 2024.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Board considers renewing the agreement
for services from Saginaw Future, Inc. (SFI). Included with this memo is the 2024
agreement, along with Saginaw Future’s annual report. Thomas Township has had a long
relationship with the staff of Saginaw Future and throughout that time we have found it to
be a very positive and beneficial relationship. With HSC operating within our
community and the multiple expansions that the company has gone through, Saginaw
Future has provided tremendous guidance and support through each one. In addition, SFI
has provided guidance for several other companies located here including CIGNYS,
Saginaw Control, Fullerton and others. Now, with Project Phoenix under consideration,
SFI is again providing us with much needed assistance.

The agreement specifies a $7,000 contribution to SFI in return for its support. This is
mainly symbolic as it does not come close to the actual costs of services provided by SFI.
This amount has not changed in a number of years now. I am recommending that we
renew our agreement with SFI for the year 2024.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 2024 Agreement
with SFI, SFI Annual Report.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ,
supported by , to approve the Saginaw Future, Inc. Agreement for
Services for the year 2024.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




S(gll

www.SnglnawFuture.com

k ﬂ.]_

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of 20__ , by and between
Thomas Township, Michigan, and Saginaw Future Inc. (hereinafter called “SFI”) presently of 515 N. Washington,
Saginaw, Michigan 48607.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Thomas Township desires to contract with SFI for provision of certain services involving economic
development activities within Thomas Township and SFl is willing to so contract; and

WHEREAS, SFl possesses certain unique qualifications to deliver the necessary services as agreed
upon; and

WHEREAS, Thomas Township desires that SFl provide the services set forth in the attached Exhibit A titled
“Scope of Services” for a stated amount per year; and

WHEREAS, certain services contracted by Thomas Township pursuant to this Agreement are proper concerns
of Thomas Township and are paid for in part by general Thomas Township funds and are services that Thomas
Township could otherwise perform pursuant to law.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained, IT IS HEREBY
AGREED as follows:

ARTICLE |
PROGRAM TO BE OPERATED BY SFI

SFI shall provide the services set forth in the attached Scope of Services, labeled Exhibit “A”, which is
incorporated by reference into this Agreement and made part hereof (hereinafter referred to as the
“Services”).

ARTICLE 2
DUTIES OF SFI

SFl, in accordance with the general purposes and objectives of this Agreement, as herein specified and subject
to available Thomas Township funds shall:

A. Conduct activities aimed at stimulating economic growth in all of Saginaw County including Thomas
Township. SFI's activities shall include efforts aimed at attracting new business, retaining existing businesses
and assisting existing businesses with expansion.

B. SFI's activities shall involve both its own services and the coordination of the activities of governmental
units and private businesses so as to provide a unified package of assistance and marketing efforts.

C. The exact details of SFI's activities and the setting of priorities shall be determined by SFI’s Board of
Directors and/or Executive Committee in accordance with the goals adopted by SFI so long as this
Agreement and the funding covered below remain in effect.

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor « Saginaw, Ml 48607 [l 989.754.8222 [0 989.754.1715

GreatlLakesBaySites.com GreatLakesTechnologyPark.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture



Seginevy

www.SaginawFuture.com

ARTICLE 3
DURATION OF AGREEMENT

SFI shall commence performance of the services and obligations required of it hereunder on the Ist of January
2024, and shall continue said services through the 31st of December 2024. In the event a new Agreement is
not executed immediately upon the expiration of this Agreement, SFl agrees to continue such services on a
month-to-month basis as indicated in the Scope of Services and duties of SFl in Article 2 above.

ARTICLE 4
COMPENSATION

It is expressly understood and agreed that in no event will the total compensation under this Agreement
exceed the sum of $7,000 for 2023, subject to appropriation by Thomas Township in their annual budget
process. SFl shall receive said compensation in one annual payment as invoiced.

ARTICLE 5
FEES, CHARGES OR CONTRIBUTIONS

SFI may charge appropriate fees and accept contributions as the SFl Board of Directors determines are
reasonable and beneficial to SFI.

ARTICLE 6
ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES

SFI's accounting procedures and internal financial controls shall conform to generally accepted accounting
practices in order that the cost allowed by this Agreement can be readily ascertained and expenditures verified
therefrom.

ARTICLE 7
ANNUAL AUDIT

SFI shall have an annual certified audit and shall be completed as rapidly as possible at the end of each fiscal year
of operation of SFl. A copy shall be supplied to Thomas Township upon request.

ARTICLE 8
MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS

The SFI shall keep and maintain records covering the services rendered and budget expenditures made
pursuant to this agreement for six (6) years after termination of this Agreement or until the final audit has been
performed.

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor « Saginaw, M| 48607 [l 989.754.8222 [F 989.754.1715

GreatLakesBaySites.com GreatLakesTechnologyPark.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture



©=
’ A
LAY
= 2 =
| haa

T L
-l B
[N

S(:*E’gj

www.SaginawFuture.com

S D,

ARTICLE 9
COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAW AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

SFI shall administer the program and provide all the services to be performed under this Agreement in
complete compliance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations,
including, but not limited to:

A. The Elliott Larsen Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 453
B. The Michigan Handicappers Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 220.

C. Section 504 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1974, P.L. 93-112, 87
Stat. 394 and regulations promulgated thereunder.

SFI, as required by law, shall not discriminate against a person to be served or an employee or applicant for
employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or a matter directly
or indirectly related to employment because of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, sexual preference,
handicap, height, weight, marital status, political affiliation or beliefs.

ARTICLE 10
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

It is expressly understood and agreed that SFl is an independent contractor. The employees, servants and
agents of SFl shall in no way be deemed to be and shall not hold themselves out as the employees, servants or
agents of Thomas Township. SFl shall be responsible for the withholding and payment of all applicable taxes:
including, but not limited to, income and social security taxes to the proper federal, state and local
governments. SFl shall carry workers’ compensation coverage for its employees, as required by law.

ARTICLE |1
INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS

SFl shall, at its own expense, protect, defend, indemnify and save harmless Thomas Township, its elected and
appointed officers, employees, servants and agents from any and all liability resulting from any acts, omissions
or negligence of SFl, its employees, agents or students that may arise out of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 12
LIABILITY INSURANCE

SFI shall procure, pay the premium on, keep and maintain during the term of this Agreement, comprehensive
general liability insurance coverage in the amount of not less than ONE MILLION AND NO/100 DOLLARS
($1,000,000.00) per claim covering all damages, personal and/or property, arising from the program operated
pursuant to this Agreement. SFl shall maintain such other insurance as it deems appropriate for its own
protection.

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor « Saginaw, M| 48607 {1 989.754.8222 ,: | 989.754.1715

GreatLakesBaySites.com GreatLakesTechnologyPark.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture



LS

[ |
| &

www.SaginawFuture.com

r
L

ARTICLE 13
MODIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS OR WAIVERS OF PROVISIONS OF THE AGREEMENT

All modifications, amendments or waivers of any provisions of this Agreement may be made only by the
written mutual consent of the parties hereto provided however, that both SFl and Saginaw and Thomas
Township understand and agree that changes may become desirable or needed during the course of this
Agreement, and each agrees to negotiate in good faith.

ARTICLE 14
ASSIGNMENT OR SUBCONTRACTING

SFI shall not assign this Agreement or otherwise transfer its duties and/or obligations under this Agreement.

ARTICLE [5
CERTIFICATION

The persons signing on behalf of SFI and Thomas Township certify by said signatures that they are duly
authorized to sign this Agreement and that their respective Boards have authorized this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have fully executed this Agreement on the day and year first
above written.

For Thomas Township: In the Presence of:

For Saginaw Future Inc.: In the Presence of:

JoAnn Crary
President

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor * Saginaw, M| 48607 [ 989.754.8222 [ 989.754.1715

GreatLakesBaySites.com GreatLakesTechnologyPark.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture



www.SaginawFuture.com

EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

SAGINAW FUTURE INC. (SFI) SHALL:

Promote and strengthen the jobs and investments of employers who are currently here, thus reducing the
potential for relocation while stimulating and supporting new expansion and job growth.

Aggressively attract and encourage national and international business to relocate and invest in our area
ensuring a diversity of components in the economic base of this county.

SAGINAW FUTURE WILL PROMOTE AND STRENGTHEN EXISTING BASE JOB EMPLOYERS BY:

[\/

Making corporate watch calls on Saginaw County manufacturers:

A. To gain a clear understanding of each company’s view of the local business climate.

B. To increase industry awareness of incentives and services available on a state and local level.
C. To ascertain the plans of each company and provide expansion or problem-solving assistance.
D. To identify opportunities for new industry attraction.

Making critical watch calls on the largest manufacturers and private employers that have corporate
headquarters outside of Saginaw County in an attempt to impact decision-makers.

Calling on the fastest growing smaller manufacturers and providing the support necessary for continued
growth.

Providing technical assistance, incentives or referrals in areas such as financing, infrastructure grants,
incentive packaging, business planning, labor training, demographics, site location and other areas of need.

Serving as an ombudsman to identify and address areas of concern that may impact the company’s ability to
expand.

Providing economic and market research to identify opportunities for business expansion through
government contracting and subcontracting opportunities and exporting.

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor + Saginaw, Ml 48607 [l 989.754.8222 [ 989.754.1715

\/ |
¢

GreatLakesBaySites.com GreatLakesTechnologyPark.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture



SEgiNeW

LT ‘:ﬂ 1.4

www.SaginawFuture.com

SAGINAW FUTURE WILL HELP RECRUIT NEW CORPORATE CITIZENS BY:
| Creating and implementing a marketing plan for the region which: -

A. Through research, identifies specific industries or companies, which would benefit from
locating operations in the in the Saginaw region.

B. Develops a specific strategy for direct marketing to target companies or industries.
C. Provides repetitive image advertising in support of the targeted marketing.

2. Establishing an action system, which will assure appropriate and prompt response and follow-up to inquiries
and/or prospects.

3. ldentifying or creating specific sites for the location of new corporate citizens which meet their needs as to
such factors as zoning, infrastructure, environmental concerns, utilities and transportation.

4. Providing technical expertise in such areas as financial packaging, training, labor market data, available
incentives and applicable federal and state programs.

5. Advising local units of government regarding actions they might take to enhance their attractiveness to
businesses.

SAGINAW FUTURE WILL PROVIDE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT LOCATION OPPORTUNITIES BY:

I. Participating with public and private organizations in the development and preparation of industrial
sites and parks.

2. Participating in planning activities to improve those items related to economic development and
specifically land, labor and capital issues.

3. Pursuing information on new state and federal programs that would improve economic
development in Saginaw County.

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor * Saginaw, M| 48607 [ 989.754.8222 a 989.754.1715

GreatLakesBaySites.com GreatLakesTechnologyPark.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture



SEg|NeewW
FUTURE

www.SaginawFuture.com

Saginaw Future 2023 Progress Report — Thomas Township

Board of Directors

Seth Perigo
Chair

Kevin Albosta™
Vice Chair

Tim Hausbeck#*
Secretary/Treasurer

Dan Dralle*
Past Chair

JoAnn Crary*
President

Veronica Horn®
Tim Morales*
Michael Webster*
Kyle Bandlow:
Neal' W. Bishop
Paul Furlo
Jennifer Geno
AB Ghosh
Shane Hunt
Kristen Karwat
Torrie Lee

Ed Lesniak
Angie Miller
Kathy Moodie

Brenda Moore™*

Justin Pomerville

Bridget Smith
Eric Snidersich
Jim Terry

Greg Turner
Rafael Turner
Kristen Wenzel**

ChadWurtzel

Projects

Great Lakes Tech Park
Saginaw Control and Engineering (SCE) made another major expansion at its Saginaw West
Facility in the Great Lakes Tech Park. The 110,000 sq. ft. facility was required due to increased
demand across all of the company’s markets. The project will result in the creation of 10 new
jobs and 26 jobs retained. SCE continues to be a leader in the electrical enclosure industry. This
more $10.5 million expansion in Thomas Township will include some of the latest state-of-the-
art equipment to ensure the highest quality electrical enclosures along with quick deliveries,
competitive prices, and continuing to be made 100% in the USA. SCE headquarters is located at
Gratiot (M-46) and Midland Rd. in Saginaw Charter Township.

The Great Lakes Tech Park is a key Saginaw County asset for new growth. The Park is one of
the featured regional business attraction properties and is a statewide Premier business park. SFI
continues to market the Park through numerous efforts, such as digital advertising with the

Chamber, and an updated aerial video. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4CT-I7KLpfE. SFI
provided site tours and meetings with prospects interested in the property.

With 148 acres available, the shovel-ready Great Lakes Tech Park was featured in Business
Facilities Magazine, which focuses on commercial real estate (CRE) news, economic
development, site selection & logistics for C-level executives. The September / October 2023
Issue featured the article ‘Semiconductor Industry Set to Electrify Over Next Decade” that
aligns itself with Regional business attraction efforts and site location opportunities at the Tech
Park.

New Michigan Economic Development Guide Features New Investment in Region 5
Great Lakes Bay Region 5 is an economic development partnership that covers Arenac, Bay,
Clare, Gladwin, Gratiot, Isabella, Midland and Saginaw Counties. The county-wide and multi-
countywide economic development organizations collaborate on talent attraction and retention,
site location, asset development, business attraction and more. Recently, the Michigan Economic
Development Guide was introduced by the Michigan Economic Development Corporation in
partnership with Site Selection Magazine. The publication makes the business case for locating a
new investment in Michigan through testimonials, data and innovative success stories that can
only be found in the mitten state. Our Great Lakes Bay Region 5 was featured in the publication
and is leading the way for semiconductor supply chain and electric vehicle development in
Michigan with recent investments totaling $726 million.

The presence in the publication is part of a regional business attraction initiative, launched by six
economic development organizations that represent more than a half million people. The middle
eastern portion of Michigan was branded Great Lakes Bay. Michigan. Centered. The objectives
of the plan are to secure investment in targeted industries by promoting regional assets to
decision makers of companies through a process called site selection as well as engage key
stakeholders within the community to accentuate the benefits of doing business here.

* Executive Committee

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor « Saginaw, Ml 48607 n 989.754.8222
“*Ex Officio Member

GreatLakesBaySites.com GreatlakesTechnologyPark.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture




SegINeW

www.SaginawFuture.com

Brownfield Authority Awarded Funds to Support Nearby Project
Prahi Enterprises, LLC intends to demolish an existing structure located at the corner of Swan Creek Road and M-
52 and develop a new, single-story gasoline filling station, convenience store, and quick service restaurarit totaling
3,000 sq. ft. The food service currently proposed for the store includes Krispy Krunchy Chicken and Hunt Brothers
Pizza. The project will result in the creation of six full-time jobs and an investment of $2 million. The environmental
challenges associated with the redevelopment of the subject property consist of building demolition, management of
contaminated soil and groundwater and addressing a vapor intrusion. The Saginaw County Brownfield Authority,
administered by Saginaw Future, was awarded a $750,000 Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and
Energy (EGLE) grant to support the project.

Overview
Saginaw Future worked on more than 38 countywide development projects announced from fourth quarter 2022 —
third quarter 2023 valued at more than $180 million. Those projects total nearly 535,000 sq. ft. of construction and
renovation. Nearly 650 jobs were created and retained.

Government Contracting

The Saginaw Future APEX, formerly the Procurement Technical Assistance Center, provides no fee assistance to
businesses interested in providing goods and services to federal, state and local governments. Over the past year,
the APEX assisted 38 regional companies attain 560 contracts valued at more than $40 million in contracts. APEX
assisted Browning Power Systems LLC in securing eight contracts for more than $10,000. Please make your
companies aware of this no cost opportunity.

Corporate Watch Calls

Corporate Watch Calls are scheduled by Saginaw Future staff members bringing in representatives of the Michigan
Economic Development Corporation and other service providers to meet with company officials. The purpose is to
discuss the company’s plans for expansion and potential barriers. SFl then follows up with resources to assist. SFI
met with:

-CIGNYS Corp.

-DuPont Healthcare Industries Materials Site (HIMS)

-Fullerton Tool Company, Inc.

-Hemlock Semiconductor Operations, LLC

-IBEW 557/ NECA

-Saginaw Control & Engineering

-Trinklein Farms

Grants and Initiatives

$50,000 Michigan Economic Development Corporation grant to study opportunities and challenges for regional
auto-related companies, as we transition to electric vehicles.

Saginaw Future worked with Great Lakes Bay Michigan Works! on the Going Pro Job Training program. Fifteen
Saginaw County companies received $822,537 in job training funds.

$25,000 Industry 4.0 Implementation grant for Plastatech - The grant is part of the five-year plan of the state of
Michigan's initiative to bring 50% of manufacturers into the Industry 4.0 technology usage. The grants specifically
cover 50% reimbursable expense of qualifying Industry 4.0 Technology with focus on Additive manufacturing and
advanced materials, Artificial intelligence, Robotics/automation, connected workers platforms and wearables, cloud



www.SaginawFuture.com

computing, big data, Industrial Internet of Things (IoT), and cybersecurity. This grant is unique, as it will provide
funds to purchase equipment that provides a new technology to a company. The grants are submitted to the MEDC
for review and selection and then turned over to a regional partner to administer, which is the Great Lakes Bay
Manufacturers Association.

The Hiring International Talent seminar was recently hosted by SFl, Saginaw Valley State University (SVSU) and
Global Detroit. Employers in the Great Lakes Bay Region were invited to learn how to hire international talent,
including information on SVSU International Programs, mechanics on hiring international students, success stories
from local employers and more.

Two Discover Great Lakes Bay Coming Home Mixers connected young professionals and skilled trades persons,
who are currently in the region or have left and are interested in coming home, with world class regional employers.
Coming Home East Ml in Saginaw featured 30 employers with 241 registrants and Coming Home Middle Ml in Mt.
Pleasant had 2| employers and 180 registrants. Discover Great Lakes Bay is a collaboration made up of economic
development organizations from Arenac, Bay, Clare, Isabella, Gladwin, Gratiot, Midland and Saginaw Counties. The
Michigan Economic Development Corporation, Great Lakes Bay Regional Alliance, Great Lakes Bay Regional CVB,
Fullerton Tool Company and Downtown Restaurant Investments were sponsors, and Central Michigan University,
Michigan Works! and Saginaw Valley State University were key partners.

Saginaw Future Inc. and Region 5 are partnering with the East Central Michigan Child Care Coalition serving Arenac,
Bay, Clare, Gladwin, Gratiot, Isabella, Midland, and Saginaw Counties dedicated to improving child care accessibility.
Currently, our nation is facing a child care crisis, with the child care sector being one of the slowest to recover from
COVID. The federal and state funds used to stabilize the industry have ended. It was predicted by the Century
Foundation that, "More than 70,000 child care programs—one-third of those supported by the American Rescue
Plan stabilization funding—will likely close, and approximately 3.2 million children could lose their child care spots."

Leads and Communications

SFl worked on 132 responses to leads, |13 included Thomas Township

SFl worked on 143 communications on Saginaw County, some included Thomas Township specifically
43 business development research reports, advertisements and tradeshows promoting Saginaw County

Property Database - www.GreatLakesBaySites.com
8 Thomas Township Buildings Listed
3 Thomas Township Site Listed

County of Saginaw
Saginaw Future Administers:
e Great Lakes Tech Park
e Economic Development Corporation of the County of Saginaw
e Saginaw County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
Annual Economic Report
Bond Rating Agency Research and updated economic data
Sites/buildings for potential County facilities
Response to Controller for specific requests



www.SaginawFuture.com

Saginaw Future Inc. is accredited by the International Economic Developers Council (IEDC). The Accredited
Economic Development Organization (AEDO) Program recognizes the professional excellence of economic
development organizations (EDOs). The AEDO Program provides EDOs with independent feedback on operations, -
structure and procedures. With the AEDO recognition, Saginaw Future is part of an elite network of EDOs who
have gone through the accreditation process. The IEDC has over 5,000 members and only 71 are accredited. The
AEDO status recognizes Saginaw Future as a leading authority on economic-related issues.

PLEASE SAVE THE DATE - Saginaw Future 32nd ANNUAL AWARDS Luncheon
Friday, February 23, 2024
11:00AM Networking - 1 1:30AM to 1:00PM Program
Saginaw Valley State University



___FIRE DEPARTMIENT |

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: Mike Cousins, Fire Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Sale of our 2003 Ford Excursion, fire hose with the reels by
using an electronic format.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: With the purchase of a replacement Rescue 2
truck, I had asked and received permission to sell the 20-year-old Ford Excursion.
This is in line with the apparatus replacement plan as well as being in the budget
as a sell item. This Excursion has served us well and should do well on the market
to sell.

In addition to selling the old Rescue 2, I am asking permission to sell two hose
reels and fire hose from our Brush truck. While the hose was in decent condition,
we replaced this hose with a much lighter hose. This hose will have limited use to
the general public but may be attractive for another fire department or a
contractor.

In the past we have sold items like these on eBay, however that option is no
longer available to us. We have reviewed the Township’s selling policy and
although I acknowledge this route is not consistent with that policy, we have very
few options if we desire to maximize the amount of money, we can receive from
selling equipment. We do know we are going to need to amend that policy to the
current-day practices.

In the meantime, I am seeking permission to sell the old Rescue 2, fire hose and
its reels in an electronic format. This method would give us the greatest exposure
to potential buyers. Using an electronic format would also allow us to sell to the
highest purchaser versus the traditional route of submitting sealed bids to
purchase. If you approve, we will put a minimum bid on Rescue 2 at $10,000 and
$500 for the fire hose and reel. Both of these will be sold in their “as is”
condition.



e MATERIALS ATTACHED: Pictures of items to be sold.

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ' ,
supported by , to authorize the sale of 2003 Ford
Excursion, fire hose, and reels in an electronic format.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No

i P eI ';_‘ |
2003 Ford Excursion — ALL LIGHTS, SIRENS, AND MARKINGS WILL BE
REMOVED.




2- 2001t sections of fire hose and two reels.



S0°96°688$ = S@24 uond

nJisuo) |ejol

00°7£6°Y $ = S934 HwIad |ejoL

€2 = slwJad Suip|ing |ejol

S0'SK6°985$ 00°T20'CS : : ¢ =s}Wiadd’|ejolL e

00058 $ | oose S peoy jo13ei9 S5/ €202/82/T1T xog youni - udissjjem|  £z-6T¢€
00"00S‘ST $ | 007091 S peoy uodeg /89 13 589 €202/61/TT joou sde(day €T-€C¢€
00°0007T S | 0008 S SALIQ pjeuoy T80L €202/61/TT joou sdejday €C-TeE
00°008°0T $ | 0008 S aulqpooM TZTT €202/v1/CT Joou adejday €7-8T€
00'009°TC S| o006TT S peoy J3AIY "N 0792 €eoz/et/TT pays 93eJ01s plo)|  €z-/I€
000007 S | ooy S peoy Janly 'S ¥6ST €coz/er/Tt suoddns yoer gl  €z-91¢
00°000%2 S | 0008 S peoy J3J|IA 'S 009T gcoe/er/et joou aoe|day €C-S1¢€
STOET'ET $ | 0008 S peoy 321a T¥S6 €zoz/11/2T joou adejday €T-VIE
00°660°99T S | 0008 S peoy sewoyl "N 0zSz €202/T1/TT joou aoe|day €C-€1€
00°0S%‘29 S| 0008 S 'PAlg AemuaalD GET6 €zoT/eT/TT X 3pig - joos adeiday|  €z-zTE
00°00Z S | oo'sz S peoy j0131e45 0088 €202/L0/TT Jaqlen - usdis lem|  €z-TTE
00°000%2 S | o008 S peoy Ajauuay /10T €202/L0/TT joou adejday €2-0T¢€
00°004°T S | oosz S peoy jo13elD 916/ €z0z/10/CT puoAag pue smeq - sadey usis ade|day €7-60€
00°000S€ s$|ooTst S peoy Ajuuay /10T €202/90/¢T wooJyleq |apoway TT-80¢€
00°0008¥ S | 0008 S HNO) 3A0IY "I €T €202/10/2T joou ade|day €C-L0€
0000002 S|00TTT S peoy JaAlY "N 0Z8T €zoz/T0/Zt WwooJyleq [apoway €7-90¢€
00°000°S. S | ootee S peoy sewoyl "N 2.z €c0oz/og/TT uonippe woolyieq €2-S0€
000009 S | 0008 3 192415 HaqJ3H 0Y98 €207/0¢/11 joos ade|day|  €z-v0€
00°0ZE'8 S| 0029 S peoy Jaues|s "N 006 €20z/0g/TT 23p/yalod payoene 9z X 8|  £z-€0€
06°S62°CC S |ooeet 5 9ALIQ SIPJY ¥6ST €20z/v0/TT %29p 9T X, 2T €7-20€
00°000°0T S | 000S S peoy 1013819 898/ €202/v0/TT UOI}I|OWap JOLIBIUI [BIDJBWWOD €7-TOE
00005 S| ooy S peoy J3AY 'S ¥6ST €20z/v0/TT suoddns Jouajul pue smopuim acejday €7-00¢

150D uoildnasuo) jelol 3wiag Ssalppy panss| ajeq uondiiasag ydom Jaquinn

lWw.lad

3 m.nm__m._\msgﬁm.,m__.&.\mo._.“._._@&uo,.\_oon__u.._«__EE‘_swﬂ\.ﬂ:,mEuum_umm,.moom.,\&_sa%=o__,u,_uu<\@w._ﬁ.ﬂ,_< S

00°020°€0ES 00°€56'2S SRl . ‘ T = sjluuad:|elol A :
00°020°€0€ S | 00€S6T S uaalo a8e|IA S0ZY £202/12/TT awoy Ajlwey-aj3uis €7-7ZE

150D uoildniisuo) [elol Jiwag Ssalppy panssj ajeq uondiasaq ddom Jlaquinpn

_ HWIad
_ UoLNIsu0) (Bj2I3WWO) pUE [eRUBpIsay MaN o]

€202 49qw333g . 30day Minndy yuawpndag buipjing
diysumo] sowoy |




00°0VT S 'S i@ SuoJiswiy €SZTT €e0z/9z/Tt dn-jooy aul| sed awoH-3|IqoN Ydn 7A
00°0VT S 'S JQ BuoJiswly TETTT €202/92/T1 dn-jooy aul| se8 awoH-3|IqoN €T-ELT
00°06 S peoy Appa1 0€6 €coz/te/Tt aoeuJny |jeisul €C-2ULT
00°'S€T S peoy weyeso ‘N §SLT €707/81/T1 swoy Ajlwey-a[3uls [euollppy|  €T-TLT
00091 S 3ALIQ 3J1YSPOOM 8 €z0z/81/T1 aJeu.ny ade|day €2-0LT
00°G8S S peoy sappan vEETT €20Z/v1/1 juawdinba |edsjueydan €2-69T
00°'S8T S uaain ade||IA L0V geoz/en/an awoy Ajiwey-3|3uls maN €7-89T
00°0ST S peoy weyeio "N S96T €202/80/¢T Jojesauasd |jeisul €2-L9T
00°0ST S peoy sewoyl "N STEE €202/80/TT Jolelauas ||eisu| €2-99T
000L S ‘M 3ue] aune] 08T €20t/90/T1 Hasul 31313 €2-99T
00°'STT S HN0D UMB[IS3M Y0T8 €202/v0/TT 191eaH J21eM B J/V ‘@deuiny €7-¥9T
|eloL Ssalppy panss| uonduasaq ydom Jlaquinpn
Jlwliad 9led Jlwiad
Ry S} [edUBYIBN
00ETET - § 8 = Sjiwiad [ejoL : .
00'0VT S 1N0) 3A0JD "3 6T gcoz/te/Tt [opowaJ wooiyieg €2-89
00'8¥T S peoy weyelo "N §S/LT €207/81/T1 [SpowaJ Woolyieq 1 usyay €2-L9
00°S6T S peoy Ajpuuay £10T €202/81/2T [9powsals woouyleg €2-99
00°€L S 192115 Aqqv 2982 €702/50/T juawade|dal Jaleay Jajep €2-99
00802 S uaaip aze||IA TLOY €202/50/TT awoy Ajlwey-3j3uls maN €279
00°0€T S LTTH ‘Ajauua)| €6 €202/v0/2T |apowas woouyieg €7-€9
00°9%T S peoy JaAlY ‘N 0Z8T €202/v0/TT |[3powaJ woouyieg €2-29
00°€LT 3 peoy sewoyl ‘N 022 €202/v0/TT ul-ysnos woouyleg €2-T9
|elol ssaJppy panss| uo3duIsaq oM Jaquinpy
1uiad 31eq _ 3
e syuiiad Sujquwnid R
“00°SLT'T $ L =s)yuwiag|ejol 2
00°0T€ $ peoy 13A1Y °S ¥6ST €z0z/9t/Tt asnoy alim-ay €T-TULT
00°¥¥T S peoy AppaT 0€6 €cog/te/at Jojesauag |jeisu| €C-TLT
00°SLT $ peoy 21q /980T gzoz/vi/TT "8p|q @8eJ015 €2-0LT
00'¥8T S peoy 1504 0198 gzoz/et/Tt N2 T |[e3sul €7-69T
00°9%T S peoy 15044 9156 €zoz/er/Tn sjaued Jejos|  €7-89T
00°LET S peoy Ajauuay /10T €70z/11/2T [epowaJ woouyleg €7-L9T
00°6Z S peoy sewoyl "N 02/Z €202/80/CT 82IAJ3S punoJsiapun €7-991
|eiol SSaIppyY panssj| uondiasaqg ydom Jaquiny
Hwiad aleq Jwiad

| SHWJAd: (BT

£20Z 19qW333Q . Hoday A31A130Y [DI1UDYIBN pup Buiquin|d |D311323]3




00°E€EL'SS = S834 Hwad |e3oL

S€ = sjwJad Suipjing [ejoL

00°sbT's s : 02 = SHUlI3d jejol :
00°06 $ M3IA A3)JjeA TY68 €202/92/T1 deuin) dejday(  €z-€8T
00°SST S SPOO/ sewoy] SyTOT €zoz/9z/TT Hoasuj soejdauly sen|  €z-z8T
00°0vT 3 Jeys3uiuIo 990TT €c0z/9z/TT dn-jo0y aul| se8 swoH-aqoN|  €¢-18T
00°0¥T S Jaddis Ape10TTTT €202/9z/TT dn-jooy aul| sed awoH-aj1qoN €2-08T
00°0VT S sue Asieq T/T1T €202/92/t1 dn-ooy aul| se8 swoH-3|IqoN €T-6LT
00°0VT 3 Je1s3ujuloN TOZTT €20z/92/1 dn-jooy aul| se8 awoH-aIqoN|  £7-8/T
00°0vT 3 9pdnsAsuoH T8ZTT €202/92/t1 dn-jooy aul| se8 swoH-aIqoN|  €z-7/T
00°0¥T S 32nsAsuoH 06ZTT €202/92/Tt dn-jooy aui| se8 swoH-a|iIqoy €7-9/1
00°0VT S aueq Asieq 0£TTT €c0t/9z/ct dn-jooy aul| se8 sWoH-aIqoON|  €z-6/1




Township Board Sanitary Sewer System Report

Nov-23
0 a epo o anae o al D ofde
0 4 { 4, (120 019 ()
Total Sanitary Sewer Discharged 36.14 15% 20.87 34.60 24.45 43.60 32.99
Average Daily Discharge 1.17 15% 0.67 1.12 0.79 . 141 1.06
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 6.71 -5% 6.51 5.90 6.81 7.92 8.20
Residential & Commercial 29.43 21% 14.35 28.70 17.64 35.68 24.79
% HSC & HIMS Use of Total Discharged 19% -22% 31% 17% 28% 18% 25%
Precipitation in Inches 2.03 36% 0.72 1.16 1.87 1.81 1.89
New Sewer Connections 0 3 1 0 1
Total Sewer Customers 3,533
( )
Movember Sanitary Sewer Discharges with Precipitation
80.00 8
70.00 7
60.00 67
£ so00 5 2
© =
© 4000 4 0
S 2
= 3000 35
=
20.00 2 &
10.00 1
0.00 — 0
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
i HSC/HIMS Sewer Use s Residential & Commercial wweess Precipitation in Inches
D Sa / e o o Repo o7 anae 0 7 ) D arge a
() A 0 0 1740 016 (1%
Year To Date Sewer Discharged 377.55 2% 342.99 34411 376.97 409.15 371.28
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 79.77 4% 77.68 72.84 64.38 83.88 85.89
Residential & Commercial 297.78 2% 265.30 271.27 312.58 325.27 285.39
Year to Date Precipitation 34.35 18% 23.69 33.98 27.9 28.33 31.91
( - )
Year-to-Date Historical Sanitary Sewer Discharges with Precipitation
500.00 40
450.00 e 35
400.00 ™ &
. N 30 %>
., 350.00 ! g
§ 300.00 e & :Ei
S 250.00 205
8 200.00 ! g
2 20000 . .. L2
Z 150,00 e o o
10 &
100.00
50.00 5
0.00 — 0
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
" HSC/HIMS Sewer Use “wm Residential & Commercial wwwYear to Date Precipitation
J




Township Board Water System Report

Nov-23
() 4 3 £ 020 019 018
Total Water Consumption 67.69 13% 67.85 54.48 46.96 65.87 65.70
Average Daily Water Use 2.18 13% 2.19 1.76 1.51 2.12 2.12
Industrial Water Use 46.56 17% 48.14 33.63 26.97 44.94 44.91
% Total Water Use by Industry . 69% 5% 71% 62% 57% 68% 68%
Residential & Commercial 21.13 3% 19.71 ©20.84 19.99 20.93 20.79
New Water Services 0 0 0 1 0 1
Water Meters Upgraded 31 ( l led N
Total Water Customers 5,032 Meters Upgrade
a d ate e 0 Cet . 5 .
HSC Water Use 45,803,223 | 604,094,023 | ! ! i i
HIMS Water Use 654,769 | 9,894,198 1 | 3 R
Fullerton Water Use 12,806 379,481 | | : o e T
Saginaw Control Water Use 81,951 1,714,273 0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%
Cignys Water Use 111440 120’220 \_ Meters Changed = Meters Remaining )

( ~
Movember Watar Consumption Industrial Water Use Residential & Commercial
120.00 ez,

100.00

80.00 -ommrnen

60.00

40.00

Million Gallons

20.00

0.00

2023 2022 2020 2018

% Chaﬁg'e:

Histoif('ca_l:Wat}er i i
2019

. VID Water Use (MG) |

5021

i TR R 3 (G/r AVG) 2620

Year To Date Water Use 928.74 13% 897.40 696.06 738.35 862.92 916.18

Industrial Water Use 616.83 23% 583.41 381.05 386.70 555.62 605.46

Residential & Commercial 311.90 -2% 313.99 315.01 351.65 307.30 310.72

s )
YTD Water Consumpiicn (MG) # Industrial Water Use Residential & Commercial
1000.00
900.00
800.00
700.00
é 600.00
S 500.00 g i - e
= 400.00 : fi .
= ! - :
300.00
200.00
100.00
Q.00
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
e J
Monthly Industrial Usage (MG}
Month
5,000,000 10,000,000 15,000,000 20,000,000 25,000,000 30,000,000 35,000,000 40,000,000 45,000,000 50,000,000

! HSC Water Use HIMS Water Use Fullarten Water Use Saginaw Control Water Use Cignys Water Use




01/03/2024 12:39 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page:
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2023 TO 12/31/2023

FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

1/2

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2023 Debits Credits 12/31/2023
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 CLEARING FUND 149,303.51 29,578,094.17 29,631,525.29 95,872.39
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.06 2,595,163.97 2,595,164.03 0.00
CLEARING FUND 149,303.57 32,173,258.14 32,226,689.32 95,872.39
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 2,154,225.53 3,470,958.82 5,236,906.09 388,278.26
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 2,180,676.19 1,040,462.17 1,000,000.00 2,221,138.36
002.325 CASH FRANKENMUTH CREDIT UNION 251,086.72 1,255.51 0.00 252,342.23
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 14,015.61 10,252.66 13,840.27 10,428.00
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 2,039,853.33 62,082.45 10,263.07 2,091,672.71
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 0.00 1,008,647.84 0.00 1,008,647.84
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 267,161.16 8,756.59 0.00 275,917.75
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 6,907,018.54 5,602,416.04 6,261,009.43 6,248,425.15
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 0.00 1.49 (1.49)
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 5,039.03 10.34 10.00 5,039.37
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 5,039.03 10.34 11.49 5,037.88
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,244,548.44 340,369.65 1,217,057.59 367,860.50
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 0.00 614,280.71 300,000.00 314,280.71
PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,244,548.44 954,650.36 1,517,057.59 682,141.21
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 658,072.24 897,661.40 1,741,594.86 (185,861.22)
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00
FIRE APPARATUS 658,072.24 1,197,661.40 1,741,594.86 114,138.78
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,894,056.77 374,732.41 1,832,588.08 436,201.10
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 0.00 870,231.01 250,000.00 620,231.01
PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE 1,894,056.77 1,244,963.42 2,082,588.08 1,056,432.11
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 578,638.27 26,668.95 550,021.79 55,285.43
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 0.00 559,390.05 0.00 559,390.05
ROAD REVOLVING FUND 578,638.27 586,059.00 550,021.79 614,675.48
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 194,089.87 15,908.83 121,526.81 88,471.89
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 0.00 100,864.78 0.00 100,864.78
Downtown Development Authority 194,089.87 116,773.61 121,526.81 189,336.67
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,181.64 0.00 903.08 5,278.56
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 577,202.47 48,044.23 498,818.03 126,428.67
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 0.00 255,937.50 0.00 255,937.50
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 209,494.24 2,919.20 0.00 212,413.44
LIBRARY FUND 786,696.71 306,900.93 498,818.03 594,779.61
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 765,889.24 1,472,505.34 1,807,605.66 430,788.92
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,530,873.66 416,991.21 691,733.06 1,256,131.81
002.050 SPECIAL LEGISLATIVE GRANT HSC 0.00 23,953,595.38 23,489,144.46 464,450.92
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 180,048.65 2,292,743.61 2,257,397.31 215,394.95



01/03/2024 12:39 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
Ve GELIEER FROM 04/01/2023 TO 12/31/2023
DB: Thomas Township
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2023 Debits Credits 12/31/2023
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 2,538,776.41 66,108.66 0.00 2,604,885.07
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS - THE ST 0.00 504,323.92 0.00 504,323.92

SEWER FUND 5,133,520.96 28,706,268.12 28,245,880.49 5,593,908.59
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 877,259.87 4,285,984.16 3,706,605.18 1,456,638.85
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 758.90 192,028.92 0.00 192,787.82
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 160,718.99 28,749.00 0.00 189,467.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 254,397.71 13,100.47 0.00 267,498.18
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1,602,424.24 49,545.12 0.00 1,651,969.36
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,188.92 0.00 0.00 266,188.92
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 508,349.33 0.00 0.00 508,349.33
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 247,375.11 3,465.95 0.00 250,841.06

WATER FUND 34,919,473 .07 4,572,873.62 3,706,605.18 4,785,741.51
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 814,082.61 437,010.22 1,065,925.06 185,167.77
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 6,895.36 0.00 0.00 6,895.36

MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 820,977.97 437,010.22 1,065,925.06 192,063.13
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 55,961.92 42,824.53 73,920.85 24,865.60
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 694.94 13,874,666.50 11,613,837.20 2,261,524.24
002.400 CASH (CSB) DOG LICENSE 0.00 0.00 191.00 (191.00)

TAX FUND 694.94 13,874,666.50 11,614,028.20 2,261,333.24

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 22,354,273.94 89,816,336.23 89,706,580.26 22,464,029.91




00°0 00°000°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘000‘T YIAMIAS WOHA NNI HIISNVML 065°669-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°00G6‘T 00°0 0070 00°000‘006‘T IONVASSI aNOdg 000°869-000-10T
00°00T (00°9) 00°0 00°6 00°0 I90OHS/¥3dA0 HSYD 000°769-000-T0T
6L"GY P7 96T°991 00°816‘GET 9G°TL9’8ET 00°898‘z0€ SNOANYITADSIN 000°€69-000-T0T
90°66 06" L2T 00°0 0G"LIV'ET 00°GPG'ET SININISHNGWIHTY TIOUV LIS 00T LL9-000-TOT
00°00T (L9°9TE‘6ET) 0070 L9 9TE'6ET 0070 SINIWIASHNTNITT 000°LL9-000-T0T
00°00T (96°6L6°T) 0070 96°6L6°T 00°0 FAYISTId FINLYN-SNOILYNOA 00€°GL9-000-T0T
00°00T (¥T1°G90'9) 00062 PT°G90'9 00°0 NOIILNEIYINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°SL9-000-T0T
€170 90°LbL'E6T 00°0 76 06€ 00°8ET’P62C SANAJd YHHIO WOMd SAFA NIWAY 000°2L9-000-T0T
00°00T (00°050‘Z8¢€) 00°0 00°0G60’zZ8¢ 00°0 SM¥V¥d SNOANVTIIOSINW 000°TL9-000-T0T
09°68 00°08L 00°0 00°02L'9 00°00G°‘L TYINIY NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-T0T
S6°LES (P2 06G7L8) P8 LV ‘8 72 06S°LOT 00°000‘02 QENIVE ISHIALNI 000°599-000-T0T
00°00T (00°L9T) 00° LT 00°L9T 0070 ¥¥J MOFHD JASN 000°259-000-T0T
L9°0TZ (007099 ‘T) 00°0 00°09T’¢ 00°00G6°T SNOISSHONOD 000°059-000-TOT
TL Gh 00°08¢ 00°0 00°0z¢ 00°00L SATYS 000°6%9-000-10T
12°¢€6 00°€22'1 00°0 00" LLL'9T 00°000‘8T SHYYO08d WIMS 000°8%9-000-T0T
Lv"02T (9v-822'T) 9% "8z2'L 9% -8zz’L 00°000'9 INNIATE ANYTIHANOM HILNIM 00T L79-000-T0T
G606 60°FIL'C 00°0 16°682°LT 00°000‘0€ NIV 000" LF¥9-000-T0T
00°2ZvT (007099 ‘6) 00°0 007099 ‘z¢ 00°000‘¢€e dWYO AYd 000°S%9-000-10T
6T 7T 00°L62'0T 00°0 00°goL’'t 00700021 HWOONI AYALANID 000°2%¥9-000-T0T
6G°€S 9z°Z6€'T 00°0 FLTL09'T 00°000°‘€E MAINTO FUALYN dIHSHIAGWAN/SIII WTID0dd CLL 0%¥9-000-TOT
£8°2 00°GT6'2 0070 0068 00°000°€ TIVEI00d OYTI SHAI W¥dDH0dd TLL 0F9-000-TOT
000 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°00G°T MTYM/NQE MG 0LL"0%¥9-000-TOT
€L 66 00°0T 00°0 007069 ‘¢ 00°00L‘E TIVEXAITIOA SAAI SWYID0¥d 69L°0%¥9-000-T0T
6L VY 00°698°¢ 00°56¢2 00°GET’E 00°000‘L XYIHOYY SHHI WY¥OH0¥d 89L°0¥9-000-TO0T
S8 TIIT  (00°0LL) 00°0T€ 00-oLz'L 00°00G6'9 TIVIIENSYE SAAI WVIO0uUd L9L 0%9-000-T0T
PO bL 00°L¥6°T 00°0LZ 00°€SS’G 00°00G’L SOINITO STAI WTEOH0Ed 99L°0%9-000-T0T
EELE 00°088°'T 00°0 00°02T'T 00°000°‘€ TI¥EId0S I11NAY SHII W¥¥O0dd G9L°0%¥9-000-T0T
00°00T (00°0€) 00°0 00°0¢ 00°0 TIY9LI0S HINOA SAAI WYUDHOMd 79L°0¥9-000-T0T
G9° 6% 0T T18S'TT 0070 06 8TF'TT 00°000°‘€z YEOD0S SHAI WTIH0Ud €9L°0%9-000-T0T
60°L0T (EL"LT) 00°0 €L7L9C 007062 STYINALYW dALNI¥d 000°829-000-10T
00°00T (00°0L) 00°0 00°0L 00°0 SOLOHd IH¥OdSSvd 00T"ST9-000-TOT
LZ96 007082 00°508 00°0z22’L 00°00G6°L SEEI I¥0dSSYd 000°ST9-000-T0T
GETLET (09°992’9) 00°0 09°99¢’6T 00°00T'¥T ¥ AYM-J0-IHODIY FATIL IXHA OYIAW 000°2T9-000-TOT
00°00T (€8°98190%2) 00°0 £€8°981'90¢ 00°0 SLDIL0¥d FFJ NOILVILSINIWAY 00T°809-000-TOT
§9°96 PO TLT'T 00°0 96°8Z8°¢€E 00°000‘s€ SENTA HONYNIQHO 000°909-000-T0T
0T %9 00°9Z8‘88¥F 00°0 00°0TL'ZL8 00°9€6‘19¢€’T ONI¥VHS FONIARY HLYIS 000°%¥LS-000-TOT
L8792 €L°906°6LS 00°0 LZ"€60°€TC 00°000‘€6L INYID 000°996-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘T82 00°0 00°0 00°000‘182 SINY¥D TVMEJEA YIHIO 000°825-000-T0T
6L°G9T (Lv-Z6L'G9) 0S°0LT 0T Ly 26L°G9T 00°000‘00T SLINGAd NOILONUILSNOD 000°005-000-TOT
FTI'6€T (68°0L8'GS) 00°02¥ §8°0L8°0¢ 00°000‘GT INIWNJOTIAIA ALINAWNWOD 000°66%-000-T0T
GL"88 00°0LZ 00°0TE 00°0€T’Z 00°00% ‘2 ASNEDIT SSANISNS 000" 8S%-000-10T
€V GL Z8°L06'LE 00°0 8T°260°LVT 00°000‘G6T AL FTEYD I HSTHONVII 000" ¥S%-000-T0T
86°6TT (06°6TG) 0G"€TE’T 0G°6TIT‘€E 00°009°¢2 SEEI HWOH HATIHOW 000°6%7%-000-T0T
0070 007052 00°0 0070 007052 NOILDETTOD HASNIADIT 90d 000°8%%-000-TOT
L6°¢ 70" LS0’v6T 00°0 96°2h6°'S 00°000°‘002 d NOILVYISINIWAY XVI ALYAJOdd 000" L¥%-000-TO0T
AR LT LY 00°0 9z°¢ 00°0S TI00 XYL - SAILTYNIA/ILSTIFINI 000°S¥¥-000-TOT
00°0 00°978°%E 00°0 00°0 00°9%8'%E ‘L3I 000" LEVF-000-TOT
8T°0ST  (66°TL9‘6E) 0070 66°92L‘8TT 00°550’6L INIWIOYTdHEI ALYHAIOEd TYNOSHEd 00T 0T¥-000-TOT
00°0 00°9€5’2y 0070 00°0 00°9€6'2Zw SIXYL ALYHIONd TYNOSHHAd 000°0TF-000-TOT
897901 (9€-€1) 00°0 9€°€1C 00°00¢ X193d0¥d TYNOSY¥Ad O, THA 000"50%-000-10T
000 00°000°‘s 00°0 00°0 00°000°Ss OIW ¥d HOI ST I¥9 SASSY DIdS 0ST"Z0%-000-T0T
00°0 00°008‘% 00°0 00°0 00°008'% TLS ¥Md HOL SMT I¥9 SASSY 2ddS GZ1°20%-000-T0T
00°0 00°005‘F9 00°0 00°0 00°005‘p9 WSSASSY TVYIDAAS SIHOIT ILIAFEIS 00T 20%-000-TOT
LO"BE 99°€51’682 00°0 FE F6E‘6PT 00°87G’8EY SIXYI AI¥IJO¥d 000°20%-000-T0T
000 3daqg
sanusaay
ANQJ ONIIVYEJO TYHEANID - TOT pund
azsn (TYNNONEY) TYWJION (ISYAMOHA) FASYIIONT (TYRIONETY) 1IDANE qAANINT NOILAI¥OSHd HIIRON 1O
1904 % HONYTIVE €202/T€/2T HINOW €zo0z/1e/2t vZ-€20¢

dTIVTIVAY

S2/T :obeg

4904 ALIAILOY

HONYIVE dLX

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0d I¥0d¥d HINLIANIIXE ANV FOANTATY

€20¢/TE/ZT SNIANA AOI¥Hd

drysumog, sewoy] :gq

H4dIEa :assn

WNd ¢¥v-2T %202/€0/T0



00°0 00°066’¢ 00°0 00°0 00706562 ATYAOH AWIL-TINd SAOYM 00T $0L-T6T-TOT
SNOILOITE - T6T 3ded
€2°SL GLT9€6 €S €0°118'%2 GZ HGB8'E9T 00°T6L'LTZ AAILVIISININAY-YAOYNYN ~ ZLT 3dea Teiog
L6°8F 8E TG6G'C 00°0 980T 00°000°S ONINITMI 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-2LT-TOT
00°0 00°008'T 00°0 00°0 00°008°’T SNOANYTTADSIKW 000°966-2LT-T0T
65°26 FE'ET 00°0 99°991 00°08T SINANATYOY HONYNALNIVN 000°9€6-2LT-TO0T
06 T0Z (GG°G9G) 0070 GG 02T'T 00°GGSS ALITIEYIT TYYEANAD IONWEASNI 000°0T6-2LTI-TOT
9216 91" 19 0070 78" 8E9 00°00L SNOTILYDINAWNOD SSATAUIM 00T 0G68-ZLTI-TOT
8L'FT €L°89F 000 LZ°18 00°06GS SAOIA¥AS TYNOISSHIOHUd 000°LT8-2LI-TOT
962§ 09°LTT 00°0 0" 2E€T 00°06¢ SADIAYAS dALOVILNOD 000°0T8-2LI-TOT
96°18 89°90¢€ 000 Ze°€6€°T 00°00L‘T SANA 3 dIHSYAIWAN 000°%08-2LTI-TOT
000 00°00% ‘T 00°0 00°0 00°00%’T NLIN¥AA/JIIN0T HDTAIO SAITIANS ONILVEAIO 000°SFL-2LT-TOT
LT"6ST (L8"G62) 00°0 L8°G6L 00°006§ SAITAANS SNILYAAAO 000°0%L-2ZLT-TOT
ZO€EL 65726 'T 6€°€5S 1v°LS2’S 00°00Z°'L HONYMOTTIY FTOIHIA 000°02L-2LT-TOT
AR ] €£0°0ST 20" 1€ L6 6LT 00°0¢€€ dHOD S, NAWMIOM 000°6TL-ZLT-TOT
90°€0Z (6L°2G51'G) 6L°ZST'0T 6L°2ST'0T 00°000°G IMINOD SNOILYSNAAWOD AIY¥AITA 00T"8TL-ZLI-TOT
09°8L €1°68G°¢€ 80°8LV'C L8°G8T'ET 00°GLL'9T NOILAGIYINOD YAXOTANT NOISNHJ 000" 8TL-CLI-TOT
6519 80°GTT 0070 26°602 00°6z€ LITIEYSIA WAL ONOT HONVYASNI 00€°9TL-ZLI-TOT
0L 9L 0z €2¥ 80°SL 08°z6€’T 00°918'T AONTINSNI TYINIAA 002°9TL-2LTI-TOT
89°09 8L°68G 00°0 22016 00°00G6'T FIIT/GYSIA WIHL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-ZLTI-TOT
se €8 AR TA 0070 88°629°¢ 00°65€’p INNOJDY SONIAYS HITYAH 0G0°9TL-2LTI-TOT
T1°LL 9T 89L'S 00°0 P8 TED ‘61 00°00zZ’s¢e HONYIASNI HITVIH 000"9TL-ZLT-TOT
L6°18 €7 GI8'T 8T°9LS'T LG €GT’8 00°690°0T NOILAEI¥INOD ¥AXOTAWA ¥OIJ 000°GTL-ZLI-TOT
000 00°000°¢€ 000 00°0 00°000°‘€ 440 A¥d A¥d MOIS 00F " P0L-ZLT-TOT
LO"EL GT" €LY 0£° 26T §8°928°T 0070062 ARYOEA ANAJILS-XUUTIVS 062 ¥0L-ZLTI-TOT
06°2ZL 07 0bb ‘HE 6T°2GL'6 09°6%9’26 00°980’LZT ANIL-TTIOI SHATYVTIYS 000°%0L-2LT-TOT
AAIIVEISININAY-YADYNYR - ZLT 3dad
08" %9 0Z"8LT'EE LT"9TE’S 08°L80°T9 00°99Z'v6 AATLYISIOAT-Q¥Y0d - T0T 3ded Te3of
10°62 1v°666°C 0070 65°000'T 00°000'F ONINIYIL 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-T0T-TOT
€9°86 zz°8 00°0 8L°T6S 00°009 ALITISYIT TYIANED FONVENSNI 000°0T6-TOT-TOT
L8°22 88°2TL L 887962 z1'L8Z'¢C 00°000°0T SADILON TY9OAT 000°006-T0T-TOT
60°96 9% "Z1¢€ 00°GT PG L89°L 00°000’8 SANA 3 dIHSYAIWAN 000°%08-TOT-T0T
69°09 00°GL0'L 05" LEG 00°626°0T 00°000‘8T SHDIAYAS TYOAT 000°208-TOT-TOT
TL°TT 9b " Ib¥ 00°0 pG°8S 00°006§ SAITIANS HNILTIAIO 000°0FL-TOT-TOT
06°8L GG 0T €V b SH 6€ 000§ dW0D S NIWNIOM 000°6TL-T0T-TOT
GL"89 Ly GOL'T 82 96¢€ €6°26L'¢€ 00°8GF ‘S NOILAEIYINOD WIXOTAWA NOISNAJ 000°8TL-TOT-TOT
66°0L §8°800°T 257092 GT1'69% ‘2 00°8LY ‘€ NOILNEIYINOD ¥HAAOTIWI YOId 000°GTIL-T0T-TOT
Zv°69 €9°v88°¢ 8826 LE"0CZ8'8 00°60L’ZT HAINSYALL A¥YTYS €G2°20L-T0T-T0T
S0 €L €9°v52'¢c v8°826 LE" 028’8 00°GLO'ZT MHATO XMYTYS GTZ"20L-TOTI-T0T
G0"€L €9°v5z'¢ ¥8°826 LE"0Z8'8 00°6L0’ZT ¥OSIAYAANS AYVIVS TLT 20L-TOT-TOT
6E°6L T0°0TS'T F0"619 66°718°S 00°6zZe‘L SAALSNYL X¥YTIVS T0T°20L-TOT-TOT
AAILVISIOAT-aYvod - 10T 3adeq
saxnjTpuadxy
€Z°9¢ 89°GLT'6L0'S 0€°G696 /69T ZE°9PP ‘68872 007229996 'L SHANIATI TYIOL
€2°9¢€ 89°GLT'6L0'S 0€°696 'G9T ZE'9¥F ‘G887 00°229'p96 'L 000 3dsg Te30L
00°0 0070000001 00°0 00°0 00°000°000'T YALYM WOMd NI ¥AASNYHL 165G 669-000-T0T
sanuaaay
aNQd ONILVYHAdO TYIEANED - T0T pund
azsn (TYRIONEY) TYWION (ISYAYDOHAA) ASYIYONI (TYIIONEY) TYWION 199a0d dAANANY NOILdI¥0SHEA HAGWNAN 19
19049 % AONVTIVL €202/1€/2T HINOKW g€zoz/1e/21 vZ-€202
ATAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE QLA
€202/T€/2T SNIANA dAOI¥dAd dTysumog, Sewoyl :€4d
qIAI1dq :xssn
Sz/2 :9beg dIHSNMOL SVYRWOHI ¥0d ILd0ddd AYNLIANIIXT ANY HANFATL Wd 2%:2T ¥202/€0/T0



00°GL 00°000'T 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000'¥% ¥ASNI HITYEH J0 NEIT NI SEOYM 9TL " H¥0L-€GZ-T0T
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°008 J40 A¥d A¥d MIIS 007 "70L-EGC-TO0T
ST TL 96°€ST’T 89 L0€E 70" 9%¥8°‘c 00°000'¥F JIYOIA ANIJILS-XUYTYS 0SZ " 70L-€SZ-T0T
92°99 82°8TG'T 9€°p1E 2L T86°C 00°00G'p TYOIYITI AWIL-TINI SIOYM 002 70L-£S2-10T
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 0070002 AINd3EA XYY'TYS 0ST " %0L-£GZ-T0T
€6°€9 0% -L08’0z2 9% 8S¥ ‘¥ 09°2L8‘9€E 00°089 ‘LS INVISISSY AWIL-TINI SITYYIVS 050" ¥0L-€G2-T0T
G0"€EL 0€°z68°Le PG 196 ‘L 0L LO9'SL 00°00S‘€0T ANIL-TINd SATYYIVS 000" ¥0L-€SZ-T0T
ININLIYdId HONYNII-JTINSYIAYL - £62 3daq
89°L9 Lz SSZ'Sy 8T°229°9 €L°GSL'6 00" TTO'0FT MYITO - STz 3dsg Te3logL
68°9¢ 00" vL6'T 00°0 00°9zL 00°00L‘C ONINIVYI 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-ST12-T0T
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SNOINYTITIDISINH 000°966-GT2-T0T
vETEB geee 00°0 L9°991 007002 SININIIIOV HONYNALNIYN 000°9€6-ST12-10T
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T FONYNIINIVA/ SHIVdTY 000°0€6-STZ-T0T
T6°90T (PL"6S) 00°0 vL 726 00°598 ALITIEYIT TYIANID HONVINSNI 000°0T6-STZ-T0T
9€° LS 20°018’T 66" VIL 86 FEV ‘T 00°GvZ'P IONYNIQHO 40 NOILVIIJIAOD 00€°006-S12-T0T
09°9% L9°089'8 00°0 €€ 6TE'TT 00700002 SNOIL¥DITdNd 00T°006-GTZ-T0T
000 00°0L0’T 0070 00°0 00°0L0‘T SIDILON T¥DAT 000°006-ST2-T0T
Z1°ve €L°G52 00°0 LZ°18 00" LEE SHOIA¥ES TYNOISSHIONd 000°LTI8-STZ-10T
87 LV 09°29¢2 00°0 07 LET 00°006G SEDIA¥ES AIALOVILNOD 000°0T8-STZ-10T
00°LT 00°GT¥ 00°0T 00°68 00°006 SENA 3 dIHSYIININ 000" 708-STZ-T0T
00°00T (05 Lg) 06 LE 0S°LE 00°0 SHDIANIES TYDAT 000°208-S12-10T
0070 00°000‘t 00°0 00°0 00°000°T QLINYNI/JIN0F ADIAIO SAITIANS ONIILVHIIO 000°S¥L-STZ-T0T
P9 TL 9% "Gz 00°0 PGS HLO‘T 00°00G’T SIITdANS ONIITIAIO 000 0%L-STZ-T0T
89°2Z¥ 62 €HT 91" L TL 90T 00°065¢ dWOD S, NIWMNIOM 000" 6TL-STZ-T0T
90°2L S8 FE6'T 9% °G2s ST 0660 00°G26'9 NOILNEIYINOD YHXOTAWH NOISNAJ 000°8TL-GTZ-T0T
00°0L 00" %S 00°0 00°92T 00°08T LITIEVYSIA W4IL ONOT FONVINSNI 00€°9TL-STZ-10T
¥9°08 86 TGE 0L"9%T AR AR 00°9T18°‘T IONTINSNI TYINAQ 00Z2°91L-STZ-T0T
08°2L 12 1€2 00°0 6L°819 00°0658 HIIT/9YSIA WAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-STZ-T0T
€6°G6 €7 9T 9L LY LS EST’E 007009 ‘€ INNOJJOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-ST2-T0T
99 TL 9Z°¥81'L 00°0 pL°G9T'8T 00°0G6g’‘G2 JONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-STZ-TI0T
62 0L 6E°LZV'T L9 GGE 19 LLE'E 00°608'% NOILNEIYINOD ¥HAAOTAWH ¥IIJ 000°GTL-ST2-T0T
FvEL [AANA A 72 6GT 8L°CTG'T 0070902 XINdAA AIYIVS 0ST " #0L-STZ-10T
Z8°TL LV°S02'LT 0L LTI9’'Y €6°268°¢Ew 00°8G0'19 HWIL-TI0d SAIIYIVS 000" %0L-STZ-T0T
MJ9ETO - g1z 3deg
TT°L S7 6E€G'GS I8°TL9'T GG esz’'y 00°€6L'6S SNOILOETH - T6T 3dag Te30g
000 00°00%2 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SNOANYITIAOSIN 000°966-T6T-10T
vz 8 00°008°L 00°0 00°00L 0070068 SININTHIOVY TONYNIALNIYRW 000°9€6-T6T-10T
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T HONUNIINIVH/ SUIVdTY 000°0€6-T6T-T0T
9Z°8S Tz 62T 00°0 6L PLT 00°00€ ALITIEVIT TVYEANAD HONVINSNI 000°0T6-T6T-10T
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°006G SEDILON TYOAT 000°006-T6T-T0T
0070 00°000‘9 00°0 00°0 00°000'9 SHDIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 000°LTI8-T6T-T0T
000 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SHDIAYES QALOYIINOD 000°018-T16T-T0T
00°0 00°00€’¢cT 00°0 00°0 00°00€‘€T QALINYNA/4IN0F FDIAIO SHAITAANS SNILVIAIO 000°SFPL-T6T~T0T
06°9T 8T°879'9 SS°0€ Z8°16€’1 00°000’8 SIITddNS ONILVYAIO 000" 0%L-T6T-TOT
S0°F 26 EWT 82 2 809 00°0GT dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000°6TL-T6T-TO0T
000 00°802 00°0 00°0 00°80¢ NOILNEIYINOD ¥HAOTAWE NOISNAJ 000°8TIL-T6T-TI0T
00°0 00°92 00°0 00°0 0092 INNODOY SONIAYS HITVIH 0S0°9TL-TI6T-TI0T
6€°2T 6€°GTO0’T 87 9TT T9°€¥T 00°6ST'T NOILNEI¥INOD ¥IXOTAWE ¥OIJ 000°GTIL-T6T-T0T
00°0 00°000‘ct 00°0 000 00°000’ZT SYOLDIASNI NOILDATH SHOYM GZI°SOL-T6T-T0T
2082 SL zZz8'w 06°22S'1 GZ LL8'T 00°00L"'9 ATINOH FWIL-I¥VYd SIOYM 000°S0L-T16T-TI0T
saanjtpuadxy
aNAJ ONILVHNIJO TV¥ENID - TOT pund
azsn (TYWIONIY) TYWION (ISYHIDHAA) HASYAIONI (TYNIONEY) TYWION 1d900E dAANINY NOILdI¥0S3a YAIHAN TO
19a9 % IONVYTVL €202/T€/2T HINOW €z0z/1€/21 vZ-€202
ITIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLA
£202/T€/2T ONIANT QOTddd dTysumMoy sewoyy :gq
; JIdIEa :-x9sn
qz/e :9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥O04 IMOdEY AINIIANAIXH ANV JOANIATT

Wd 2%:CT ¥20¢/€0/10



00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ ONINIVEL ? NOILYONAd 000°096-LSZ-T0T
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002 TENd TASIIA 3 SUYD 00T°8E6-LGZ-T0T
69°EL £€°898 00°0 L9 TEV ‘T 00°00€’€ SINIANITIOY HAINYNALNIYH 000°9€6-L52-10T1
6€°6ET (9€-€86) 00°0 9€° %90’z 00°TI8F'T ALITIEVIT TVYENID FONVIASNI 000°0T6-LG2-10T
00° €€ 00°0L9 00°0 00°0€E 00°000°‘T SIDIION TYDIAT 000°006-L52-10T
98°0 GZ°0GL'S 0070 SL 6P 00°008°‘g SHOIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000" LTB-LGZ-TO0T
6°GEV ‘BT (86°L00°SS) LT %9€’8 86 LOE‘GS 00°00€ SEOIA¥AS AALIVILNOD 000°0T8-LGZ-TO0T
00°0 00°69¢ 00°0 00°0 00°69¢€ SENA ® dIHSYAAWAW 000" %08-LS2-T0T
€1°€ 00°6L8’€E 0070 00°62T 00°000’% SIDIAYIS TYOIAT 000°208-LG2-T0T
00°0 00°00¢€ 00°0 0070 00°00¢€ NLINYNI/JIN0FT FDIJIO SHAITAJNS OHNILVIAJO 000" G¥L-LGZ-T01T
01°6 GG 060°€ 00°0 G7"60€E 00°00F ‘€ SEITAANS ONIIWIAJO 000°0%L-LGZ-TOT
€6°6 G2 90¢ 99°1 GL EE 00°0¥%€E dHOD S, NIWMIOM 000°6TL-LSZ-T0T
8€°0L 8T1°62 0€°9 28°6S 00°68 TYINOD SNOILVYSNIAWOD AA¥¥AIAA 00T 8TL-LSZ-TOT
AR 69°7G8°L PG 2L TE"98T'T 00°Tv0‘6 NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTAWI NOISNAJ 000°8TL-LSZ-TOT
6€°9¢2 €9°IGT 00°0 LE"FS 00°902 IITIEVSIA WHAL ONOT HONVINSNI 00€°9TL-LGZ-TO0T
67" LE v 60€ L9°FT 96°G68T 00°G6Y HONVYASNI TYINIA 00Z2°9TL-LGZ-TOT
€2 %2 €0°6TL 00°0 L6622 00°6%6 FITT/EYSIA WIEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LSZ-TOT
809 GG'G6h0’C 0070 Sh zZEeT 00°8LT'C INNODOY SONIAVS HITIVIH 0S0°9TL-LGZ-T0T
S6°€ €9°79T1'8 000 LE“GEE 00°00G6’8 FONVEASNI HITIVIH 000°9TL-LGZ-T0T
L6 €T €T°102'S LG €L L8 b8 00°9%0’9 NOILNEIYINOD ¥IXOTANA ¥OIJA 000°GTL-LSZ-TOT
00°GL T0°00T 00°0 66°66¢C 00°00F ¥ASNI HITYIH A0 NFAIT NI SHOYM 9TL ¥0L-LGZ-T0T
00°0 00° 006 00°0 00°0 007006 440 A¥d A¥YA ¥MOIS 00% " v0L-LGZ-TO0T
IT €L €2°L9 vZ 6T LL 28T 00°062Z FIYOHAA ANIJILS-AUYTIYS 062 %0L-LGZ-TOT
0070 00°TET’Z 00°0 00°0 00°"TIET’'Z TYOI¥ETO FWIL-TI0d SADYM 002" ¥0L-LGZ-TO0T
62°9 LF"0LB'E9 00°0 €5°882'% 00°6GT’89 ¥OSSHASSY - FWIL-TIOA XUYIYS SLO"P0L-LSZ-TOT
6E"EL FL TI8T'C TL€€9 9z°810'9 00°00Z’8 ANIL-TINd SATIYTIVS 000°F0L-LSZ-TOT
00°GT 00°06G6’2 00°00€ 00°0G¥F 00°000°'€ MAIAZY A0 QIV0€ XYVTIYS 00T°€0L-LGZ-T0T
ONISSESSY - LGz 3daQ
8T WL 66°0EE ‘88 60°€97 ‘8% T0"LSL'EST 00°880°2ZkE INIWIEVdEA FONUYNII-YHEASYAIL - €52 3ded Te3lod
8F 81 F0'€G8‘2C 00°0 96979 00°006°’¢€ ONINIVYL 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-£62-T0T
€9°1 98°167% 71°8 AR} 00°006S SNOINVITADISIN 000°9G66-€52-10T
65726 PE'ET 00°0 99°991 00°08T SININITIOV HAONYNIINIYH 000°9€6-€G62-T0T
000 007008 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ HONUYNALNIVI/ S9IVddd 000" 0€6-€G2-TO0T
79891 (9% "€89) 00°0 9V €E€R'T 00°0G8 ALITIGVIT TVEENED HONTINSNI 000°0T16-£S52-T0T
€L°0TT (86°€99°¢) 88°866°'€C 86°808°LE 00°GVT’VE NOIIVYYdEdd TT0d XYL 000°0€8-€£52-T0T
88°6L €9°90T'T 00°0 LE"E6E'D 00°00G6°’S SHIIAYHS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°LTI8-£G2-101
7T 09 TL LOE'D 00°v08'F 62°86F°9 00°908‘0T SHDIAYAS AIALOYILNOD 000°0T8-€52-10T
8L°T9 00°vPE 00°0 007966 00°006 SHINA 3 dIHSYAAWNAW 000°708-€£52-10T
22 %6 00°96T 00°0 00°vPS’C 00'o00L‘zZ 11a0v 000°€08-€£52-10T
00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00°006§ SHDIANIAS TYOAT 000°208-£62-10T
00°00T (00°GET) 000 00°GET 00°0 ALINYNI/AIN0H ADIIIIO SHITAANS SONILYIIdO 000°G¥L-€G2-T0T
6G°GL €0°60L"T (€€-6%) L6°062'S 00°000°L STITAANS ONIIVIHJO 000°07L-€62-T0T
LO T LS €SE €LV €F 9VC 00°009 dWOD S NIWIFIOM 000°6TL-€G2-T0T
20" TL €€ p0E 9% " 8L L9 GhL 00°0G60°T I¥INOD SNOILVSNAJWOD QI¥¥AAAd 00T 8TL-£GZ-T0T
9€°69 2S°ILV’9 97 "BLS‘T 87 "9v9‘F1 00°8IT'TZ NOIINGIYINOD ¥IAOTAWT NOISNAJ 000" 8TL-€62-TOT
00°SL 007009 00°002 00°008'T 00°00F ‘2 INIWNATAdAS SNI HITIYIH HAAYILAY 009°9TL-€£S2-T0T
85" %9 L6°G8T 0070 €0°6EE 00°62ZS IITIEYSIA WIEIL ONOT HAINVINSNI 00€°9TL-€62-T0T
29°G6 88°98 LO"PST Z1°868°T1 00°686'T IONVINSNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-€GC-T0T
PGS VL 25 18% 00°0 8% 607 T 00°168°'T HAIT/EYSIA WIIL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-€52-TOT
78°G8 19 L8S 8Z 61 6€°296°¢ 00°0GT'¥% INNOJOVY SONIAVS HITVIH 0G0°"9TL-€GZ-T0T
16°9L 96°6GG5’¢ 00°0 AR TAN] 00°G80‘TT HONVINSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-£62-TOT
0€"TL 987189 ‘% 80°06Z'T PT°8€9°'TT 00°€2£'91 NOILNEIMINOD MAXOTAWI ¥IIJ 000°GTL-€£SZ-T01
8Z°GL 90°vbz’‘6 8z 8ZE’'¢E 76 661’82 00°00%‘LE ATYNOH AWIL-IMYd SAOYM 000°G0L-€£GZ-T0T
saanaTpuadxyd
aNQd SNIILVIEJO TYEANAD - T0T Pund
azsn (TYIIONEY) TYWION (ISYAYOIA) ASYAYONI (TYINONEY) TYIMON 139d0d AEANIANY NOILdI¥OSHd YAEHAN T9
I9ad % HONYTVE €202/T€/ZT HINOW g€zoeg/te/zet rZ-€£202
ATEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTIVE dLA
£202/TE€/2T ONIANH QOI¥EA drysumog, sewouyy :€d
d9dI=Ea :xssn
gz/v  :ebeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od I¥OdHEd HMALIANIdXT ANY FOANIAHY Wd Z2v:2T %202/€0/T0



(Lz-89)

S6°T0T 00°0 LZ2°896G°¢€ 007006 ‘€ FONYNIINIV/ SHUIVdHd 000°0€6-282-10T
L6°0L GG TISK'T IT bhL Sy 8FS‘E 00°000’G SHILITILA 000°026-¢8c¢-T0T
68766 9€°¢§ 0070 79 766 '% 00°000°S SHOIAYHS QALOVILNOD 000°0T8-28Z-10T
00°0 00°8L 00°0 00°0 00°8L NOIINEIYINOD ¥AXOTAWNI NOISNHA 000°8TL-282-10T
00°0 00" L 00°0 00°0 00°L INNODDY SONIAVS HITVIH 060°9TL-282-T0T
00°0 00°06S 00°0 00°0 00°0S NOIILNEIYINOD YIAOTIWH ¥OId 000°STL-28Z-T0T
00°0 00°059 00°0 00°0 00°06G9 ATINOH FWII-TIOL STOTM 00T"%0L-28Z-T0T
IDIW MY¥d HOFIIL SHAMYT L¥IYD - g8z 3daa
9T 1S 0€°906°22 78 FST 0L°686°€C 00°968‘9% RYELINAD - 9Lz 3deg TEIOL
9592 8L TLL'E 00°00T zz 822’1 00°000°S TYINIY INAWND INOF 00T 0%6-9L2-10T
9Z°82 G8°8€L’S 00°0 G1°192’¢ 0070008 HONYNIINIVN/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-9L2-T0T
9% 0L L9765 00°0 €E"2HT 00°z02C ALITIEVIT TYIEANAD HONVEASNI 000°0T6-9L2-T0T
99°€8 €8°9T0°¢€ 00°0 LT TGP ‘ST 00°89% ‘8T SHOIAYES AHALOYILNOD 000°0T8-9L2-T0T
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SHITAANS ONILVIFIO0 000°0%L-9L2-T0T
8T €T 86-gz¢g S5°0 Zv 6b 00°SLE dWOD S, NIWIIOM 000°6TL-9L2-T0T
€€ pE 67°GT6 v g 16" 8LV 00°F6E’T NOILNGI¥INOD ¥AXOTdWH NOISNHA 000°8TL-9LZ-T0T
GG 6¢€ L6°GGT SF°0 €0°20T 00°85¢2 INNOJJOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°9TL-9L2-T0T
1€ 1€ ZL 7E9 8Z°¢€ 82°68¢ 00° %26 NOILNEIYINOD YHXOTAWH ¥OII 000°STL-9LZ-T0T
T€° 1S e 186G 00°0 99°219 00" 761’1 AWITIYIAO SADTM 000°0TL-9LZ-T0T
00°0 00°00S 0070 00°0 007006 ATYNOH HWIL-I¥Vd SEOYM 000°G0L-9L2-T0T
16°2¢ L0"900'L P1°S¥ €6°FLE'E 00°T8E‘0T XATYNOH FWIL-TINI SIOYM 00T %0L-9L2-T0T
AJILINED - 9.7 3daa
9z°2t 9Z°0G66‘G€8‘¢E IR AR AL RE A FL HLE'B60'T 00°6ZE’'vE6 'Y SANNOYSD 3 HNIATING - 69z adeq Te30]
1€°12 T6°0L0'29L'€E LB°08Z'T1E 6076268101 00°000°T8L‘% SININIAOYANI TYLIJYD 000" ¥L6-S92-10T
00°0 00°000‘¢€ 00°0 000 00°000°€ TYINIY ININGINOH 00T 0¥6-592-T0T
67°2¢ 6L°2S6'¢ 00°00% TZ LPT'T 00°00T’S SININIIYOY HONYNILNIYH 000°9€6-592-10T
90°€S €8-€0z’zt FE*GG9 ‘9 LT 96L'ET 00°000‘9¢ HONUYNIINIVH/ SHIVdEY 000°0€6-592-T0T
€L°€9 Z8°0%T'6 €T°8EE’C 8T°6G0‘9T 00°00Z‘se SHILITILA 000°026-592-10T
26" TL F8-9ze't 00°0 9T 86€’¢E 00°GzZL'D ALITIEVIT TVYENAD FONVINSNI 000°016-692-T0T
EL°BET (TZ°6€T'T) A AN T2 6E€F 'V 00°00zZ‘¢E INOHAATHL 000°058-692-T0T
0070 00°000‘¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘€ SHADIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LT18-592-10T
€1° 0% 9% "T9E ‘LT 00°0 S 8€9'TT 00°000'62 SEDIAYES AILOVEINOD 000°018-592-10T
00°00T (66°82G) 00°0 66825 00°0 NIINYNA/JIN0T HADIAJIO SAITAANS HNILYIHIO 000°GFL-S92-T0T
66°96 GT°0€ 00°0 687696 00°000°T HOIT XVAITOH/SYANNYL TYNOSYIS 069°0FL-592-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00° 006§ 00°006G A¥ad NOIIVOIAILAVIL 009°0%¥L-592-T0T
6888 00°00T 00°0 00°008 00°006 d 1¥0dSS¥d SHAITAdNS SONILVHIJO GZT ' 0¥L-G92-T0T
€V 6¥ 09°LT6‘FT GG 896 0%°28S FT 00°005'62 SHITIdNS ONILWTIAIO0 000°0%L-G92-T0T
I €F 9€-9ze 96°¢€¢ P9 ELT 00°00% dWOD S\ NIWIIOM 000"6TL-G92-T0T
€0°LE €6°82S €€ 16 LO"TTE 00°0F8 NOILNEIYINOD ¥HAXOTAWI NOISNIJ 000°8TL-592-10T
96662  (96°6ST) 259 96°6S2C 00°00T INNODJOY SONIAVS HITVIH 060°9TL-S92-10T
€2°1S SL zZL 86°CIT ST 6SL 00°28%'T NOILNGIYINOD ¥HXOTIWE ¥OIJ 000°GTL-592-T0T
98°6L G€°888'T ZZ°6SL G9°68% 'L 00°8LE’6 TYIYOLINYL SAOYM 000°2TL-S92-10T
LO"LT 8L L8Y'Z T1°60T AR AR 00°000°‘€ AWIIEIAO SAOYM 000°0TL-592-T0T
00°0 00°000‘¢ 00°0 000 00°000'€ ATINOH HWIL-IMYd SHOUM 000°60L-S92-10T
00°2S G8°6T6°T 70" 2G59 GT°080°¢2 00°000'% ATINOH FWIL-TTINI SAOYM 00T"%¥0L-S92-10T
SANNOYD 3 OHNIATING - 9z 3daa
L0"9S LL*S0L'8S 98°G8% ‘6 €2°026 %L 00°929‘€€T ONISSISSY - LGZ 3deg Te3o0L
saanaTtpuadxy
ANNd SONIIVYHAdO TVANEO - T0T pund
azsn (TYINONEY) TYIWMON (ISYAYOAQ) FSYHAMONI (TVWEONEY) TYWION 139009 dAANINY NOIILAT¥OSHEA MIGHAON 19
19dd9 % HONVTIVE €202/1€/2T HINOW €z0z/1€e/21 rz-€z0¢C
ITIVTIVAY ¥Od ALIALLOY HONYIVE dLX

S2/S :abeg

€202/TE€/2T ODNIANT QOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥0d I90dd¥ HINILIANAIKH

ANY HONIATE

dtysumog, sewoyg :dd

d4aIdEa :x9sn

Wd 2Zv:2T %202/€0/10



S7 99 80" €9 000 Z6° %2l 00°88T IITIEYSIA WEEL ONOT HONVINSNI 00€°9TL-TZP-TOT
99°¢8 0L"89€ p0°9LT 0E"LSL'T 00°921°2 FONTINSNI TYINAA 00Z2°9TL-TZV-TOT
8L°99 98- €ze 00°0 T TGO 00°GL6 FIIT/EYSIA WEEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TZV-TOT
0796 0Z° %21 AR A 08°LzE'E 00°2Sv ‘€ INNOJDOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°9TL-1ZV-T0T
6€°8L P8 GTIT 'Y 00°0 9T " HE6 ‘FT 00°050'6T HONYENSNI HITYIAH 000°9TL-TZF-TOT
€0°TL ST 2Iv’€E L9°098 G8°99¢’8 00°6LL'TT NOILNEI¥INOD ¥HXOTAWA YOId 000°STL-TZP-T0T
T9°GL Zh'€G66'12 08°196‘9 85°9%0'89 00°000°06 SYOLOAASNI SAIYM 00Z°S0L-TZP-TO0T
00°GL 00°002 0070 007009 00°008 MASNI HITIVAH 40 QFAIT NI SEOUYM 9TL B0L-TZP-T0T
00°0 007006 0070 00°0 007006 440 X¥d A¥d OIS 007 "F0L-TZH-TOT
LO"EL G9"BET 9% " 8€E GE"G9¢€ 00° 006G HFY9EA ANIJILS-AYVTIVS 062" ¥0L-TZP-TOT
8b 2L 88'G6hv’'CT 02" 1S¥ ‘€ Zi eLL'ze 00°6TZ'GP TYIIHATY AWIL-TINA SIOYM 002 v0L-TZH-TOT
20" TL GE"ZI6'P 06°L92'1 G9°9€0’21 00°676 ‘91 ANIL-TTINd SATAYTIYS 000 ¥0L-TZVP-TOT
SIA0D NOILONYISNOD - 1Z% 2ded
T6°G9 69°€L5°08 €E 607 'ECT TE69L°GGT 00°€pE‘9€T INARAOTIAIA ALINAWWOD - TLE 3dad Te3og
2262 T9°GTv'T 00°0 6€°F8S 00°000°2 ONINIVYL 3 NOILYDONAdd 000°096-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000‘6T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘6T SNOANYTITAISIN 000°9G66-TLE-TOT
62°82T (00°86T) 67°0€ 00868 00°00L Tdnd TISAIA 3 SYD 00T '8E€6-TLE-TOT
SP ETT  (TL°T0T) 00°0 TL TOL'T 00°00G6'T HSNAIXHE FTOIHIA 000°8€6-TLE-TOT
Z9° LY €€°€81 00°0 L9991 00°0S€E SININITIOY HONYNALNIVR 000°9€6-TLE-TOT
000 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 AONYNALNIV/ SUIVATA 000 0€6-TLE-TOT
SLETT (Ggz266) 00°0 Gz LL8'T 00°6zE’C ALITIEYIT TYEEANTD FONTINSNI 000°0T6-TLE-TOT
2z 18T (19°9¢v'2) 9T 06€°T 19°9€F 'S 00°000°’€ SHDILON T¥9AT 000" 006-TLE-TOT
0909 [ZARAES 00°0 9L°%8% 00°008 SNOILYDINAKWKOD SSHATAYIM 00T°0G8-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°622 00°0 000 00°522 STYOISAHd INIWAOTAWA 000" 9€8-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000‘T 00°0 00°0 0070001 NYId ¥ALSYW ZIVAdn 00T LT8-TLE-TOT
LT°92 PE'6L8'T 0070 99°020°t 00°006°€ SHOIAYHS TYNOISSHIOUd 000" LTIB-TLE-TOT
6618 v8 T0L'Z 00°0 91°862°2CT 00°000’6GT SEDOIAYIS dIALOVILNOD 000 0T8-TLE-TOT
00°0 00"€€€’z 00°0 00°0 00°€€e’z TENLNd MYNIOYS 00T F08-TLE-TOT
8682 Z1°92v 00°0 88 €LT 007009 SANA ? dIHSYAIWIW 000" 708-TLE-TOT
0T°2% 8T 2€9'F 007062 z8 L9e’'e 000008 SHOIAYES TYOAT 000°208-TLE-TOT
65°0T PT"88L'T 00°0 987112 00°000°‘2 NIININI/IN0F ADTIAIO SAITAINS SNILVYHAO 000°GPL-TLE-TOT
19°%8 26" 8€S 05 0L 87" 196°2 00°00G’€E SHAITIANS HNILYYAJO 000 0FL-TLE-TOT
GL'EY €2°182 05°22 LL"8TZ 00°00§ dHOD S, NIWMMIOM 000°6TL-TLE-TOT
62°L9 28°20¢ 16°€P 8T LIV 00°029 TYINOD SNOILYSNAAWOD AAY¥AIAA 00T"8TL-TLE-TOT
78 L9 8G°6T0'F 8L°788 Zv6Ly '8 00°66% ‘2T NOIINETYINOD ¥IAOTIWA NOISNAJ 000" 8TL-TLE-TOT
€G5°F9 00" %6 00°0 00°TLT 00°69¢ LITIEYSIA WAL ONOT HINWINSNI 00€°9TL-TLE-TOT
ZLGL 50896 LL*LLT S6 TLL'T 00°0%E‘2 AONYEASNI TYINAQd 002 9TL-TLE-TOT
06" TL pE"BTE 0070 999718 00"EET'T HAIT/EYSIA WEEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
€E"CZLT (b6 LLE'T) [AANES v6°282°¢€ 00°606'T INNODDOY SONIAYS HITVIH 0G0"9TL-TLE-TOT
60°09 TP TIL8’E 00°0 6G°828°S 00°00L'6 AONVENSNI HITYAH 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
TZ°2L S8 TLL'T 62" LEL g1°202’L 00°¥L6'6 NOILAGININOD YAAOTIWE ¥OId 000" GTL-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°00T 000 00°0 00°00T ANIIEAAO SHOTM 000°0TL-TLE-TOT
8L Z8 L6°€86°¢E 9p°960°'2 €0 TST'6T 00°GET'€Z ATINOH AWIL-I¥Vd SADYM 000°G0L-TLE-TOT
00°SL 66669 00°0 T0°00T’C 007008’z MASNI HITIVAH A0 QAIT NI SIAOUM 9TL HOL-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°00§ 00°0 0070 007006 AJ0 X¥d XY¥d MDIS 009" P0L-TLE-TOT
LO"EL LZ TLY 09°vET €L°8LT'T 00°0GL‘T AFYOIA ANHJILS-XUYTIYS 0GZ FOL-TLE-TOT
2669 6T 2LT 2T 9€"EPT‘E 18°162'8¢ 00" %9% ‘0% ATMAOH AWIL-TINI SEAOUYM 00T BOL-TLE-TOT
86°2ZL 8T L6G'ST LO"9EF ‘D z8°LzT’zZh 00°GzZL'LS ANIL-TI0d SATIYIVS 000" %0L-TLE-TOT
Z8°29 00°0S% ‘T 00°0 00°0S% ‘2 00°006°€ SQ¥VY0d SNINOZ XHYIVS 002 €0L-TLE-TOT
ININAOTIATA ALINAWWOD - TLE 3dad
8L %8 P9 ELT'Z TT %L 9€° 111’21 00°G8Z'FT FOIW MYV¥d HOFIL SAMYT ILV¥AYD - 28z 31ded Te3lol
seanjTpuadxm
aNAd ONILVYEJO TYYENID - T0T Pund
azsn (TYWIONIY) TYINEON (ISYIYOIAA) ASYAYONI (TYIIONEY) TYWEON 135009 dAANINY NOILdI¥OS3EA dIGHAN TO
19dad % HONYIVE €202/1€/2T HINOW €20z/1€/2T vZ-€£20¢
ATEYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONVTIVE dLA
€202/1€/2T ONIANA AOI¥dAd dTysumol sewoyl :dd
AIAIAA :I®Sn
GZ/9 :abeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0J4d I¥OddY HEYNLIANIIXI ANV FANIATT Wd Z¥:2T $202/€0/TO



SW¥Y90dd a¥od - 0Sy adesa

7889 €0°652'0¢ 9L°TE9’S L6 FFL Vh 00°000‘S9 ONILHOIT ILEIYIS - 8%y 3dea Te3oL
7889 €0°652'02 9L°TE9 'S L6 FVL 'bY 00°000‘G9 SEILITILN 000°026-8FF-T0T
ONILHOIT IFHYLS - 8%y 3dsq
80°G¥ GG 98L'8 GV ETZ L SVTETZT’L 00700091 ¥D9YT I¥ SNIVYA - Spp 3dead Teaod
2z 02T (8P €T12'T) Sy ETC’L SP ETC'L 0070009 INIWSSISSY XI9HTd0¥d dIHSNMOL 000" L08-G¥H-TOT
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T IO¥YT I¥ NIV™d 000°908-GF7-T0T
FOUYT I¥ SNIVYA - Gpp 3dea
LS F0T  (8L°G9E) 00°0 8L°69€’8 0070008 ININIOYNYHW YAIYM WHOLS - vpy 3ded Teaol
LS P0T  (8L"°S9E) 00°0 8L°69€'8 00°0008 SADINYIAS TYNOISSHAOAd 000" LI8-77F-TOT
INIHADOYNYN HALIYM WHOLS - pyy adeq
LT 9€E TE°269 ETT 8G°8T 69°GEV ‘P9 00°8ZT'8LT SMTYMIAIS - ¢ky 3ded Te3ol
88°LE GE"E09'G0T 00°0 G9°96€£'p9 00°000‘0LT SINIWIAOYANI TYLIdYD 000°¥L6-27%-T0T
00°0 00°00S’T 00°0 00°0 00°005°‘T TYINIY INIWEINOE 00T 0F6-2FF-T0T
00°0 00°000’¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ TONYNIINIVH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-277-T0T
ST"1G PG 6T 00°0 97" 0¢ 00 0% ALITIEVIT TYEENTD FONVEASNI 000" 0T6-2¥7-10T
1270 88°LG 2170 2170 00- 8§ dNOD S, NAWMEOM 000" 6TL-ZPP-TOT
9G6°0 v1°82¢ 98°1 98°1 00°0€€ NOILNEIYINOD YHAOTAWA NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-ZF¥-T0T
00°0 00°62 00°0 00°0 00°62 LNNODOY SONIAYS HITVIH 0S0°9TL-CThy-TOT
670 68°€22C 1§ s I1°1 00°GzZ NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTIWH ¥IIJ 000" STL-ZF¥-TO0T
Lo¢g IS PEL 60°GT 67°GT 00°0SL ANILIIAO SIOUM 000" 0TL-ZhFH-TOT
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 ATYNOH HAWIL-I¥NVd SAOYM 000°S0L-ZFH-T0T
00°0 007000’z 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 ATYNOH HAWIL-TINI SADYM 00T ¥0L-CPH-TOT
SMTYMIAIS - Zyp 3daq
8€°89 EL ETE'IL LB PT9’ET L2 9L0'G9T 00007 'T¥C SHAOD NOILDNWISNOD - TZ¥ 3dad Te3oL
EG°TH 78 0TT'T 00°0 91°68L 00°006'T ONINIVMLI 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-1ZF-T0T
€6°T0T  (8F"€T) PG 19T 8V ETL 00°00L THNS TASIAIA 3 S¥D 00T"8€6-TCZF-T0T
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ ASNIIXE FATOIHIA 000°8£6-127~T0T
G9°80T  (L9°GGT) 00°0 L9°666'T 00°008°'T SINANITIOY HONYNIALNIVA 000°9€6-TZ¥-10T
€ TST  (86°6TL) 00°0 86°611°C 007007 ‘T ALITIGVIT TYNANID HONVINSNI 000°016-T2Z¥-TOT
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SEIJIION T¥OIAT 000°006-12Z¥-T0T
S0°S§ G8°621 00°0 ST ST 00°082 SNOILYDINNKWWOD SSATIIIM 00T"068-TZ¥-T10T
00°0 007092 00°0 00°0 00°09¢ STYDISAHd INIWAOTAWI 000°9€8-1ZF-T0T
IS°€2 L 9F6'CT 00°0 92 €50"L 007000 ‘0¢€ SEADIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000°LT8-TZV-10T
21 60 6G°LI0 T 00°0 17286 00°000°¢2 SADIAYIS AIILOVIINOD 000°0T8-TZF-T0T
00°0TT  (00°0%) 00°00T 00°0F¥ 00°00¥ SENA 3 dIHSUIIWIW 000" ¥08-1Z¥-T0T
00°00T (00°GLT'T) 00°0 00°GLT'T 00°0 QLININA/AIN0F FDILIO SAITAANS ONIIVIAIO 000" S¥L-TZ¥-T0T
7905 €6°€€2'1 00°0 L0°992'1 00°005‘2 SEITAdNS ONIIVEIAAO0 000°07L-TZP-T0T
0T°GS 16°h2e 16°G2C 67°SLT 00°00§ dWOD S NIWNEOM 000" 6TL-TZH-TOT
T€°69 8L"ZS ) GG 21 AN AN 00°2LT TYINOD SNOILYSNIAWOD AII¥IAIAA 001" 8TL-TZV-T0T
LL™LY 67" TO0F'C 899725 IS°8%0’S 00°06% ‘L NOTIINETYLNOD YHXOTAWA NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-TZ¥-T0T
saanjtpusdxy
aNQJd ONILVYHdO TYIEANID - T[0T pung
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ISYAYOHAA) HASYAMONI  (TYWMONEY) TYWION 13900d AIANINY NOILdT¥DS3a HIGWAN 19
19ag % HONY'TVE £202/1€/21 HINOW gzoeg/te/2et vZ-€202

dTIYVTIVAY

Gg/L  :obeg

4904 ALIAILOY

HONYIVE dLX

€20¢/T€/2T SNIANHE AdOIddd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d Id90d3¥ FTMALIANEJXH

ANY dONIATS

dTysumoyg, sewoy] :gd

dddIda :xesn

Nd ¢v:¢T ¥202/€0/10



68°0F 99°6G66°2 00°0 PEFV0’C 00°000°s SWYYO0dd SNHAZILID ¥OINIS - z9L 3ded Te3odL
68°0F 99°G6G6'¢C 00°0 PEFBEO’Z 0070006 SHITddAS ONILYEAIO 000°0%L-29L-T0T
SWT¥90¥d SNIZILID HOINIS - 29, 3adad
66706 rE 02L'T 0070 99°68% ‘LT 00°90z‘0¢ SHYIO0¥d WIMS - T9L 3dsa Teaol
LE"Z8T  (G0°TLP'Z) 00°0 SO"TLY’S 00°000°’€ AONYNAINIVH/ SYIVATT 000°0€£6-T9L-T0T
69°G62 0G°G6T’E 00°0 05°P0T'T 00°00€’p SHITAANS DNILYIAIO 000°0%L-T9L-T0T
00°0§ T0 06T 0070 66 60T 00°00€ dHOD S, NIWMYOM 000" 6TL-T9L-TOT
98°16 ZL O0ET 00°0 82 GLY'T 00°909°T NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTANA YOIJ 000°STL-T9L-TOT
€8°16 9T°GIL'T 00°0 P8 %¥82'6T 00°000°12 ATINOH FWIL-I¥MYd SADYM 000°G0L-T9L-TOT
SHY¥90¥d WIMS - T9L 3ded
LL"9€E 9Z°G68°G8L 06" bb6’G bL POT'LSY 00°000’€vC'T ON¥ISNOD/NOILISINDOOY ALITIOVA - 9G6. 3dag Teaol
62°bb 9Z°G68 VLS 05" ¥v6°G PL BOT'LSE 00°000’2€0"'T FAYISTEd HIAIYN “dWI TYLIAYD GLS"HL6-9GL-TOT
00°0 00°000'TTZ 00°0 00°0 00°000°T12 SIMAE0Y SINANAAOMAWI TYLIAYD 066G PL6-9GL-T0T
ONILSNOD/NOILISINDOOY ALITIOWA - 96, 2adaa
21zl TE'STS‘EL ZZ'08G 9T 69°621'06T 00°S¥9 €92 NOILYILSININAY - zGL 3dad Te3ol
00°0 00°06L'2 000 00°0 00°0SL’Z ONINIVEL ¥ NOILYONAd 000°096-2SL-T0T
L6°€92 (FT1°662) 00°0 PT GLP 00°08T SINANATIOVY FONYNHLNIVI 000°9€6-2GL-T0T
69°0 00°TIEL'C 00°0 00°6T 00°0G6L’zZ ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°T06-2SL-T0T
00°0 00°G6LZ 000 00°0 00°SLZ SEOILION TY¥OAT 000°006-2GL-10T
€Z°€6T  (8Z'Z€6) 0070 8z°2€6'1 00°000°T SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOUd 000" LI8-2GL-T0T
87" €6 6G°ZE 00°0 T6 L9% 00°006 SEADIAYEAS AILOVILINOD 000°0T8-2SL-T0T
L8°%C 00°G2L 00°0 00°0%2 00696 SANd 3 dIHSYAGWIN 000°%08-2GL-T0T
96°L6 0081 00°0 00°798 00°288 1Ia0v 000°€08-25L-T0T
00°0 00°965°0T 00°0 00°0 007955701 FFd NOILVELSINIWAY 000°008-2SL-T0T
L0"GZ 6L°LPS’'Z 00°0 T2°268 00°00%’€ SAITAdNS ONILYIAdO 000°0FL-2GL-T0T
LL"9G 06°820'T GF EET 0T TI6€’T 00°08€’2 dWOD S NADIIOM 000°6TL-2GL-T0T
G6°BL PT°89T'F 8Z €TE’T 98 TLV ‘2T 00°0%9 7’91 NOIINETYINOD YHXOTAWHE NOISNAA 000°8TL-2SL-T0T
0% LL 60°F8 00°0 16°L8C 00°2ZLE LITIEYSIA WEEL ONOT FONWENSNI 00€°9TL-2SL-TO0T
€0°8L 9% 225 18°681 PG G668°T 00°8LE’'Z HONVENSNI TYINAQ 00Z2°9TL-2GL-T0T
98°%8 21 €1¢ 00°0 88 F6T'T 00°80%'T FIIT/EYSIA WEIL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL-T0T
26°LZT  (69°9€G6'T) 9% 60T 67 °6€0°L 00°€05's INNOOJDOY SONIAYS HITVAH 060°9TL-2GL-T0T
80°€6 L6 TLS'T 00°'0 €0°€ET’'TC 00°GsoL’ze HONYINSNI HITVAH 000°9TL-2GL-T0T
AR A 9L°069'¢€ €6°2€0’T ¥Z 0vL’6 00" TEV ‘€T NOIINETHINOD MIXOTAWA ¥OIA 000°STL-2SL-T0T
v9°88 €6°LEZ'E €1°929'¢ L0"292°GzZ 00700582 ATYNOH IWIL-IIYd STOYM 000°G0L-2SL-TO0T
00°0 00°00€’e 00°0 00°0 00°00€‘2 AJ0 A¥d A¥d OIS 00F " ¥0L-2SL-T0T
LO"€EL PO LLO'T 89°L0€ 96°226°'¢C 00°000’F% ATYOIA ANAJILS-AUYTIVS 062" ¥0L-2GL-T0T
8 2L €V 659 °LE 87 °9€9°0T LS 0TO0’TOT 00°0L9’8ET HHIL-TI0d STATUVIVS 000°H0L-2SL-T0T
01" 8% 00°060°T 00°G€2 00°0T0'T 00°00T’Z STYIDIAA0 AALOATHA AUVIVS 000°2Z0L-2SL-TO0T
NOIIWMISINIWAY - ZGL 31dag
88°8TT (20°189°GeE) 00°0 20°189°%22 00°000’68T1 SWY¥90¥d Q¥od - 06y 3dag Teaol
88°8IT (20°189‘SE) 00°0 zZ0°189'vz2 00°000'68T HONYNAINIYA/ SIIVATS 000°0€£6-057-T0T
sexnjTpuadxy
aNQd ONIIV¥HEJO TYHENED - T0T Pund
azsn (TYWIONEY) TYINNON (SYAYOAA) FASYAMONI (TYWIONEY) TYNION I39and aIdNINY NOILdI¥DSHEA YIGWNAN TO
1909 % ADNUIVE €202/1€/2T HINOW g€zoz/te/zt vZ-€20¢
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE ALA
€£202/T€/21T SNIANZ QOI¥dEd drysumol, sewoyy :€d
29dIda :xesn
Gz/8 :9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d ILI0ddY HINILIANIAAXT ANV FOANTATT Wd 2%:2T $202/€0/T0



00°0 00°000°'T 00°0 0070 00°000'T XTINOH HWIL-IYVd SIOYM 000°S0L-69L-TOT
TIVEXITIOA - 69L 3dea
€1 b2 bG°GL8'9 00°0 97" 981°¢ 0072906 AYEHOYVY - 89( 31dsg TR3OL
00°0 00°088°2 0070 00°0 00°088°2 SNOANYTIADSIN 000°956-89L-T0T
00°00T  (GF-zeT) 00°0 S ANAAN 0070 . ONIHSITENd 3 SNILINIYA 000°T06-89L-T0T
§G°91 0v"vEL 00°0 09761 00°088 SIMIHS-1 SEITAdNS OSNILYIHdO 00€°0%L-89L-T0T
LZ" %8 18°88T 00°0 6T°TT0'T 00°002°T SEITddNS DNILVIHAIO 000°0¥L-89L-T0T
Z8°81 LL*Z8 00°0 S ARAN 00°S9 dWOD S\ NIWNIOM 000°6TL-89L-T0T
91°2¢2 6€£°€2C 00°0 T9°€9 00°L8Z NOILNGIYINOD YAXOTAWA ¥OIJ 000°STL-89L-T0T
L1°2¢ 2978162 00°0 8€°1€8 00°0SL'E ATYNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°S0L-89L-T0T
X9IHO¥Y - 89L 3deg
S8°¥C 62°LF0‘€E 00°0 TLL00'T 00°550'w TIVELINSYE - £9L 3ded Te3on
00°00T (06°622) 00°0 06°62¢C 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINIYA 000°T06-L9L-TO0T
000 00°068'T 0070 00°0 00°068'T SIMIHS-I SIITddNS SNILVIHIO 00€°0PL-L9L-TOT
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S SEITdANS ONILYIAJO 000°0FL-L9L-TOT
0876 8T 18 00°0 z8°8 00°06 dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-L9L-TOT
26 Ly GE"09 00°0 S9° %S 00°STT NOILNEIYINOD YHAOTIWI ¥OII 000" GTL-L9L-TOT
29" LY 99°68L 00°0 PEBTL 00°006°T ATYNOH FWIL-I9Yd SEOYM 000°G0L-L9L-TOT
TIVELENMSYd - L9, adaq
z25°02 GE"0ZT'Y 00°0 G9°680°T 00°0TE’S XINOOH ¥YOOTI/SIINITO HINOX - 99, 3dag Te3olL
vZLE 90°162 00°0 v6°8FT 00°00% ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINI¥A 000" T06-99L-T0T
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°008 SIMIHS-I SHAITAdNS HNILVIIIO 00€°0%L-99L-T0T
00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 00°008 SAITAdNS ONILVEIJIO 000" 0%L-99L-T0T
90°FT GL°89 00°0 Gz 1T 00708 dROD S, NIWIEOM 000°6TL-99L-T0T
L 82 G6°€9T 00°0 G0°99 00°0€2Z NOIINEIYINOD WAXOTANE Y¥OId 000°GTL-99L-T0T
8L°82 6G°9€T'2 00°0 Ty €98 00°000°€ ATINOH AWIL-IYYd STOYM 000°G0L-99L-T0T
XIMOOH ¥0OOTd/SOINITO HILNOX - 99, 3dea
69°76 08°20¢2 00°0 02 %19°¢ 00°LI8’E TIVELIOS ITNa¥ - g9, 3deg Teaol
€8°L6 00" %9 00°0 00°988°¢ 00°056°¢ SEOIAYES AALOTILINOD 000°0T8-G9L-T0T
ZL°6ST  (06°%9) 0070 06°2LT 00°80T SIMIHS-I SHTITddAS ONILVIIIO 00€°07L-G9L-T0T
12 €L 0g€"€0¢ 00°0 0L"GGS 00°6SL SEITddNS ONIILVEIJO 000°0%L-S9L-T0T
TIVELI0S I10A¥ - G9. 3dag
TE°90T  (8Z°Z¥8) 00°0 82°28T'vT 00°0vE’ET gd200S - €9. 31daag Te10g
00°0 007061 00°0 00°0 00°0GT HSIYEd NON-SIITddNS HNIILTIIdO 00L"0%L-€9L-T0T
2L zzt  (8L°0¥E) 00°0 8L 0¥8'T 00°00G6°T SNOISSHINOD-SAITddNS GL9"0FL-€9L-TOT
€L°80T (20°292) 00°0 A AT A 00°000’€ SIMIHS-I SIITAdAS ONILVTIIO 00E€°0FL-€9L-TOT
6L°70T  (6L°T6T) 00°0 6L°T6T 'V 00°000'% SHITIANS SNILVYHAO 000" 0¥L-€9L-T0T
LG LT 89°9z2¢ 00°0 ZE° 8V 00°SLZ dWOD S, NZWNEOM 000" 6TL-£9L-T0T
8T°60T (£6°82) 00°0 €6°€¥WE 00°GTE NOILNEIYINOD YAXOTIWI ¥OId 000°STL-£9L-T0T
79°60T  (¥¥°G6€E) 00°0 AT AR 00°00T'¥ ATYNOH HWIL-I¥Yd SHAOYM 000°G0L-E9L-T0T
¥FI00S - €9L 3daa
saanjtpuadxy
aNNd ONIIVYALO TYIANID - T[0T pund
azsn (TYNEONEY) TYWION (ISYEYDHA) (TYINONEY) 139009 dIANINY NOILdI¥DSHEa ¥IAGHAN TD
19ad % ADONYTIYL €202/1€/ZT HINOW €z0z/1€/21 vz-€20¢

ATIYTIIVAY

SZ/6 iobeg

¥d0d ALIAILOY

HONYTYd dLX

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d Ld90ddd HYNLIANIAXE ANY FANTATM

€¢0C/TE/ZT ONIANZT AOTI¥HEd

drysumog], sewoyl :gqa

d9dIda :xesqn

Nd ¢7:2T %202/€0/10



96°GS 8L z0g’€E 00°0 ZT L6T'® 00°005°L HONYNAINIVH/ SHIVdTT 000°0€6-2LL-T0T
86" 8% T8°0F0’C €6°60¢€ 61°656'T 0070007 SEILITILN 000°026-2LL-T0T
808 Ly BPEV’9 00°0 €6°696 00°000°L ALITIEYIT TYEENID HONTMASNI 000°0T6-2LL-TOT
set0cC €0°F8S’E 00°2L L6°GT16 007005’V ONIHSITENd » ONIINI¥Nd 000°T06-2LL-TO0T
5870 00°-6ze'oz 00°0 00°GLT 00700502 SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOUA 000" LT8-2LL-TOT
£T°0F bS 602 00°0 9% 0% T 00°0G€ SANA 3 dIHSYAGWIW 000°%08-ZLL-TOT
LG BE G8°6L8'9 SZ 16T ST 02€’® 00°002'1T SAITddNS HNILVEAJO 000°0pL-ZLL-TOT
L8 9% 9Gb 8 € pG €V 007006 dWOD S, NIWMEOM 000°6TL-2ZLL-TOT
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 00°00€ NOIINGIYINOD YHAOTAWE NOISNAJ 000°8TL-ZLL-TOT
0£°99 19°vEL 8 G6T 6E°GhPE ‘T 00°081°2C NOILAEIYINOD ¥IXOTAWI VOIJ 000°STL-ZLL-TOT
L9 2L LT°90T'L 00°096°2 £8°€68'8T 00°000'92 ATHAOH IWIL-IYYd SAOUYM 000°S0L-2LL-TOT
0070 00°005‘2 0070 0070 00°006'z ATHNOH AWIL-TTINI SEOYM 00T 9#0L-2LL-TOT
MAINAD/TAIASHTEd TINIYN - ZLL 3dad
9€°68 2GS L6T 00°0 87°8G69 T 00°968'T TIY4I00d 9Y¥Td - TLL 3dad Telod
00°00T  (S6°%TT) 00°0 G6°FTT 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 SNILINI¥Nd 000°T06-TLL-TOT
I8°GLT  (¥Z°0SE) 00°0 vz 218 00°29¥ SIMIHS-I SAITAANS HNILVIAAO 00€°0BL-TLL-TOT
6€°€T 22°GFk9 00°0 8L 66 00°GhL SHITAdNS ONILTIEIO 000°0%L-TLL-TOT
£V ¥ €1°60T 00°0 L8 F 00°0TT dWOD S, NIWIEOM 000 6TL-TLL-TOT
8T FIT  (£S5°G) 00°0 [ A7 00°6€ NOIINETIINOD YHAOTAWA YIOIJ 000°GTL-TLL-TOT
2V 9TT  (TIT1°28) 00°0 T1°28S 00°006S ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°S0L-TLL-TOT
TIVE100d 9¥Td - TLL 3dea
SL VL 28°625'%9 L0°GP8'S 8T 960’161 00°28G’652 AONYNAINIVN ® SNOILYIHEJO - 0L,L 3dad Te3oL
0070 00°000°’s 0070 000 00°000°‘G AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-TOT
8E£°96 €€°00T 00°0 L9°€L9'Z 00°vLL'Z AYOdTIVI/ANYT SINIWIAIOV HASVET 00" 0%6-0LL-TOT
Ly L 66°GLL'Z 00°0 T0°%22 00°000’€ TYINTY INAN IN0H 00T " 06-0LL-TOT
LG"8€ GG €0€’e 00°0 SP9FP ‘T 00°0GL'E TYINTY LITIOL ATIYVINOd 000°0%6-0LL-TO0T
L6°88 G8°LE6 96°ZLT GT°296'L 00°00G6‘8 TINd TEASAIA 3 SYO 00T 8£6-0LL-TOT
0808 €8°656 8L°T LT 0F0'F 00°000°'¢g ASNIIXE ATOIHIA 000°8£6-0LL-TOT
ZE"GL GG LI6'ST vL8TF GF°Z85'8F 007006 ‘%9 AONYNAINIVN/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
76°GS LT L68'TT LZ°2€0'T €L°20T'GT 00°000°Le SATILITILAO 000°026-0LL-TOT
€969 ZAR A0} A7 00°0 9L°G60'0T 00°005’%T ALITIEYIT TYHANID FONVEASNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
96°96 €0° 1V 0070 L6°80€'T 00°0S€’T SNOILYDINANWNOD SSATHIIM 00T°0S8-0LL-TOT
€6° P 6L°T2E'T 00°0 TZ°8L0°T 00°00% ‘2 ANOHAATIL 000°068-0LL-T0T
vz 96 T1°26€’T 0070 68" LF9'FE 00°000'9€ SAOIAYAS AALOVEINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
LL EE G9°0SF ‘2 00°0 GE'6vC’'T 00°00L’€E SAITAANS ONIIVIEJO 000°0%L-0LL-TOT
00°00T (96°%) 00°0 96" 00°0 NOILYSNIdWOD INIWAOTIWINA 000°TZL-0LL-TOT
6E°6F 9T°6GL 98" ¥ 8 0bL 00°006'T dWOD S NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-0LL-TOT
26" 8% 08°6€€ T1°S0T 02°02¢€ 007099 NOILAEIYINOD ¥WAAOTAWI NOISNIJ 000°8TL-0LL-TOT
L9°96€ (LT €9T) 908 LT°81¢C 006§ INNOJDY SONIAYS HITVIH 0G0°9TL-0LL-TOT
LT"18 €L7GTO’T LS LLT L2 LLE'Y 00°€6€°’G NOILNETYINOD ¥MHIAOTAWI YIId 000°GTL-0LL-TOT
0% L8 G6°€0§ 20" 0S¢ 50967 ’¢€ 00°000°'% TYIYOLINYL SHOUM 000°ZTL-0LL-TOT
€0°¥8 €9°1vL'6 Gz 8S%’Z LE"8GZ'1S 00°000°T9 ATIN0OH FWIL-INYd SAOYM 000°G0L-0LL-TOT
08°L¥ 60°TLB'C G8°G6L8 16°829°¢2 00°006°’¢s ATINOH FWIL-TINI SIAOYM 00T ¥0L-0LL-TOT
AONYNAINIVW 3 SNOILWIHd0 - 0L, 23deq
S6°€2 9% "68€'T 00°0 G LED 00°LzZ8'T TIVEXAATIOA - 69, 3deg Te3ol
pE"8S ) ARARS 00°0 ST LER 00°0SL SHITAdNS ONILVIAAO 000°0%L-69L-T0T
00°0 00" LL 00°0 0070 00°LL NOIINEIVINOD HAXOTIWA ¥OIA 000°GTL-69L-T0T
saanjtpuadxy
aNAd ONIIVMEIJO TYEENED - T0T pund
azsn (TYWEONEY) TYWEON (ASYIFOAA) HSYIEONI (TYWMONEY) TYINON 1E9d0Nd AAANINY NOILATH¥OS3d JIGHAN TO
1909 % ADNYTIVE €20Z/1€/2T HINOW €202/1€/21 ¥Z-€£202
ATAVIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILDY HONVIVE ALX

§Z/0T :9beq

dTHSNMOL SVYWOHIL ¥0d IL¥Oddd HYNLIANIIXH ANV FANIATT

€202/T€/ZT ODNIANI dOI¥dd

drysumoyg, sewoyl :dd

H90IHd - x9sn

Wd 2v:2T $20¢/€0/10



ONAQd ONILVYHEJO TY¥IEANID - I0T Pund

98°¢€¢ §6°299°LOL’9 21 v02'L6d S7 0€9‘€ER’‘E 00°€62'TPT/0T SEYALIANIdXE TYLOL
00°0 00°860°9€Z'T 00°0 00°0 00°860°9€Z'T INO-YHISNYIL - S66 3dsa Te30L
0070 00°6%70‘8T2 00°0 00°0 00°6%0°812 IOITOd - ALIAYS 0ITdnNd L0Z 666-G66-T0T
00°0 007000008 00°0 0070 00°000°008 SNILVYYddY I¥Id IN0 YAINSVIL 90Z°666-566-T0T
00°0 00°6%0‘81C 00°0 00°0 00°6%0‘81¢2 F4Id - ALFIYS OITdNd G0Z°666-G66-T0T
LOO-¥AISNWEL - G666 3deq
GLTES 06°006°¢€ 00°0 06°L90'% 00°89G L NIYYL - 9LL 3dsa Te3o0q
00°0 00°GLE 00°0 00°0 00°GLE TINA TASHAIA 3 SYD 00T 8£6-9LL-TOT
2L 69 00" FTIG'T 00°0 00°98F°¢€ 00°000°S FONUYNIINIYH/ SYIvdTd 000°0€6-9LL-TOT
00°00T (05" 186G) 00°0 0G° 186G 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINIYd 000°T06-9LL-TOT
00°0 00°0F% 00°0 00°0 00°0% dNOD S NIWNIOM 000" 6TL-9LL-TOT
00°0 00" €ST 00°0 00°0 00" €ST NOILAETYINOD YHAROTIWA ¥OId 000°STL-9LL-TOT
00°0 00°000°'¢ 00°0 0070 0070002 ATINOH FWIL-INYd SIOYM 000°G0L-9LL-TOT
NIYEL - 9.. 3dag
2L 20T (86°7¥79) 00°0 86 E€6E'FC 00°67L’ET dWYD A¥d - G, 3dad Te30L
0070 00°0S0’T 00°0 00°0 0070501 ONIHSITENd ¥ SNIINI¥d 000°T06-GLL-TOT
80°22T  (89°1%kF) 00°0 89°'1vv'C 00°000°‘¢ SdT¥1 ATAId 000°T€8-SLL-TOT
66°T0T (08 1€) 00°0 08°T€9'T 0070091 SEITdANS ONIILYYIJO 000°0FL-GLL-TOT
€69 ZL 6L 00°0 8Z2°08T 007092 dROD S, NIWMEOM 000°6TL-GLL-TOT
68°90T (SZ2°Z6) 00°0 ST TER'T 00°6E€E’T NOILAETEINOD YHAROTIWH ¥OIJ 000°GTL-GLL-TOT
T6°90T (L6°802'T) 00°0 L6°80L'8T 00°005°LT ATMNOH FWIL-I9Vd SAOYM 000°S0L-GLL-TOT
dWYD X¥d - SL. 3dea
€V "8L 0T1°2GS€’9 26°628'% 06°€60°¢€z 00°9%% ‘62 SINIAT TVYIOAAS - pLL 3ded Teaol
L9 2h 007098 00°0 00°0%9 0070061 TYINIY IATIOL ATAYLI0d 000" 0F6-HLL-TOT
ZE16 9,798 00°0 P2 €16 0070001 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINI¥d 000" T06-FLL-TOT
9%°9T1 (00-05€’1) 007006 00°066’6 00°002’8 SIDIAYHS TYNOISSHIOHEd 000" LT8-%LL-TOT
000 00°008°T 0070 00°0 00°008°T SHIOIAYHS QALOVELNOD 000°0T8-7LL-TOT
00°0 00°0S2'T 00°0 0070 00°0S2'T MTYM/NQY MG ONILVEIJO 06T 0PL-VLL-TOT
65°26 TO"€6L T0°zgg’e 669066 00°00L‘0T SHITddNS HNILVEAIO 000°0%L-FLL-TOT
01°6 LT"8ET ZEb €8°€T 00°2ST dWOD S, NZWMIOM 000°6TL-7LL-TOT
9L Zh 16°96T 62°60 60°LPT 00" FFE NOILNEI¥INOD ¥AXOTIWI ¥OId 000°STL-VLL-TOT
€L 2h ST LLS'C 0€°¥¥9 §L'zT6't 00°005'% ATINOH IWIL-I¥9Yd SEOYM 000°S0L-bLL-TOT
SINIAT T¥YIDAAS - pLL 3dea
T0'9¢€ 2L°260'8G 98°zee’‘s 8Z°L89‘zZE 00°08L ‘06 YALNID/IAYISAId FINLYN - gL, 1dea Te3og
€T ¥ 00°6TL 00°0 00" 1€ 00°0SL ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONAdd 000°096-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°006°’¢ 00°0 0070 00°005’€E TYINIY TATIOL IATAYINOd 000°0¥6-2LL-TOT
saaniTpuadxy
aNAd ONILV¥EJO TYEEANID - T0T pund
agsn (TYWIONIY) TYWION (ISYIYDAA) TSYIAMONI (TYIWEONEY) TYRION 1I9and qIANINY NOILAI¥DSHd JAGWAN 19
19509 % AONYTIYS €202/TE€/ZT HINOW gzoz/te/21 vz-£20¢C

dTIYTIVAY

G¢/11 :8beg

404 ALIAILD

A4 AONYTIYE dLX

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥Od IL¥0ddY AINLIANIAIXE ANV ANNIATH

€20¢/T€/CT DNIANZ QOIy¥dAd

dTysumoyg, sewoyy] :gd

JddIda :xssn

Wd ¢¥:2T #20¢/€0/10



8T°GZ (L8°98%'829 ‘1) (zg-gez'tee) (€T V8T '8FG) (00°TL9'9LT '2) STENLIANIAXT 3 SINNIATY IO LAN
98°€¢ §6°299’L0L’9 Z1 v0Z'L6D SP 0E9'EEV’E 00°€62'TFT 0T SHINLIANAdXA TYIOL
€2°9¢ 89°GLT'6L0’S 0€°696 ‘69T ZE9FF‘G88’T 00°229'v96 L SANNIATY TYIOL
aNQd ONILYYAdO TYIANED - TOT Pund
agsn (TYWREONEY) TYIRON (ISYAIDAQ) ASYAIONI (TYRIONEY) TYREON 139009 AIANTNY NOILATHOSHEA FIAHAAN 19
19dd % HONYTIVE €202/T€/2T HLNOW €z0z/1€/2T pZ-£202
ATEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONVIVE ALA

S¢/2t :abeg

€20¢/TE€/2T SNIANI AOI¥dd

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od IMOdEY FYALIANIAXT ANV HANIAATY

drtysumog, sewoyl :49d
d9dIdd :x9sn
Wd Z%:2T ¥20¢/€0/10



TT°LL 9L°G16 00°0 72 ¥80°€ 00°000‘% T#Sd FIONUNAINIVH 3 SYIVIHT 00T°0£6-000-G0¢
T2 19 8L %06 ‘ST 9p-z¢ ZT°S60°se 00°000'T¥ HONYNALNIVH/ SYIVATT 000°0£6-000-502
09°69 6G°6L0'9 T1°621°€ 17 026 €T 00°000°02 SEILITILA 000°0¢6-000-502
TZ°0TT  (19°0G%‘2) 00°0 19°067 ‘92 00°000‘%2 ALITIEVIT TYEANAD HONVUASNI 000°0T6-000-502
000 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SEOIION TYOAT 000°006-000-502
S0°2s €L°86T'T 00°0 LZ TOE'T 00°00G6‘2 SNOILYDINAWNOD SSETIMIM 00T°058-000-50¢
69°6TT (18°€6E) T7°9TT 18°€6€’C 0070002 ANOHAITAL 000°058-000-50¢
00°0 00°00% ‘T 00°0 00°0 00°00%'T SNOIL¥ZINQWNNI 00T°9€8-000-502
I4a8 4 Z€'8GG'F 0G°L¥8 89 ThP ‘S 00°000°0T STYOISAHd INANXOTANA 000°9£8-000-502
9z L 90°z8L’z 00°0 v6°LTICT 00°000°’€ SEOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHUd 000°LT8-000-502
00°00T (9€°96€°T) 00°0 9€°96€’T 00°0 SHOIAYIS dIALOTILNOD 00T°"0T8-000-S02
LETOL 9% °9€Z'vp 00°0 S €90°0T 00°00€‘%T SEDIAYES AILOVILNOD 000°0T8-000-502
ZL 1€ 0SS LPF'T 00°0 06°2LY 00°02t1’C SANd 3 dIHSYAIWIN 000°708-000-50¢
00°96 00°9¢ 00°0 00°%98 00°006 11anv 000°€08-000-50¢
SL EE 00°6zZe't 00°629 00°GL9 00°000°2 SEOIAYAS TYOAT 000°208-000-502
00°0 00°00€’8 00°0 00°0 00°00€’8 FTd NOILVYLSININAY 000°008-000-502
SZ°8S 00°0L9'T 00°0 00°0€€’Z 00°000'% OLINYNI/AIN0E FDIJJA0 SHITAANS ONIILVIIIO 000°S¥L-000-5S0¢
16°6¥ L6°966°C 9Z2°189 €0°€06’¢ 00°00G6°‘s SWJOAINA 000°27L-000-S02
TE" 1S LZ €W8’G F6°0T1€E €L'9ST'9 00°000‘2T SEITAdNS ONILVIIAJO 0007 0%L-000-502
A4~ FT°F9€’8 087609 98°GET’9 00°006‘PT dWOD S, NIWMNIOM 000°6TL-000-S02
99°€L ZZ°9kb ‘6 S8°0LF ‘2 8L LIV '9¢C 00°%98°G¢g NOIINEIYINOD YHAXOTAWI NOISNZEJ 000°8TL-000-502
6€°98 86°68 00°0 20"TLS 00°199 IITIEVSIA WYAL ONOT FONVINSNI 00€£°9TL-000-502
€0°G0T (€£1°8S2) 0L 9%F €1°68€'S 00°TET’S HONYIASNI TYLINIQ 002°9TL-000-S0¢
78°78 9GS 6EY 00°0 vr 097’2 00°006°‘C FIIT/EYSIA WIAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-000-502
SL°02T (€2°L69'T) 057602 €2°L69'GT 00°000°€T INNOJOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0G0°9TL-000-502
SS°8TT  (b0°96L78) 00°0 70°022'96 00°¥Ch’LY IONYINSNI HIIVIAH 000°9TL-000-50C
6€°89 LG €9G670T vL F0P ‘T €7 068°¢Z 00" %IV ‘€€ NOILNEI¥INOD YIXOTIIWH ¥OId 000°STL-000-50C
IT %L 60°€€C’e GG TL6 I6°17G’6 00°6L8‘CT TYIHOLINYL SHAOYM 000°2TL-000-5S02
LE'TO 10°929 ‘8¢ 07°GT8‘9 66 ELE'TY 00°000°00T SNN¥IITd FWIL-IYYd STOYM 00€°50L-000-50C
€0°91 Ze 6158’z 00°0 8L°08% 00°000°‘€ SYOLOHASNI SADYM 00Z°S0L-000-502
9T°€6 Ty LB8E'T 79°928'1 6G°L06°8T 00°662'02 XTYNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°S0L-000-502
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°‘T JJ0 A¥d X¥d ¥MOIS 00%"%0L-000-502
Sv 88 v9°98 8E€°GTT 9€7€99 00°0GL IAIOIA ANHAdILS-AUYTIYS 06Z°¥0L-000-502
€L € T€°626°T I8°0% 69°bL 00°000°¢ ATINOH AWIL-TINI SIOYM 00T°70L-000-502
€9°TL Zh €€Z'86G 67°890°GT 8G°9T0'LPT 00°0G62'S02 YILHOTATIIL FIWIL-TINI SATIUVIVS §20°70L-000-S0C
TG €L 9€°€LT 'be 87°T160'L F9 vvE’LY 00°8T9'16 IWII-TINd SATUYIVS 000°¥0L-000-502
000 3deaa
saanj3Tpuadxy
96° T FE"Z67 ‘068 00°0 99°608'LT 00°20€’806 SHANIATI TYIOL
96°1 VE" 267’068 00°0 997608 LT 00°20€ ‘806 000 3dsa Te3O0L
00°0 00°0s0‘8TZ 00°0 00°0 007050812 aNNd TYHENID WOYd YFISNVIL T0T"669-000-502
00°00T (9%°Z8E’T) 00°0 9% Z8E'T 00°0 SALYEIY-SANNITY 000°9L9-000-502
00°00T (2h €8Z'FT) 00°0 Zh €82 %1 00°0 QINIVE LSHYALNI 000°599-000-50¢
9261 00°SkL'Z 00°0 00°GS9 00°00F ‘€ SEEI INIAISTI-NON 000°0€9-000-502
00°0 00°062 00°0 0070 00°062 SRS (ek tett 000°629-000-50¢
0070 00°82L"'TV 00°0 0070 00°8z2L'TH LA I 000" LEV-000-50C
00°0 00°8%€‘€g 00°0 0070 00°8FE‘€ES ININAOYTAHY AIIAI0¥d TYNOSHHA 00T 0T¥-000-502
00°0 00°T€8’¢€g 00°0 00°0 00°TE8’ES SEXVI AL¥IJOdd TYNOSHEd 000°0TP-000-502
LE*¥ST  (LE'BST) 0070 LE FST 00°00T XI¥IJ0¥d TUNOSHEd 0O,THd 000°50%-000-502
€270 6G°09€’9€¢ 00°0 v peEC’T 00°G6G°LES SAXYI AIMIJOEd 000°20%-000-502
000 3dag
sonusaay
ININIGYdId FIII-ALAIYS DITdNd - S0Z pung
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ISYIYOHA) FSYHAUONI (TYNNONEY) TYWION 1I9and AAANINY NOILAI¥DSHEA HAGHAN TO
19ad % FONYTYE €202/T€/2T HINOW g€coe/te/et 7Z-€20¢

Sc/¢eT

ATIVTIVAY

:abeg

¥0d ALIAILOY

IONYTYd dLX

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 IMOd¥Y HMNLIANIAXH ANV FONTATH

€202/TE€/ZT ONIANE QOIYHd

dTysumo], Sewoyy, :gd

HIAIHa :xesn

Wd ¢v:2T ¥202/€0/TO



€V °€06G 767966 '90b (8T°698"'%¥) (p6°96L"LSS) (00°008°0TT) SHTINLIANIIXT ® SHANNIATI A0 ILAN
8% 96 0V G67 ‘€7 8T°G98’FF 09°909'GLS 00°20T“610"'T STMALIANAdXA TYIOL
96T VE 26V 068 00°0 99°608°LT 00°20€’806 SANNIATY TYIOL
CINAWNINYAEA FAYIA-ALAIYS OITdnd - GOZ Pung
8796 0F"G67'EhF 8T°698'FF 09°909’GLS 00" Z0T’6T0°T SATYALIANAIXA TYIOL
8% °95 07 S6F ‘€bb 8T°G98'p¥ 09°909°G6LS 00°20T’'6T0'T 000 3daa TE3OL
I1°2 Z28°G8L'G6T 00°0 R AT A 00°000°002 SINIWAAOYANI TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6-000-502
0070 00°000‘02 0070 00°0 00°000‘0¢ AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-502
85708 8G'9€T’Z 00°0 Zh-€98’s 00°000'TT ONINIVYLI ¥ NOILYDNAd 000°096-000-502
00°0 00° 005 00°0 00°0 00°006% SNOIANVTTIAOSIN 000°956-000-50C
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 TYINIY INAWIN0E 00T 0%6-000-50C
€7 2S GZ°099°9 9L°80L SL6EE’L 00°000‘FT TiNd TASIIA 3 SUYO 00T"8£6-000-50¢
06" LE €G°8LT'TT 22°%9¢ Lv"128°9 00°000’8T ASNIIXT ATOIHAA 000°8€£6-000-502
SE' VL 0€°282'1 8128 oL LIL'E 00°000°’S SINIWIAIDOY HONYNALNIVIH 000°9€£6-000-502
82" 1€ €L°190°2C 00°0 LT 8E6 00°000‘¢€ Z#Sd AONUNALNIVA 3 SUIVdAT 00Z°0€£6-000-502
saanjTpuadxy
ININIIYAEA FILI-ALIIYS D2ITdNd - S0Z Pund
azsn (TYNIONEY) TYWION (2SYIYOAA) ASYAUONT (TYIRIONEY) 139009 AAANINY NOILdI¥DSHEa YAGHAN TO
19ad % HONYTIVE €202/1€/2T HINOW €zoeg/1€/21 pZ-€20¢
ATIVTIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILDY FONVTIVE AlLX
€202/1€/21 ONIANE QOIMEd drysumog sewoyy :dd
TIAIEd :Iesn
GZ/%1 :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0d I1d0ddd AMALIANAIXT ANV HANTATT Wd Zv:2T %¥202/£0/10



08°629 9V "SLT'9GY (G0°L68°'€2S) (9% "8LZ'2ZFS) (00°€0T‘98) STINLIANTAXE 3 SAANIATE IO IAN
GZ°0TT (06°%26‘€EET) G0°L68°'¢€zCs 0626 '6E7'T 00°000‘90€"T STINLIANIIXE TYIOL
8G €L 96706z 'zee 00°0 77 9%9‘L68 00°L68'6TC'T SENNIATE TYIOL
1SNIVYYddY HNId - 902 pung
SZT'0TT (06°7Z6'€EET) G0 L68'E€2G 06726 '6E7'T 00°000’90€"'T STUNLIANIAIXT TYIOL
SC°0TT  (06°9Z6‘€EET) S0°L68°¢€eCS 06526 '6EV'T 00°000‘90€'T 000 3dsa Te3OL
00°00T (8L LLL'%T) €6°089°¢ 8L LLL'PT 0070 ININIFTYOV HSYHOMNd INAWTIVISNI ISHUAINT 00T"566-000-902
00°00T  (0S PLE'ET) bG LGEE 0S"PLE'ET 0070 OILIQAY LS H¥Id AIFAVS OITINd TYdIONIUA 000°166-000-902
€Z°ETT  (0P°GZT’ZST) 86°858'91S 0v-sz1'z0€’T 00°0000ST‘T SININIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 000" %L6-000-302
G0"GL 0 FEY ‘9¢ 00°0 96696 ‘60T 00°00079%T AYTINO TYLIIJYD 000°0L6-000-902
18°0 VL 8166 00°0 9Z°18 00°000‘0T ISNIIXE FTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-902
000 3deaa
saanjTpuadxy
8S €L 96°0G6z’2z2¢E 00°0 ¥v 959 °L68 00°L68’'6TC'T SANNIATE TYIOL
85 €L 96°062'zzE 00°0 Py 9v9'L68 00°L68°61C'T 000 3dea Te30L
00°0 007000002 00°0 00°0 00°000‘002 FYId Sd WO¥Md NI YTISNWMI S02°669-000-902
00°00T (00°000‘068) 00°0 007000068 00°0 SININISUNGNITT 000°LL9-000-902
00°0 00°000‘0S 00°0 00°0 00°000°0S SIISSY AIXIA J0 HTYS 00T €L9-000-902
00°19 0€°089 ‘% 00°0 0L 6TE"L 0070002t QINYYE ISTYALNI 000°599-000-902
00°0 00°000008 00°0 00°0 00°000‘008 SINVY9O TYdIadd YIHIO 000°825-000-902
00°0 00°1€2'6 00°0 00°0 00°1€2'6 “Ltd°I 000" LEF-000-902
00°0 00°0LT'TZ 00°0 00°0 00°0LT'TZ INIWNIOYTIHY AI¥AI0Nd TYNOSHHJ 00T 0T¥#-000-902
00°0 00°892°TT 00°0 00°0 00°892°TT SHIXYL ALYEd0dd TYNOSHEd 000°0T¥-000-902
ZO'ETT  (TG'9) 00°0 16796 0006 AL¥EJ0¥d TYNOSYAd O,TdA 000°50%-000-902
€270 LL*LO6'GTT 00°0 €z 0LT 00°8LT'9TT SAKYL AINIJOMd 000°20%-000-902
000 3daa
sanuanayg
SNIVYYddY H¥Id - 907 pung
agsn ("TYWNONEY) TYINNON (ISYAYOHAA) ESYAMONI  (TYWHONEY) TURION 139009 qIANANY NOILdTHOSAa YAEHAN 19
1odd % HONV'IVE €202/1E€/2T HINOW €zoz/1e/2t vZ-£20¢
HTEVIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY HONVIVE dIX

GZ/S1  :8beg

€202/TE/2T SNIANT QOIddEd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I904¥d FINLIANIAIXH ANY HANIATY

drysumog sewoy] :9q

dddIda :aIssn

Wd 2¥:2T ¥20Z/€0/10



VE 66 TF 0T TP 91T 66°99G6'T 00" LLS'T INOHJFTAL 000°058-000-L0C
00°21€ (00°090°T) 00°02S 0070961 007006 STYOISAHd INIAWAOTAWA 000°9€8-000-L0C
96 L¥Zz  (T9°GLP'T) 0070 19°GLY ‘T 00°000°T SADIAYAS TYNOISSHAONd 000°L18-000-L02
9Z°9L P9 9€T’C 0070 9€°€98’9 00°000°’6 SHOIA¥ES QILOVEINOD 000°0T8-000-L02
L9799 00°G€L 0070 00°0LF'T 00°502’2 SENd 3 dIHSYIIWIN 000°708-000-L0C
98-98 00°8€T 0070 00°216 00°0G60°’T 1I1a0v 000°€08-000-L02
65708 05°z88’¢ 007509’z 06 LTIT'9T 00°000°‘0¢ SHOIA¥AS T¥DAT 000°208-000-L02
SL™9 00°998°T 00°0 00°GET 00°000’2 NIINYNA/GIN0H HADIAIO SHITAANS SHNILVIHAIO 000°S¥L-000-L0Z
09" 8% LE"B9T'9 G6°6¢C €9°1€8°S 00-000‘zT SWIOIINA 000°2%L-000-L02
62 8L 6T°'FF9’S 000 18°66€’0¢C 00700092 SHIITAdNS ODNILVEEJO 000°0%L-000-L0C
05 LE 18°F2T’8 68°€6¥ 61°GL8’F 00°000’€T dWOD S NHWMYOM 000°6TL-000-L0T
6L°€9 PT1°G6G‘6C PT " 7SL‘G 98°L2T'2S 00°€zL'T8 NOIINEIYINOD ¥YHAOTAWNA NOISNAJ 000°8TL-000-L0T
06" LE 00°000’€ 00°002 00°008°T 00°008'F% INIRATAANS SNI HITYIH IAAIILAA 009°9TL-000-L02
€0° %S 06°L06 00°0 0T L90'T 00°6L6'T IITIIYSIA WIEL ONOT HONYYNSNI 00€°9TL-000-L0Z
VLT P9 S8 TEV ‘D L9°Z8L ST"8ET’8 00°0LG’2T FONTIASNI TYINAQ 002°9TL-000-L0C
0629 €8°%29°¢2 00°0 LT GLE'D 00°000‘L FATT/EYSIA WHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-000-L02
96766 00°LTT 207909 00°€€2'92 00°06€’92 INQODDY SONIAYS HITYAH 0S0°9TL-000-L0C
0188 66 582'0T 00°0 T0°82T'9L 00°€TH ‘98 FONVIASNI HITYHAH 000°9TL-000-L02
0L 29 PE"290'1C TE°0LB‘E 99°20% 'S¢ 00°G9% ‘9g NOIINEIYINOD ¥HAOTAWA ¥OId 000°STL-000-L0C
10°29 9z°290’¢ ST 0TS L 866'F 00°T90‘8 TYIYOLINYL SHADYM 000°2TL-000-L0Z
19°€8 PLVLE'L 99°%26°’S 92°629'LE 00°000‘G¥H FAITEIAO SADYM 000°0TL-000-L0C
Z6°28 9€°€89 80°08% 79 91€’€E 00°000'F HWIL I¥9N0D SHADYM 000°60L-000-L02
00°00T (8L"965’0T1) 66607 ‘T 8L°9G6G'0T 00°0 ATYNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°50L-000-L02
000§ 007000’z 0070 00°000'z 00°000‘F ¥ASNI HITVEH J0 QFIT NI SEOUYM 9TL " ¥0L-000-L0C
000 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T A40 A¥d A¥A MOIS 00%"%0L-000-L0C
IS TTT (9€-98) 9€°GTT 9€£°9¢€8 00°0GL AAYOAA ANIJILS-XUYIYS 0SZ°%0L-000-L02
SO0"€EL z8 ze0’zT [AARR 1AL 8T ELL'ZE 00°998°F¥ TYOTYHETD HWIL-TTI0d SADYM 002" %#0L-000-L0C
7L 29 62 9FE’'TLT L6°FLO"ZE TL 8LS’'88T 007526 '6S¥ ATINOH FWIL-TINI SHOYM 00T %0L-000-L02
€1° %S I€°G6T 8L 787869 ‘9 69°%LZ'26 00°0LB'OLT HRII-TT0d SHIYYIYS 000" %0L-000-L0C
000 3dad
saanitpuadxyg
b L LL"99G'¢6T'T PE 0%S‘9 €2°296'€0T 00°625°L6E’T SEOANIATY TYIOL
veCL LL"996’€62'T Py 0pS’9 €2°296'€0T 00°625'L6E"T 000 13dag Te30L
000 00°670'8TC 00°0 0070 00°6F0‘8T2 ANAA TYHEANTD WO¥d YAASNVYL T0T 669-000-L02
00°00T (82 LOT'T) 0070 8Z LOT'T 00°0 SNOANVTIADSIN 000°€69-000-L02
00°00T (9T°096'LS) 0070 9T1°096’LS 00°0 INIWISININIHT 000°089-000-L02
00°00T (06°81¢€) 00°0 06°8T€ 00°0 SHLVEIY-SANNITT 000°9L9-000-L02
00°0 00°000‘ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST NOIINEIIINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°6L9-000-L0C
00°00T (10" 1€2'02) 00°0 T0°1€2’02 00°0 JINYVYE LSHIHLNI 000°599-000-L0C
0S5°9%T (00°6L2) 00°L6 00°6L8 00°009 SI40dayd 000°629-000-L02
€€°98T (z1-19%’¢€) b €0E’9 Z1 0LE 'L 00°600'F% XII¥ND3S FDITO4 ATTIYA NUMS 000°929-000-L02
9" €€6 (p9-€€8) 00°0FT p9°€€6 00°00T SHFI dIYIAQEO ITHNOD 00T L09-000-L02
917001 (66°91) 00°0 GG 9TS 0T 00°00G5‘0T ESNIDIT ¥OoN0IT 000°0L5-000-L02
00°0 00°000‘8 000 00°0 00°000°’8 INYED 000°995-000-L02
00°00T (PT°99%'2) 00°0 PT 997 ‘T 00°0 aNQA SNINIVEL FOILSAL 000°6€5-000-L02
00°0 00°v€Z’'69 00°0 000 00°%€2’69 LTdTI 000" LEF-000-L0T
00°0 00°88079TT 00°0 00°0 00°880°9TT INIWIOYTITE XI9FJ0¥d TYNOSYHAd 00T°0TFP-000-L02
00°0 00" %TIS’‘F8 00°0 00°0 00" FIS’F8 SAXYI AIYIJ0O¥d TUYNOSYHAJ 000°0TF-000-L0C
€6°€CH (€6-€z¢€) 00°0 €6°€2ZF 00°00T AI¥EJ0¥d TYNOS¥Ed O, THd 000°S0%-000-L02
vz 0 0G"LLZ'698 00°0 0S6°LS0‘e 00°GEE’'TLS SAXYL ALYEJ0o™d 000°20%-000-L02
000 3daa
sanusaay
FOITOd-ALIIVS DITENd - LOZ Pung
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYWEON (ISYAIDHA) (TYINIONEY) 139009 AIAANANY NOILAT¥OSHEA YIGHAN TO
19ad % AONYTIVL €202/T€/2T HINOW g€zoz/te/2t vZ-€£20¢2
FTEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYTIYE dLX

SC/91 :obeg

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥Od I¥0ddd FINLIANAIXT ANY FANIATE

€20¢/TE/CT ONIANI QOIY¥Ed

dtysumoy], seuwoy] :dd

J9dTHa 138N

Wd 2v:2T ¥202/€0/TO0



0C ' PTIE’T

60°LEV ‘€88 (v6°9L8'€9) (60°896‘028) 00°69% ‘29 SHYNLIANIAXE 3 SANNIATI A0 ILIAN
8Z2°69 89°62T'01¥ 8ET LIV ‘OL ZET0€6'7T6 007090°GeE’T STINLIANAIKE TYIOL
vyUL LL"99G'¢€6T T Py 0%5’9 €2°296'€0T 007625 'L6E"T SENANIATY TYIOL
PE0ITOd-ALIAVS DITENd - L0Z pund
82°69 89°6ZT 0T¥W 8E LIV ‘OL ZET0€E6 726 00°090°Gee’T SHINIIANIAXE TYIOL
8Z°69 89 62T 0T¥ BE"LTIV'OL ZE"0E6'7T6 00°090°GEE’T 000 3deg Te30%
CZ'0TT  (PL°S6T’6) 00°0 7L G6T'66 00700006 AY¥TILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-L02
90 €V 16°9¥%8°¢ 00°0 60°EST’Z 00°000°'s ONINIYEIL 3 NOIILVONdd 000°096-000-L02
T1° 1€ 88°889 00°0 ZT11¢E 00°000'T SNOANVITADISIN 000°956-000-202
0070 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008°T ISYAT FOVIOLS dTOD 00Z2°0%¥6-000-L02
0070 00°06¥ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ TYINIY INIWNGINOT 00T 0%¥6-000-L02
88765 16°06S°0T €0'6TF'T 60°608°GT 00°00% ‘92 TINI TISIIA 3 SYD 001" 8£6-000-L02
T6°LY 25°690'%T LY LT9'T 8V vE6’CT 00°000°LZ ISNIIXT FTOIHAA 000°8€£6-000-L02
67°22T (9% €€2'2) 6128 9% 991’21 00°€€6'6 SININIHYOY HONYNALNIVH 000°9€6-000-L0¢
€2°8% SS°FFT’‘9C 00°0 SF S5E’'wT 00°00G ‘08 HONYNIINIVH/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-000-L02
8G "85 6L ETIV'2Z €0°GT9 TZ €TV ’E 00°Lz28’S SATILITILA 000°0Z6-000-L02
T9°€0T (66 GEW) 00°0 66°G0G’CT 00°0L0'ZT ALITIGVIT TYEENID AONVINSNI 000°0T6-000-L02
16°22T  (69°01€) 00°0 69°069'T 00°08€’T SNOIL¥YDINAWWOD SSATHIIM 00T 058-000-L02
saanjTpuadxy
FDITOd-XIFAVS OITdNd - L0Z pung
assn (TYIWNMONEY) TYNON (ISYAEOHAA) FSYAIONT (TVINEONEY) TYWNION II9aNg dIANINY NOILdI¥DsHd ¥IAGHAN 19
19049 % HONYTIVE €20Z/T€/ZT HINOW €z0z/1€/21 vZ-€20¢
ATIYIIVAY ¥0od ALIAIILOY FONYTYE dLX
€2¢02/TE€/2T SNIANA AOI¥dd dTysumo], sewoy] :gq
H9dI=Eq -assn
GZ/LT :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥OdTY FHALIANTAXH ANY HOANIAELT

Wd ¢%:2T v20Z/€0/10



Lz zh 6L°122'6F 00°0 TZ2°LE09E 00°6GZ’S8 STIANLIANAIXT 3 SHEANIATE IO IAN

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 STINLIANAIXT TYIOL

Lz 2y 6L°122'60 00°0 TZ°LE0’9E 00°66z'G8 SANNIATY TYIOL

1aNNd ONIATOATY AV¥0od - 99z pung

Lz 2k 6L°TZC'6F 00°0 T2 LEO'9E 00°65Z'S8 SHANIATI TYIOL

Lz Zv 6L°122'6F 00°'0 T2 LEO'9E 00°652°G8 000 3dad TR3OL

T0°€P 0€"FLT ‘0OF 00°0 oL zLL'ze 00°Lb6’CS 0¥ JNNIATY INAWSSASSY TYIDAAS 00T°2L9-000-9%2

90°0 €V v62’LT 00°0 LG LT 00°21€’L2 WSSASSY D0ddS HANAATY LSHIAINI 00Z°599-000-9%¢2

P6°%9Z (b6°9%Z'8) 00°0 V6 9vC’cT 00°000’S QIANYYE LSAYAINI 000°599-000-9%2

000 3ded

SONU3aAdY

aNnd ONIATOAEY A¥YOd - 9%g pung

azsn (TYWIONEY) TYWNON (ISYHAYOAA) HASYAIONT (TYIRIONEY) TYNHON 139d09 AIANINY NOILAI¥2S3EA YIGNAN 1O
1oad % ADNYTYL €202/1T€/2T HINOW gecoec/te/et pZ-€20¢

ATAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE AlA

€202/T€/2T SNIANI AOIddd drysumoy, sewoyy :dd

d9AIda -xssn

GZ/81 :abeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI ¥Od I¥0ddY HINLIANAAXT ANV FANNIAATH Wd 29v:2T $20Z/€0/T0



20°09 0%°099’21T 99°T1%0’8 (07 "87L %) 00°2T6 ‘L SHINLIANIAIXE ¥ SAANIATI IO ILAN
68°LT PL €G6'Z6 zrrece’s 9¢-2Zsz'0c 00°90C'€TT SHYNLIANIIXE TYLIOL
08°21 PT " HT19'GOT 8L F9E'ET 98°€0S°ST 00°8TIT'1T2T SHANIATE TYIOL
:A3TI0yany juswdoTeasg umolumoq - g8z pung
68°LT PL*€S6°C6 cigece’s 9z°zsz’‘oe 00°90C‘€TT SHANLIANIAAXE TYIOL
68°LT VL E€S6°26 zr-gze’s 9z-zsz'oz 00°90Z‘€TT 000 3deag TR3OL
00°0 00°000‘08 00°0 00°0 00700008 SINEFNIAOMANI TYLIdYD 000" %L6-000-8%C
0L G9 L0"620°T 00°0 €6°0L6°T 00°000°€ TYINTY ININGINOF 00T"0%¥6-000-8%C
79°G1 067909 ‘ST 00°0 05°€68°2 00°006‘8T IONYNIINIVH/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-000-8%C
68°8L zz-zey LT €€ 8L LLS'T 0070002 SHIILITILA 000°026-000-8%2
61706 00°29¢ 00°0 00°8ze’¢€ 00°069°¢ ALITISVIT TVEENTD FONVIASNI 000°0T6-000-8%2
00°0 00°00¢G 00°0 00°0 00°00G SNOILYOITdNd 00T 006-000-8%2
00°96 00°9T 00°0 00" 78¢ 00°00F 1I1Ia0vY 000°€08-000-8F2
00°00T (Sv-Les'p) 05°LSZ'C SP°LZS'Y 00°0 HOIT XVAQITOH/SYENNYE TYNOSYIS 069 0%L-000-8%C
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°06¢ 007062 SHITAANS ODNILYYAJO 000°0%L-000-8%¢C
G8°z8 ZL €T 00-€¢e 8299 00708 dWOD S, NIWIIOM 000°6TL-000-8%2
16°L0T (66°L€) LS 6LT G6°LTS 00°08¥% NOILNEIYINOD YHAOTAWH NOISNIJ 000°8TL-000-8%2
00°00T (PT°TTT) 8z €z PT TITIT 0070 LNNODDY SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-000-8%C
26°00T (08°2) 2L 99T 08-80¢ 00°90€ NOTLNEI¥INOD YHXOTAWA ¥OId 000°GTL-000-8%2
0% LS 0€" 12 00°0 0L 8z 00° 0§ ANILIIAO SHAOYM 000°0TL-000-8%2
00°0 007052 00°0 000 00°06¢ ATINOH FWII-I¥Yd SHAOYM 000°S0L-000-8%C
88°GTIT (eL"L8S) 88°62€’'C €L°LBT'Y 00°00L’€E ATYNOH FWIL-TINA SIAOYM 00T"%70L-000-8%2
000 3daqg
saanjlTpuadxy
082t PT° 719 °G0T 8L F9E’ET 98" €0G6‘ST 00°8IT’ICT SIONTATI TYIOL
08°21T PT P19 ’G0T 8L V9€E’ET 98°€06'ST 00°8TT'12T 000 3dea Te3OL
6€°0 09°L2ZV’8T 0070 0% 2L 00°006’8T SININISHYAGHNITT 000" LL9-000-8%C
00°00T (00°0052T) 00°006°2T 00°006’ZT 000 NOILAEI¥INOD/SNOILYNOA 000°5L9-000-8%C
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 007002 YIANNYE d¥Od FHI ¥IAO 00€°L99-000-8%¢
GE'ES 6zc°zee’e 8L 798 TL L9992 00°000°‘s QINYYE ISHIALNI 000°599-000-8%FC
00°0 00°9FS ‘€T 00°0 00°0 00°9%G‘ET SHXYL AIL¥EdOMd TYNOSHEd 000" 0TF-000-8%2
000 00°¥¥0’'TC 00°0 00°0 00°¥¥70‘12 TINLAYD XYL ALYIJ0Ed 000°90%-000-8%¢
00°99¢ (00°99¢2) 00°0 00°99¢ 00°00T ALdHId0d9d T¥YNOSY¥Ed O,7TIA 000°G0%~-000-8%¢
(91°0) SZ2°0€8'29 00°0 (Sz-zot) 00°82L°29 SHEXYIL XI¥Ad0dd 000°20%-000-8%¢
000 3dag
sanusAaay
A3Taoyany juswdoTsasg umMojumoQg - 8FZ pung
azsn (TYWIONEY) TUWEON (ISYAYDAA) ASYAONT (TYNIONEY) 139009 AAANINY NOIILAI¥DSHEA dIFHNAN TD
1o2dd % HONY'TIVd €202/TE/ZT HINOW €coc/1€/2t bz-gc0e

ATEYTIVAY

SZ/61 :obeg

904 ALIAILDY

dONYIVE dLX

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI ¥OJd I¥0d¥d HYALIANHAXE ANV HANTATY

€20¢/1€/2T HNIANE QOIydd

drtysumo], sewoy] :gd

d9dIda :xssn

WNd ¢v:2T ¥202/€0/10



00°00T (00°GL8B) 0070 00°6GL8 00°0 INIWNIOYNYH LOHALOUd-STOYM 0GT"S0L-0¥G-06G
80 €S 06°09€’0T 00°96L 05°02L'TT 00°180°22Z XTYNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SEOUM 000°S0L-0%S-06G
6T 89 69°670'T 00°0 1€°052’2 00°00€’¢€ SYHAOYd SHOYM 009" %0L-075-06G
08" %L Zr'sL6'82 F9°66G'8 88°%20'98 00°000’GTT ATINOH FWIL-TINI SIADYM 00T " #0L-0%G-065
HONUNAINIYW 3 SNOILWYHdO - 0%S adsa
L8 GV 89 €IS ’LGT zz 80L'TT TETGoF‘EET 00°6L6'06¢C NOIIVIISINIWAY - 9€S 3ded Te3odL
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T ONINIYYLI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-9€5-065
00°00T (gL 158¢€) 0070 ZLTTGE 0070 SINANITYOY FONYNALNIVN 000°9€6-9€5-065
00°00T (08°0GT) 000 08°0ST 00°0 SHOIION T¥DAT 000°006-9€5-06S
0070 00°00¢€ 00°0 0070 00°00¢ SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHUd 000°LT8-9€£S-06S
LO" €2 ze"9vE’E 00°0 89°€00'T 00°0SE’¥ SHDIAYAS dIALOVILNOD 000°0T8-9€5-065
00°0 00°018°2 00°0 00°0 0070182 SHNd 3 dTHSYAIWNAW 000°708-9€5-06S
00°96 00°89 00°0 00°2€9'T 00°00L'T 1I100v¥ 000°€08-9€5-065
00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 SADIAYES TYDAT 000°208-9€£5-06S
000 00°02% ‘60T 00°0 00°0 007027 ‘60T T34 NOILVYISINIWAY 000°008-9€5-065
rAMEAN G9 ETH 00°0 GE°980°T 00°00G6'T NIININI/AIN0H HDIJIIO SHITAANS ONILVIHIO 000°GPL-9€5-065
zZE6L TP 198°T £8°0G9 6G°"8ET’L 00°000‘6 SAITddNS SNILVIHIO 000°0%L-9€5-06S
9% °9g 99°%0G 0€°89 FE"FG9 00°6ST'T dWOD S\ NAWMIOM 000°6TL-9€G-065
6T 6L SZ'9%b ‘2T ZETE00'T SL 80€E'6 00°GGL'TT NOIINETYINOD ¥AXOTAWE NOISNAJ 000°8TL-9€5-06S
96° 2L 0L"SL 00°0 0€° 70T 007082 IITIEYSIA WIHEI ONOT FONWINSNI 00€°9TL-9€5-065
Ly 9% GG 8LY'T 67 82T Sh €8T 00°z9L’z HONVINSNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-9€5-065
€0°TL 9Z°0S¢ 00°0 bL 868 00°602'T FITT/EYSIA WEEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-9€G-06S
LS 9L LT LWZ'T 09°€8 €8°GL0'Y 00°€ze’s INNODJDY SONIAYS HLTYIH 0G0"9TL-9€5-06S
8F° L9 68°€ST L 00°0 TT°998°%T 00°000°22Z HONYINSNI HLTIYAH 000°9TL-9€5-065
L6 0L 08°L09°2 6C°LLY 0Z°GLE’9 00°€86’8 NOILNEIYINOD YHAOTIWI ¥OId 000°STL-9€5-06S
8019 ST 0TF'F zeETGEL G8°126'9 00°2eE’TT ATYNOH FRIL-I¥Yd SADUM 000°S0L-9€5-068
00°0 00°9%0'T 00°0 000 00°9%0’T Ad0 A¥d A¥A MOIS 007 "%0L-9€G-06G
L9°9L 65°280'% 86 PTIV'T TP LID'ET 00°00G°LT TYOTYETO FAWIL-TINA STOYM 002" %0L-9€5-06G
65°€8 08°€65°2T 67°9%6°9 0Z°9ST'p9 00°0SL'9L HHIL-TINd SATIYIVS 000" %0L-9€G-06G
NOILWYLSININAY - 9€G 2adaq
saanjTpuadxy
P8 LTI (66°9%L'%00"F) €G°6GT ‘922 66°LL6"'L8E’8T 00°T€EZ‘€8E'FT SANNIATE TYIOL
8" LZT (66°9%L'F00 YD) €5°6G6T922 66°LL6'L8E’'8T 00" TEZ’'€BE'FT 000 3daa Te30L
T8°00% ‘% (00" 92S'02E’9T) 00°0 00°000‘00L 9T 00°9LV’'6LE SENNIATY LNVED 00£°€69-000-065
00°0 00°000°0GST’2T 00°0 00°0 00-000‘0st’zT SNOIINEIMINOD TYI0T 00Z°€69-000-06S
00°00T (S6°9LL'00T) 00°0 §6°9LL°00T 00°0 INARISYNGWNIZT 000°089-000-06S
00°00T (16°26T) 00°0 167261 00°0 SHLYEIY-SANNATY 000°9L9-000-06S
00°0 00°000°9 00°0 00°0 00°000°9 SIHASSY QdXId JA0 ATYS 00T €L9-000-06S
16" %9 €0°8zz't 0070 L6°TLZ'T 00°005°¢€ TYINTY ININdINOF 00T°L99-000-065
8T"6SE'T (LE"9L8'88T) z6€TE’'D LE"9LB’'E0T 00°000°ST QINIVE LSHYALNI 000°699-000-065
00" ¥L LY 6TT'€E 92°966 €5°088’8 00°000’2T ALTYNIJ 000°659-000-06G
0070 00°009°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°009°¢€ SNOILOINNOD 000°0T9-000-066
z0°z8 by 816 1S LE LZH'0€E 9G6°GLL'9€ET 00" 769 88¢ HAYIS OL AAYAA 00%°809-000-06G
Z8 LTI (0og-9v€e’q) 00°000'2 0€°9bE’SE 00°000°0¢€ FFI ALIOVAVD 00Z°809-000-065
960 p8°G9L’812 00°0 91" %€T’T 00°000°022 I3d NOILVILSINIWAY 00T°809-000-06SG
09°9L IL"v62'862 86 TTPV ‘88T 62°91S'9L6 00°TI8'FLZ'T FOYSN 000°809-000-06S
00°00T (§e-Lo0’22T) 00°0 GE€"L00'22T 00°0 INYYD 00T"995-000-066
L9799 00°0G 0070 007001 00°0ST SIINIHd 3 ASNADIT 000°0S%-000-066G
000 3daa
sanusasyg
aNnd ¥aMIS - 06S Punj
azsn (TYIRIONEY) TYWMON (ISYAYDHAA) FSYHIONI (TYIHMONEY) TYIWEON 139009 AAANTRY NOILdI¥OSHEA HAGRAN TO
I95ad % FONYIVE €202/T€/ZT HINOW €202/1€/21 vZ-£€20¢

§¢/0¢

ATEVTIVAY

:abeg

404 ALIAILOY

dIDONVY'TIVE dlA

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI Y04 I¥OdHEY FYALIANAIXH ANY FNNIATY

€2¢0Z/TE/CT OSNIANI QOI¥dd

drtysumo] sewoyy :9d

H4AIHEa :a9sn

Wd ¢v:CT ¥20¢/€0/10



T2 092 (S€°8T6°L8C'2) (9L°L6L'688) GE"09L'259°T (00°8ST’5€9) SEYALIANIAXE 3 SHANIATY A0 IIN
EP TTT  (FP9°828°9TL'T) 6C°LS6'GTT T P9 LTZ'SEL’9T 00°68€£‘8T0'GT SHINIIANIAXE TYIOL
78°LZT (66°9%L‘F00’¥%) €G°6GT ‘92T 66°LL6'L8BE'BT 00°T€Z’E€8E’ VT SHNNIAZTE TYIOL
$aNNd ¥EAMEAS - 066 pund
€7 TTIT  ($9°828'9TL’T) 62°LS6°GTT T 9" LTIZ'SEL'IT 00°68€‘8T0’GT SHYNLIANIAXE TYIOL
F9°6TT (907052809 '2) 28607 ‘VLO‘T 90°062888 ‘ST 00°000‘08Z°¢T TOYINOD TYIIAYD - 006 3adeg Te3ol
00°00T (9z-€€0’¢) 00" TTP'T 9z €e0’e 00°0 IO3IL0¥d TYIDEAS SINIWIAOYAWI TVIIAYD G8T ' 7L6-006-06G
€6°92T (0997 '1LZ’E) LS°280°0L0'T 70°99% ‘12v ‘ST 00°000‘0GST‘2CT SINIANIAOIAWI JSH YAMAS AYYIINYS SLT " 7L6-006-06S
18°0% 7L P0E’'Z99 §2°956°2 92°669’9G6¥% 00°000‘6TT'T SININIAOYAWI TYLIdYD 000" 7L6-006-06S
AR 05" ¥p6’€E 00°0 06°GS0“L 00°000°'TT X¥IINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-006-06S
TOJINOD TVYILIdYD - 006 21dsaa
0E"6F VL™ LO6'EEL G2 66L'6C 92°20S’'€TL 00" 0TV LBV ‘T HONUNIINIVK 3 SNOILVYEd0 - 0%S 3dag Te3or
000 00°8T0‘S6€E 00°0 00°0 00°8T0‘G6E NOII¥IDAMdHAQ 000°896-0%75-06S
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-0%75-06S
16°0 60°66 16°0 1670 00°00T SNOANYTITADS I 000°956-075-066G
0070 007009°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°009°’¢ SNOILOINNOD JAILOVILNOD 000°6€6-075-066S
6€£°09 SL PPS’G ZL 0¥8 GZ°GSv ‘8 00°000‘%T TINd TASAIA 3 S¥D 00T"8€6-075-06G
T0°229 (87" LLS'ET) 7S 681 87 8LT'9T 00°T09'Z ASNAIXH FTOIHIA 000°8£6-0%5-0665
LY 6L G9°86%°¢ 00°002°T SE'TL9'6 00°0LT'ZT SINANITYOV FONYNILNIVRN 000°9€6-075-066G
00°0 00°82% ‘T 000 00°0 00°82% 't SHOIAYAS 9IA SSIW 000°2€6-075-066G
1669 z6 ver‘eh 8Z°T16'G 80°GL8'L6 00°000°0%T FONYNIINIV/ SYIVdTY 000°0€6-0%5-066G
8% °S9 9G6°86% ‘ELT 00°0 Py GGT'62E 00°%59 ‘20§ SHEI INIWIYIEI TOYMIS 000°226-075-0665
9L FL 76°269 ‘6T TT1°909°L 90°LEE’8S 00°0€0’8L SHILITILA 000°026-0F5-066G
PPSTI (65°2%8'2) 00°0 6G5°262'1¢C 00°0TF’8T ALITIEVIT TYEEANED HONWEASNI 000°0T6-0%S-06S
20°99 06°€6S 00°0 0T BST'T 00°8%L‘T SNOIIVOINAWWOD SSHTHIIM 00T°068-075-06S
L8" €S ZE°89G'T TP 9TT 89°T€8'T 00°00% ‘€ ANOHdATAL 000°068-075-065
81°6¢C 00°2s¢€ 00°0 00°G¥T 00" L6% STYOISAHd INAWAOTIJWH 000°9€8-0%5-066G
66°LT €T°506'9¢ GL'8GG'T L8 %608 00°000‘s¥H SEOIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 000°LT8-0%5-066G
Zr-99 68" FPS’T 0070 TT°GG0‘E 007009 ‘% SHOIANAS QALOVTIINOD 000°0T8-0%5-066
19°%8 8L 8€S 88°88¢ 2z 196'¢C 00°00G6°¢€ SIIOAINA 000°27L-0%7S-06S
0070 00°%02°’S 00°0 0070 00°%02’S SEITAANS SNILVIAJ0 000°0%7L-0%5-066G
GG zeg se L8L'T 61" bL 69298 00°069°'¢2 dWOD S, NIWHOM 000" 6TL-07S-066G
0L" 78 €8°6€0'C 09°250°t LT ¥6C 1T 00 FEE'ET NOILNEIYINOD YIXOTAWHI NOISNHAJ 000" 8TL-0FG-06G
00°L9 ST°91T 00°0 G8°Gee 00°2S¢ LITIEYSIA WIEI ONOT HONWVEASNI 00€"9TL-0%S-066
T1°%9 9172621 687092 8 LOE‘C 007009 ‘¢ IONVMASNI TYINIQ 00Z°"9TL-075-066G
7S 89 [AAEX:}/ 00°0 8L°2G0’'T 00°9€G'T HAIT/EYSIA WEAL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0¥5-066G
96°G6 TL"0€€ €0°98 62 CIT'L 00" €WV 'L INAODDOY SONIAYS HITVIH 0G0°9TL-055-066
Z0°09 8Z°9G69'TT 0070 TL G660 LT 00°2S1'62 FONVMASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-0%S-06S
70°69 LL €8T 'E GZ°G89 €2°89L"L 00725211 NOILAGIMINOD ¥HXOTAWH W¥WOId 000°STL-0%S-06G
89°9CT (06°€€£'1) S0"9LT 06 €€€’9 00°000°’s HNIIMIAO SHOYM 000" 0TL-0%S-06S
saanjtpuadxyg
aNOd YIAMIS - 06G pung
agsn (TYINIONGY) TYWION (ISYAYOHA) FSYAIONTI (TYWNIONEY) TYWNION 1d9d0g dAANANY NOILdI¥DSdAd AGHAN 19
19dd % HONYTYL €202/TE/2T HINOW £€z0z/1€/21 rZ-€20¢
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY

§¢/te :obeg

JAONYTYE diX

€202/TE€/ZT SNIANA dOI¥Ad

dTHSNMOL SVWOHL Y04 I¥Od#d AINLIANIAXA ANY FONTATH

dtysumo], sewoyl :g(q

d4dIda -xssn

Nd ¢¥:CT ¥20zZ/€0/T0



00°00T (00°6L8) 00°0 00°6L8 00°'0 INIHADYNYH LOFALOUd-SAOYM 0ST S0L-07S-T6S
50725 89°88G°0T 00°96L 2€° 260’11 00°180°'22Z ATINOH FAWIL-IMYd SAOYM 000°S0L-0%S-T6S
LT 89 TE°0S0'T 00°0 69°6%2°2 00°00€‘€ SYHAOYd SHOYM 009" %¥0L-0FS-T6S
0070 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 AJ0 A¥d A¥A MNOIS 00F " F0L-0%S-T6S
TE"bL 60°€EVS ‘62 Zv 0osv’8s 167967 ‘G8 00°000’GTT ATINOH AWIL-TINI SAOYM 00T " ¥0L-0¥S-T66S
AONYNAINIVN 3 SNOILVYAAO - 0%S 2adaa
GG LP Z0°ZhL'LST S LOL'TT 86°200'EVT 00'G¥L’00€E NOIIVIISINIWAY - 9€G 3ided Te3l0l
00°0 00°005°T 0070 00°0 00°00GS’T ONINIYL 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-9€5-T165
00°00T (zL-18¢€) 0070 2L 1GE 00°0 SININATIOY HAONYNHALNITH 000°9€6-9€£5-165
00°0 00°662'2 00°0 00°0 00°662'2 ONIHSITENd 3 SNILNI¥d 000" T06-9€G-16G
000 00°21€ 000 00°0 00°21€ SHDILON T¥DHT 000°006-9€5-165
b0 HL LT°62T'T 00°0 €8-0zz’¢e 00°0GE’D SEDIAYIS AILOTILNOD 000°0TI8-9€£S-16S
€0°98 LS FTIT'T 00°0 €V 8LV 'L 00°€69‘8 SANAd 3 dIHSYIAIWNIN 000" 708-9€5-16G
1686 00°8T 00°0 00°2€9't 0070691 1I1any 000" €08-9€5-T6S
00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 SHAOIAYAS TYOAT 000°208-9€£6-T165
00°0 00°02¥% ‘60T 00°0 0070 007020 ‘60T HEI NOILYILSINIWAY 000°008-9€£5-T65
v ZL GO E€TH 0070 Se£'980't 0070061 ALINYNA/4INDA HAOIAI0 SHITAANS SONILYIAAO 000°GPL-9€G-T16G
zZE"6L 0€°T98°T G8°059 0L 8ET’L 0070006 SAITddNS HNIIVEIIO 000°0bL-9€5-T65
0% 95 0€°60S 2z 89 0L €59 00°6ST'T dWOD S, NIKMYOM 000" 6TL-9€G-T6S
6T°6L €L 9FF 2 8Z°€00'T LZ°80€'6 00°GSL'TT NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTAWA NOISNAJ 000" 8TL-9€G-T6S
96°2L 0L"GL 00°0 0€£°%0¢ 00°082 IITIEVSIA WL ONOT FONWYASNI 00€°9TL-9€S-16S
LB 9F 96 8LV ‘T 67821 by €8T 00°29L'2 FONYINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-9€G6-16S
€0°TL 9Z° 0S¢ 00°0 7L°8S8 00°602'T HIIT/9YSIA WIAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-9€G-T6S
LG 9L €7 LYZT 09°¢8 LG GLO'F 00°€ze’s INNODJDOY SONIAYS HITVAH 0G0°9TL-9€6-168
€9°19 68°€EVZ’6 00°0 TT°998°FT 00°060'%2 FONYINSNI HITVAH 000°9TL-9€G-T65
bz 8L TT ELL'T €T°LLY 88 €LE’D 00" LFT’8 NOIINEIYINOD ¥IAXOTAWA ¥OId 000°GTL-9€S-16S
80°19 LETOTR'Y 82°GEL €9°126'9 00" CEE'TT ATMAOH FWIL-INYd SHOYM 000°G0L-9€G-16§
000 00°9%0°T 0070 00°0 00°9%0°T J40 A¥d AYA M¥MOIS 00%"70L-9€S-T6S
ST LL 69°166°¢€ AR A AR TE€E 9TR’ET 00°89€’LT TYOINAT) AWIL-TIOA SADYM 002" P0L-9€G-T6S
6G°€8 00°L6G6'2T LZ 9%6'9 00"€ST’F9 00°0SL'9L HNIL-TINd SATIYIYS 000" ¥0L-9EG-T6SG
NOIIVMISININWAY - 9€G 3adaa
sexnaTpuadxm
Ly 28 0€°" VLV 'GP8 €V 260°LY8 0L"GTV‘LL6'E 00°068°228'% SANNIATT TYIOL
Lv"2Z8 0€ " bLY ‘SH8 €7 260'LE8 0L GTR'LLG'E 00°068°228'% 000 3dag Te3O0L
00°00T (9€°9LE’0T) 00°0 9€°9LE'OT 00°0 SINANISUNENIEE / SANNATY 000°569-000-16G
00°00T 06" LT 00°0 (06°LT) 0070 LYOHS /¥IAO HSYD 000" #69-000-T6S
00°00T  (0L-©E8) 00°0 0L"vES 00°0 SNOANYTTIAISIW 000°€69-000-T65
00°00T (€L°68S'L) 00°0 €L°685"L 0070 INTNISINGNIET 000°089-000-T65
00°0 0070009 00°0 00°0 00°000'9 SLESSY QAXIA J0 TTUS 00T "€L9-000-16S
A7 90°8zL’Z 00°0 v6°1LZ'C 00°000°s TYINTY INIWGINOHE 00T"L99-000-165
F0"2Z€E (99" LOW '9%) 00°0 9% L0% ‘99 00°000'02 QINYYE ISTMAINI 000°599-000-T6§
TE°6L b 298°¢c T %261 96 L08'%1 00°0L9’8T ALTYNA 000°659-000-16S
0z L9 00" %9T 00" %8 00°9¢€¢€ 00°00§ FFId MOFHD ASN 000°259-000-165
PT°20T (06°680°T) 99°¢0zZ’¢e 05°600°2G 00°026'06S SNOTILDANNOD 000°0T9-000-16S
L9°19 00°0¥8°T 00°08 00°096°¢2 00°008'F 440 N¥AL/NO NMAL 000°609-000-16S
99°pL €0°LL9’8ZF 90°€£0’LLT L6°2TE’'E9T'T 00700072691 IAYES O AQYAA 00F%*809-000-T16S
00°GTT (00°6BL‘E) 00°0s2’1 00°6bL’'8C 00°000’G2Z FFJ XILIDYAYD 002°809-000-T6S
9Z°b8 Z9°1€C'eLY LG GT6 €96 8£°89L°L26°C 00°000°000°€ IO¥Ssn 000°809-000-16S
000 3dea
sSanusnay
aNnQd ¥AIYM - T6G Puni
azsn (TYWHONEY) TYIRMON (ISYAIDHAA) FSYAIONI (TYIRIONEY) TYWION 139dNd AIANINY NOILdI¥OSHd YAGWNAN TO
19ad $ AONYIVE €202/1€/2T HINOW €zoc/1e/2t pZ-€£20¢
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTIVE QlX
£202/T€/2T ONIANI QOI¥Ad drysumoy sewoyy :gq
d9aida :xasn
Gz/2c :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0Jd I¥0ddd FUNLIANIIXE ANY FOANIAATY Wd 2v:2T ¥202/€0/T0



79 €0T (61°229'8%8'T) zL"9L8'12S ST1°228'0%6 (00°008'L06) SHYNLIANIIXE 3 SEONIATY JO LN
66°2S S7"960‘%69°2 TL°GTe’see GG €6G79€0¢E 00°069‘0€L’S SHYALIANIdXE TYIOL
Ly Z8 0E" VLV 'GH8 €V 260°LP8 OL"STF LL6'E 00°068°228'% SHNANIATE TYIOL
tANQA ¥ELYM - T6G pung
66°2S SF'960°'¥69'C TL°GTz'sze GG E€E6G'9€0’E 00°069°0€L’S SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL
9% "¢ vZ"IST’986 00 TLT'9T 9L°8%8'%C 00°000'TI0‘T TO¥INOD TV¥IIdYD - 006 3dad Te3ofL
00°00T (9z-€€0’¢) 00" TTV ‘T 9z-€€0’¢e 00°0 LOAL0¥d TYIDIAS SINAWNIAOYINWI TYIIAYD 68T ¥L6-006-T6G
87T 00°0FZ’G86 00°09L'%T 00°09L'vT 0070000001 SININIAOYARWI TYLIAYD 000" 7L6-006-T6G
P 79 05" vh6’€E 00°0 06°G6G60'L 00°000’TT A¥IIN0 TYLIIJYD 000°0L6-006-T6S
TOYLNOD TYLIAYD - 006 3dad
26779 6T°€0Z'06S'T LT LEE'L6T 18°1TvL 8982 00°GSv6'8T7 'Y FONUYNALNIVN 3 SNOILVIAdO - 07§ 3dag Te3oq
0070 00"€€T‘20Y 00°0 00°0 00°€€T ‘20 NOIIVIDAYAAA 000°896-0¥S-T65
00°62 00°02Zp’T 00°0 00°08S 00°000°z ONINIYYI 3 NOILYDNdd 000°096-0F5-T6S
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SNOANYTTIADSIN 000°956-0%S-1665
S§6°20T (08°LTT) LETGZL'T 08°LIT'® 00°000'% AYOMTIVY/ANYT SINIWITYOY ISYET 007 0%6-075-T66G
9€-€9 oL €zL'TT 00°0TL’9 oe-9Lz’oc 00°000’z¢ SNOILDINNOD dALOYILNOD 000°6£6-07S-166G
6€°09 vL VPSS 2L 0P8 9Z°GG¥ ‘8 00°000°%T TINI TASAIA 3 SUD 00T 8E6-0¥S-T6S
9% FE9 (19°829’¢€1) vS 687 T9°8LT'9T 00°065°¢2 ISNIAXE FTOIHAA 000°8€6-07G5-T6G
vL°Z6 G8LET 0070021 ST-29L't 00°006°T SLNINATIOY HONYNIILNIVA 000°9€6-0vS-16S
00°0 00°82%'t 00°0 00°0 00°8z2F 't SADIA¥ES DIA SSIW 000°2€6-07S-165
Lz 1t 98°181'22 00°0 P1°818°¢C 00°000'G¢e INIWIOVTIAHT JALAN IHLYM 00€°0£6-07S-T6S
66°VE 26°VI0'0€ET €0°628'6 80°686 ‘69 00°000’00¢ FONYNAINIVH/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-07S5-T6S
Z1°99 22°2LS90% 00°229'20T 8L LTV 'E6L 0070000021 ¥S 40 ALID HAMIAS OL SSANIAYII 00T LZ6-0%S-T6S
€V LL 7L 8657967 Z9°10%‘8GT 9z 10 ‘€0L’'T 00°000°00Z'zZ ¥IILYM ONISYHOUNd 000°L26-0%S-T6S
S€°09 6€°168°G €6°08G'T T9°696'8 00°LS8'FT SEILITILA 000°026-07S-T65
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘z¢ 00°000‘zE ININITIOVY SHOIAWHAS WALYM XLID 000°8T16-07S-T65
TZ2°00T (60°0S) 0070 60°LLB'ET 00°Lz8’€e ALITIEYIT TVEANAD FONVEASNI 000°0T6-0%5-T6S
€0°99 Z8° €65 0070 8T PST'T 00°8%L'T SNOILVYDINAKWWOD SSHATIYIM 00T 0S8-07G-T66G
L8 zL LB"8SS TP 9TT €T TOG'T 007090’z INOHAIATHL 000°058-0%S-T65
8L LT 00°LLE 00°0 00°G¥%T 00°22s STYDISAHd INAWAOTINZ 000°9€£8-0%G-T6G
L9° 8% PZ IGE’ET 00°06G¢€ 9L°8S9°¢T 00°0T0’9¢ SADIAYES TYNOISSHIONd 000" LT8-0%S~-T6S
69°¢€8 I8°0€9'T 9€°102'T 61°69€'8 00°000°0T SEOIAYES QALOTIINOD 000°0T8-07S-T665
19°%8 08°8¢€S L8 88¢ 0Z°196°2 00°006‘¢€ SNMOJAINA . 000" ZVL-0%G-T66G
00°0 00°2ST’S 00°0 00°0 00°2ST’S SEITdANS ONILVITIO 000" 0% L-0%S-T6S
TE" 9% €grzev't 62°G0T LT°L2T'T 00°059‘¢ dWOD S NAWNIOM 000°6TL-07G-T665
00°98 8€°998'T F9°690T 297 L9711 00°bEE’ET NOILNEININOD ¥IXOTAWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-0%S-T6S
6579 §9°pZT 00°0 s€° LT 00° 2S¢ LITIGYSIAd WML DNOT FIONVEASNI 00E€"9TL-0¥S-T66S
zotoL GT1°886 68°092 §8-L0E’e 00°962°¢€ FONVEASNI TYLNAd 002 9TL-0¥G-T6S
7689 ZZ €E8% 00°0 8L°2S0°T 00°9€G5'’T FATIT/9YSIA W¥HEL IL¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0%5-T66G
TE° 18 86°06€'T Ly ¥8 20°250'9 00" €WF ‘L INNOJOVY SONIAYS HITVIH 0G0°9TL-07G-T665
20°09 8Z°9G69'TT 00°0 2L S6F LT 00°2ST’‘62 IONYINSNI HITYHH 000"9TL-07G-T665
89°0L LL"8Sz’¢E Zh G669 €2°668"'L 00" FPIT'TI NOILNEIYINOD ¥HXOTIWH ¥IOIJ 000°GTL-0%G-T6S
09°€02 (T9°LpvZ'D) 6T°€9F T9°LbE’S 00°00T'% HWIIIHAO SIAOYM 000" 0TL-0%G-T6S
saanjlTpuadxy
aNQd ¥IIYM - T6G pung
azsn ("TYINIONEY) TYWION (ISYIIOHAA) FASYHAIONI ("TYIEONEY) TYWNJION 139009 AEANINY NOILAT¥OSHA HIAGWAN 19
19dd9 3 HONYTYL €202/1€/2T HINOW €202/1€/21 vZ-€20¢

ATIVTIVAY

Sc/€c :obeg

¥0d ALIAILOVY

dONVY'TIYd dLX

€202/T€/2T SNIANIT a0I¥ad

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHIL d90d I¥90dd¥ FINIIANAIXT ANV FOANTATY

diysumog, sewoy] :gd

d9aIda :xssn

WNd ¢v:2T ¥202/€0/10



€L°029°'8 9V WLZ'ELS (91°922’9L) (9%°200'08%) (00°82L'9) SEUALIANAIXT 3 SAONIATE JO ILAN
G8°LS ¥8°69Z'62F €2°292'9L 91°8%0’686G 00°8TE‘BTO0'T STINLIANIAXE TYIOL
68°0 0€°"775‘200°T L0 9€ 0L GP0‘6 00°06G‘TTO'T SHNNIAAT TYIOL
$aNQd ASNAEY TYAIDOINAN - 96G pung
S8°LS p8°692'6CP €z°29¢2'9L 9T 870’685 00°8TI€£'8T0’T SHMALIANAAXE TYIOL
G8°LS ¥8°69Z'62F €2°292'9L 9T 870 ‘685 00°8TE’8TO’T 000 3dadg TR3OL
00°00T (9L°®WPT'T) 00°0 9L BPVT'2 00°0 TYINTY INIAWdIN0H 00T 0%76-000-9665
€2°G6 vE"8 0070 997991 00°SLT SINANIANOY HONYNIALNIVA 000°9€£6-000-966G
GG G6 0068 00°0 00°T16°T 007000’z HONYNIINIVW/ S9Ivddd 000°0€6-000-966G
L8'BET  (LG"LTL) 00°0 LG €962 00°9%8°'T ALITIGVIT TYEANID FONVEASNI 000°0T6-000-966G
00°00T (L6 FP9'T) 00°0 L6 FP9’T 00°0 SHDIION T¥9AT 000°006-000-965
€T 665 L6°89F '86E €z°292'9L €0°TES'9LS 00°000°SL6 IOYYINOD HASNIATA 000°808-000-965§
00°96 00°8 00°0 00°26T1 007002 LIany 000°€08-000-96S
00°0 007296 ‘0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°296'0¢ H4Ad NOILYHISINIWAY 000°008-000-965
05°€8 96659 00°0 p0 0pE‘E 00°000‘% SIITIdNS ONILVEAIO 000°0%L-000-96S
8L"9 PT°€9T 00°0 98 11 00°GLT dWOD S NAWNIOM 000°6TL-000-96§
80°GT €L°S0¢€ 0070 LT ®S 00°09€ NOILAEIYINOD YHXOTAWI NOISNHJ 000°8TL-000-965
€82 09°9TT 0070 0v "€ 007021 INNODJOY SONIAYS HITYAH 060°9TL-000-966G
[ARE A €GL6T 00°0 A4S 00°0€2 NOIILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTIWA ¥OId 000°GSTL-000-96G
S6°bY €9°LET 00°0 LE"ZTIT 007052 INIINIAO SEADYM 000°0TL-000-96§
€€ TT ¥z 099’z 0070 9L 6EE 00°000‘¢€ ATIN0OH AWIL-TINI STOYM 00T 70L-000-966
000 3dada
saxnjTpusdxy
68°0 0€"7PS’200'T LO"9€ 0L"GF0’6 00°06S’TTO’T SANNIATY TYIOL
68°0 0€°"HP¥S‘200°1 LO"9€E 0L"G%0'6 00°06S‘TT0'T 000 3ded Te30L
G6°'98Z (87 698°'T) L0 9€ 87°698°¢C 00°000'T IONIATY FSNATT TYAIDINAN 000" %L9-000-96S
9T°Z0€  (ZZ° €v0 ‘W) 00°0 ZTTEV0’9 00°000°2 AINGVE ISHAIALNI 000°599-000-96S
09°9¢ 00°L9¢ 00°0 00°€€T 00°00S SHTYS 000°6%9-000-965
00°0 00°060°800'T 0070 0070 00°060‘800°T INNIATE INIWSSHASSY TYIDIJS 000" #0%-000-96S
000 3dea
sonusaAdy
aNad ISNIFEY TYdIDINAW - 96G pund
agsn (TYRIONEY) TYIRNON (ISYAYOAQ) FASYAIONI (TYINONEY) TYRION 1d95and dAANINY NOILdI¥DSaaA YIINAN 1D
19dd % AONYIVE €202/T€/2T HINOW g€zoz/1e/2t vZ-£20¢
ATIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYVTIVE dlLX
€202/T€/2T SNIANZ AOIddd drysumog, sewoyy :d€d
HIdIAa -axesn
qz/ve :9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0Jd I1d90ddd HFINLIANAIXT ANV AONIATT Wd Z2v:2T $202/£0/T0



80°CT

(E7"$G0’2TE’E)

(ZL"SST'Z0% ‘1)

(LS"GTZ’'SSh)

(00°0LZ L9LE)

LO"SL
06-z8

€2°690'G06’8
08°¥T0‘E6G’S

LZ FIE'T99 2
GS"8G6T’6GC'T

LL"886°T28'9¢2
0z €LL'99€'92

00°860°LZL SE
00°88L656 1€

SHENLIANIAXE 3 SHANIATY A0 ILAN

SaNna TIY

STENLIANIAXE TYILOL
SaNAQd TIV

SINNIATY TYLOL

€2°9188 08°90Z‘1¢E (61°2L1'2) (08-968°0¢) 00°06GE SHYNLIANIAXE 3 SHANIATI IO ILIAN
I7°87T (68°%8L'TZ) 6T°2LT'C 68°F8L ‘99 00°000'G¥ SHYNLIANAdXE TYIOL
ZZ 6L 16°12v'6 00°0 60°826°G¢E 00°0GE‘SH SHANIATI TYIOL
$ANNA XD0TONHOAL - €09 pung
TV 8FT (68°%8L'12) 6T°2LT'C 68°%8L799 00°000'G¥H STINLIANIAIXA TYIOL
Tv°8%T  (68°%8L'TZ) 6T 2LT'C 68°%8L‘99 00°000‘G¥H 000 3ded TB3OL
TT"%#ST  (PP°€67‘9) b 199 Fh €67 ‘8T 00°000°2T SINIWIHIOY I¥0ddNS FTIYMIIOS 00€°S¥L-000-£09
7T°9GT (0Z2°%89'T) GLT0TS'T 0Z°v89'% 00°000°¢ SIS0D AILYTIIAY ¥ATIJ0D GLZ"SPL-000-£09
EV"6ET  (66°Cv6°€E) 00°0 667206 €T 00°000°0T STYHIHATEEd 3 SYFLNJHOD 06Z°S¥7L-000-£09
Pr°GFT  (66°69C'L) 00°0 66°69z'€e 00°000‘9T STIOAYES QILOVEINOD GZZ°S¥L-000-£09
98°6ST  (LZ ¥6E'Z) 00°0 LZ 76E’9 00°000’% TIYMIIOS 002 S7L-000-£09
000 3dada
saanjtpuadxy
2T 6L 16°12% ‘6 00°0 60°826°S¢E 00°0S€’GH SHANIATY TYIOL
22°6L 16°T2v ‘6 00°0 607826 °GE 00°0G€'G¥H 000 3deg TR30L
00°0 0070001 00°0 0070 00°000'T SMY¥Yd WO¥d SINAWNASHNIWIHT ZGL"LL9-000-£09
68°0ST (L8 LTO'T) 00°0 LB LTIO'E 00°000°¢ YALYM WOYd SINIAWISUNGNIHT T6G°LL9-000-£09
68°0ST (S8°LTO0’'T) 00°0 G8°LTI0’E 007000’z aNQd ¥EIMES WOMd SINIWISINGHITY 06G"LL9-000-£09
9% €21  (LTI"€LT’T) 00°0 LT ELT'9 00°000°‘s IDITO4d AIIIVS OITdNd SINIWISHAGWITT L0Z"LL9-000-E09
86-z8 89°612'T 00°0 zeE"08L’S 00°000“¢L H4Id XIFAYS OITHNd WOYd SININASUNGNITY G0Z"LL9-000-£09
967 %9 S 696’6 00°0 GG OER ‘LT 00°000°LZ aNnd TYEEED WO¥d SINIWISYNGWITT TOT"LL9-000-£09
S9°LE L9°1%8 0070 €€°8065 00°06€’T 000°599-000-£09
000 3dad
sanusaay
ANONd ADOTONHOAL - €09 pung
agsn (TYNIONEY) TYWEON (ISYAIOHAA) TSYHIONI ("TYIWIONIY) TYWION 149009 dIANINY NOILdT¥OSHA HAGHAN 19
1909 % FONYIVE €20¢/1€/2T HINOW

Sc/sc

ATIYTIVAY

:obeg

¥0d ALIAILOVY

g€coc/ie/et
HONYTIVd dLX

vc-€20¢

€¢0Z/T1€/¢T DNIANT A0I¥dd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I¥OdHEY FYNIIANIAXE ANY FANITATY

drysumog, sewoyy :gd

H4dIHa :a9sn

Wd ¢¥:CT v202/€0/10



Thomas Township Fire Department

Saginaw, Ml
This report was generated on 1/2/2024 10:13:15 AM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 12/01/2023 | End Date: 12/31/2023

3.8%

Service Call
1.27%

6.33%

Rescue & Emergency...
77.22% 3.8%

Fires

7.59%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

Goaoad Intent Call

False Alarm & False Call

Fires 6 7.59%
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 61 77.22%
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 3 3.8%
Service Call 1 1.27%
Good Intent Call 5 6.33%
False Alarm & False Call 3 3.8%
TOTAL 79 100%

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are
not displayed if the count is zero.

@ EMERGENCY
REPORTING*
emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 553
Page # 1 of 2




9T

vy s}HWIdd uing

00°559S 00°'0S A1anoday 1s0)

6T 4 ¥d/suan3 Alunwwo)

€T 0 Hd/uonuanaid aii4

0ot 8 suojjdadsuj a4
‘a‘La YIUOl JUaLIn)

0S6

006 058 008 0SL

w
|
m !

L68

06

uosiiedwo) glA S

€202 ‘1aquiada( :Jo yjuow ayi 104

suny jusawyedagaild "qQ L'A

suny jusawypedag alid "q’L'A

suny juawedag a4l "Q'L'A

suny juawiiedag aild "a'L'A

suny juawyedag a4 "Q’'L'A

ceoe Tc0C 0c0z 6T0C

€20



o |

SIS

V4

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Complaint Statistics Report

Previous | Current | Holy
December Year Year Cross
File Class Description 2022 2023 December

1000 Sovereignty 0 0

2000 Military 0 0

3000 Immigration 0 0

9001 Murder/Non-Negligent 0 0

9002 Negligent-Manslaughter 0 0

9003 Negligent-Veh/Boat/Snowmobile 0 0

9004 Justifiable Homicide 0 0

10001 Kidnapping - Abduction 0 0

10002 Parental Kidnapping 0 0

Sexual Assault- Forcible-Penetration

11001 Penis/Vagina CSC1 0 0

11002 Penis/Vagina CSC3 0 0

11003 Oral/Anal CSC1 1 0

11004 Oral/Anal CSC3 0 0

11005 Object CSC1 0 0

11006 Object CSC3 0 0

11007 Sexual Assault-Forcible -Contact CSC2 0 0

11008 Forcible CSC4 0 0

12000 Robbery 0 0

13001 Non-Aggravated Assault 3 9 2
13002 Aggravated/Felonious Assault 2 1

13003 Intimidation/Stalking 4 2

14000 Abortion 0 0

20000 Arson 0 0

21000 Extortion 0 0
22001 Burglary Forced Entry 0 0

22002 Burglary Entry W/O Force (Intent) 0 0
22003 Burglary Unlawful Entry (No Intent) 0 0




22004 Poss. Of Burglary Tools 0 0
23001 Larceny - Pocket picking 0 0
23002 Larceny - Purse Snatching 0 0
23003 Larceny - Theft From Building 1 1
23004 Theft From Coin Opérated Machine/Device 0 0 A
23005 Theft From Motor Vehicle 0 0
23006 Theft of MV Parts/Accessories 0 0
23007 Larceny - Other 1 3
23009 Civil Retail Fraud 0 0
24001 Motor Vehicle Theft 0 0
24002 Motor vehicle as stolen property 0 0
24003 Motor vehicle fraud 0 0
25000 Forgery/Counterfeiting 0 0
26001 False Pret/Swindle/Confidence Game 0 2
26002 Credit Card/ATM (Use of) Fraud 1 0
26003 Impersonation Fraud 0 0
26004 Welfare Fraud 0 0
26005 Wire Fraud 0 0
26006 Bad Checks - Fraud 0 0
26007 | D Theft 0 0
26008 Attempt Fraud 0 0
27000 Embezzlement 0 0
28000 Stolen Property 0 0
29000 Property Damage 3 4
30001 Retail Fraud Misrepresentation 0 0
30002 Retail Fraud Theft 1 3
30003 Retail Fraud Refund/Exchange 0 0
35001 Drug Violation of controlled substance 3 0
35002 Narcotic Equipment Violations 0 0
Sex Offense - Penetration Nonforcible
36001 Blood/Affinity (CSC1 & 3) 0 0
36002 Penetration Nonforcible Other (CSC1 & 3) 0 0
36003 Peeping Tom 0 0
36004 Sex Offense Other 1 1
37000 Obscenity 0 0
38001 Abuse/Neglect Nonviolent Family Offense 0 0
38002 Family Offense Nonsupport 0 0
38003 Other Family Offense 0 0
39001 Gambling/Betting/Wagering 0 0




39002 Gambling/Operating/Promoting/Assist 0 0
39003 Gambling Equipment Violations 0 0
39004 Gambling Sports Tampering 0 0
40001 Sex Commercialized Prostitution 0 0
40002 . Assisting/Promoting Prostitution 0 0
41001 Liquor Law - License/Establishment 0 0
41002 Liquor Law Violations - Other 0 2
42000 Drunkenness 0 0
48000 Obstructing Police 0 2
49000 Escape/Flight 0 0
50000 Obstructing Justice 2 7
51000 Bribery 0 0
52001 Weapons Offense - Concealed 1 0
52002 Weapons Offense - Explosives 0 0
52003 Weapons Offense - Other 0 0
53001 Disorderly Conduct - Public Peace 2 1
53002 Public Peace - Other 0 0
54001 Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Acc 1 0
54002 Operating MV - OUIL/OUID 8 5
54003 Traffic 5 8
55000 Health & Safety 1 0
56000 Civil Rights 0 0
57001 Trespassing - Invasion of Privacy 2 1
57002 Invasion of Privacy - Other 0 0
58000 Smuggling 0 0
59000 Election Laws 0 0
60000 Antitrust 0 0
61000 Tax/Revenue 0 0
62000 Conservation 0 0
63000 Vagrancy 0 0
70000 Juvenile Runaway 4 3
73000 Misc Criminal Offense 0 0
Solicitation(All Crimes Except
75000 Prostitution) 0 0
77000 Conspiracy 0 0
Motor Service Enforcement
89001 Service of Commission Papers 0 0
89002 Unauthorized Transportation 0 0
89003 Violation of Rules 0 0
89004 Warrants 0 0
89005 Motor Carrier Safety Rules 0 0




89006 Inspection of Homes to be Moved 0 0
Migrant Agriculture Workers
89007 Transporting Laws 0 0
89009 All Other Motor Carrier Violations 0 0
90000 Skipped Numbers 0 0
91001 Delinquent Minors 0 0
Civil or Noncriminal Custodies
92001 Divorce & Support/Civil or Noncriminal 0 0
92002 Incapacitation 0 0
92003 Walk-away - Mental Institutions/Hospital 0 0
92004 Insanity 0 0
92005 Civil/lllegal Possession of Alcoholic Liquor 0 0
Traffic
93001 Accident - Traffic 24 15
93002 Accident - Non Traffic 6 4
93003 Traffic Violations - Civil Infractions 0 0
93004 Parking Violations - Civil Infractions 1 0
93005 Traffic Investigation Survey 0 0
93006 Traffic Policing 0 0
93007 Traffic Safety - Public Appearances 0 0
93008 Breathalyzer Inspection 0 0
93009 Breathalyzer Tests 0 0
Special - Sequential File Classes Only
94001 Valid Alarm Activation 0 0
94002 False Alarm Activation 0 0
94003 Rest Area/Road Side Park Violation 0 0
94004 Criminal Incidents/Scale Sites 0 0
Fire
95001 Accident - Fire 0 0
95002 Accident - Explosion 0 0
95003 Inspection - Fire 0 0
95004 Hazardous Conditions 0 0
95005 Suspicious Fire 0 0
95006 Undetermined Fire 0 0
Accidents - All Other Non-Criminal (Except Traffic)
97001 Accident - Aircraft 0 0
97002 Accident - Hunting 0 0
97003 Accident - Other Shooting 0 0
97004 Accident - Boating 0 0
97005 Accident - Other Water 0 0
97006 Accident - All Other 0 0




Inspections/Investigations

98001 Boats / Inspections/ Investigations 0 0
98002 Motor Veh/Vin/Sch Bus/Inspections 0 0
98003 Property/Excludes Patrol Inspections 0 0
98004 Other Inspections 0 .0
98005 Unfounded Alarm 0 0
98006 Civil Matter Disputes/Family Trouble 5 10
98007 Suspicious Situation 11 13
98008 Lost & Found Property 4 0
98009 Drug Overdose 0 0
Miscellaneous
99001 Suicide (Includes Attempts) 3 1
99002 Natural Death 3 1
99003 Missing Persons/Runaway 2 0
99004 Natural Disaster 0 0
99005 Gun Board Meetings 0 0
99006 Instructional Activities 0 0
99007 Public Relations Activities 0 0
99008 Assist Other Agencies:

General 49 53
Fire 13 9

Medical 32 29

Police 8 16

False Alarm 19 10
99009 General Non-Criminal 6 2

233 218

2022 Year to Date: 2,914
2023 Year to Date: 2,729
Citations for Month: 25




s A
h'7‘—‘ ! é -E; Parks and Recreation

/

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT JANUARY 2024

ROETHKE PARK:

Roethke Park is pretty quiet these days. We had Mikes Wrecker haul the original train
over to Craig Sopak’s shop, so he can begin working on the drive shafts on both drive
trucks. It has been 15 years since we have had them off to inspect them. Craig is also
going to redo a lot of the wiring and lighting to update it to match the new trains lights.
Our goal is for both trains to have identical systems to make it easier for drivers.

ROBERTS PARK

We are cleaning up Winter Wonderland and will be preparing the park for winter now that all
our events are over. Lots of people have been out walking with the nice weather so the parks
have been busy and trash cans have been getting filled up.

COMMUNITY PARK

None
DAY PARK
No snow yet so not busy at all.

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS
Boys Basketball draft was Saturday December 9™ at the middle school. The Basketball
Clinic, Boys Basketball and Archery will all begin the first week of January.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
Report from Lynda Thayer

EVENTS

None

1]Page



Nature Center & Preserve

Vil a
/W.
NATURE CENTER AND PRESERVE REPORT JANUARY 2024
NATURE PRESERVE UPDATE

The Dow restoration work in the northern six acres of the preserve continues. The bank
management work is done, but the soil that will go on the north end of the preserve hasn’t
been moved because of the standing water along the perimeter of the field. Once the
ground freezes, work will recommence. The trail access across Wallace Drive is limited
when the crew is working. The trail on along the Tittabawassee River is reopened.

We met with Cindy Todd from Spicer to go over our DNR 2021 Trust Fund Grant work
to get things prepared to go out to bid. This work will be done in the summer if all goes
as planned.

NATURE CENTER UPDATE

The nature center’s hours are Tuesdays from 3-7 pm, Wednesday-Friday 12-4 pm. We
are continuing to offer programs: Tuesdays from 5-7 pm we offer F.U.N. (Families
United in Nature) which involves a nightly theme and 5-6 activities based on that theme,
Wednesdays from 12-2 pm are reserved for senior citizen activities, and Thursdays from
1-2, we host a pre-school activity group called Little Acorns. Little Acorns activities are
based on a theme with a literacy activity, an indoor activity or craft, plus an outdoor
activity or hike. We had four FUN nights in December. World Soil Day drew 19 visitors,
20 visitors participated in Hot Cocoa Day, 19 visitors came for Christmas activities,
while only five people participated in the “Best of” event, which was December 26. We
had four Little Acorns pre-school activity days. We had seven participants for Christmas
Card Day, seven for Cupcake Day, nine for Christmas fun, and four for Boxing Day. We
had December’s Family Fun Day on Saturday, December 2 from 10 am-2 pm. Seventy-
one people participated. Our senior citizen activity days have been poorly attended. The
senior citizen luncheon will be hosted at the nature center on January 10, so hopefully the
senior citizens will become familiar with the nature center and be willing to attend the
additional game days. If attendance doesn’t improve, we will look at other options, such
as hosting a senior citizen social time where game playing is optional.

Visitors are welcome to come in when the nature center is open. Attendance during non-
activity times varies. There times when there are multiple groups visiting and perusing
the displays and activities, and then there are some days where only a few people stop in.

We hosted Delta College’s Financial Aid Department staff on December 6, and we
hosted the Thomas Township Business Association event on December 13 from 5:30-
7:30.



NATURAL RESOURCES DAMAGE ASSESSMENT (NRDA) UPDATE

We have continued the conversation with US Fish and Wildlife and the DNR to have
additional support in the preserve area during this spring and summer. We will continue
to use the original NRDA funds to develop the nature preserve. The feasibility study that
will present us with recommendations for the erosion situation in the north end of the
preserve which will be funded by additional NRDA funds should be approved by the
NRDA Trustee Council in February.

SAGINAW COUNTY ARPA FUNDS UPDATE

We are wrapping up our ARPA funds work. We have approximately $45,000 left of the
$300,000. The latest ARPA expenses were stairs to the future kayak launch area
finishing work on the sign.



